Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
December 12, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

L

AGENDA

Call to Order

A.

B.

C.

D.

Comments from the Public

jin

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on
the table near double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to
the secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board
action. Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 30
minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease
the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and
the number of persons wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue
by following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above.
Since the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the
agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.
Individuals interested in speaking to items which are not on the
agenda will be called upon under Item I'V.

Study Session -Review of Agenda

-Welcome New Board Members

Closed Session

1.

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing and
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would

Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments — Discipline —
Dismissal — Release (Government Code Section 54957)/
Employer/Employee Relations

Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association
(CSEA); Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957)

Regular Session

6:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

6:30 p.m.

7:15 p.m.

Approximately
7:30 p.m.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
December 12, 2022

Page 2
II. Preliminary Procedural — Board President
A. Salute to the Flag
B. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session
C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests
D. Comments from the Public INFORMATION
1. Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on
the table near double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to
the secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board
action. Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 30
minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease
the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and
the number of persons wishing to be heard.
2. Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue
by following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1
above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which
are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the
Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in speaking to
items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item IV.
E Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board INFORMATION
F. Approval of Agenda ACTION
G. Approval of Minutes from the November 7, 2022, Board Meeting ACTION
H. Organization of the Board of Trustees
1. Ceremonial Oath of Office for the Board of Trustees ACTION
2.  Election of President ACTION
3. Election of Vice President ACTION
4,  Election of Clerk ACTION
5. Adoption of the Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of ACTION

Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District, 2023 Organizational



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
December 12, 2022
Page 3

Year and the Regular Meetings of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee of the Lowell Joint School District, 2023 Year

6. Election of a Member to Serve on the Orange County Nominating
Committee for School District Organization for One Year

7.  Election of an Alternate Member to Serve on Orange County
Nominating Committee on School District Organization for

One Year

8.  Election of Two Members to Serve on the Board of Directors of the
Lowell Joint Education Foundation

9.  Approval of “Certification of Signatures”

III. Reports
A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent — Board President

B. School Reports
(School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)

IV.  Topics Not on the Agenda
V. General — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

VL Business Services — David Bennett
A. Presentation of First Interim Report 2022/23
B. Resolution 2022/23 No. #881 Approval of Authorization of Signatures
C. Authorization to Utilize National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance

Agreement with Howard Technology Solutions, a Division of Howard

Industries, Inc., (RFP #11-15, Contract 01-45) for the Purchase of

Electronic Display Technology at Meadow Green Elementary School.
VII.  Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

VIII. Education Services — Sheri McDonald

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION
ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION/
ACTION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION



IX.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

A. Approval of Schoolwide Title I Programs for Macy Elementary School

Administrative Services — Carl Erickson

No Items Except on Consent

Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the
Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally, “Consent Calendar”
items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-
than-routine matters.

A. General — Jim Coombs

L

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mrs. Sharon Hensley to
Serve as the Coordinator, C.R.E.W Counseling and Psychologist
Intern Program for the 2022-2023 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Larry Costello to
Provide After-School Coaching Services for the 2022/23 School
Year

Approval of Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a
Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide additional direct
Behavioral Intervention Services for select district students for the
2022/2023 School Year

Approval of Independent Contract with Dr. Robin Morris for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) —Psycho-Educational
Assessment for the 2022-2023 School Year

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between
Lowell Joint School District and Rancho Santiago Community
College District, Santa Ana College for the 2022/2023 School Year

Approval of OCDE to Provide Electronic Document Management
Service for the District per Agreement Number: 10002199

B. Business Services — David Bennett

1.

Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #5

December 12, 2022
Page 4

INFORMATION/
ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

December 12, 2022

Page 5

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #5

Approval of Agreement with Whittier Union High School District
for Field Trip Transportation

Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Silver Creek Industries,
Inc. for the Purchase and Installation of Division of State
Architect (DSA) Approved Modular Buildings at Jordan
Elementary School

C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

1.

Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #5
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of the 2022-2023 Classified Management and the
2022-2033 Confidential Salary Schedule

D. Education Services — Sheri McDonald

1.

Approval of Agreement #100002087 with Orange County
Department of Education

Approval of Interagency Data Sharing Agreement #100002264
with Orange County Department of Education

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Brennan Logan to be a

Choreographer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022-23

School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Marie Madeline Neavez
to be a Vocal Director for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Tana Carmichael to be a
Costume Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the
2022-23 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Cristina Blevins to

Provide Administrative Support for the Early Learning Department

during the 2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Jennifer Kinkel to

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
December 12, 2022

Page 6
Provide a Parent Presentation at Rancho Starbuck on December 5,
2022
8. Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH Dance & ACTION/
Productions to Provide Audio and Lighting Services for Lowell (RATIFICATION)
Joint Youth Theatre Seussical Shows
9. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Nancy J. Kemp to ACTION/
Provide Consultation for Data Support at Rancho-Starbuck (RATIFICATION)
Intermediate School for the 2022/23 School Year
10. Approval of Affiliation Agreement with The Regents of the ACTION
University of California
11.  Approval of Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union High School ACTION/
District Provision of Library Services, Effective July 1, 2022 (RATIFICATION)
through June 30, 2027
XI. Board Member/Superintendent Comments INFORMATION
XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603,
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday January 9, 2023.



Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

November 7, 2022.

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda
Closed Session

Call to Order

Reporting out Action (if
any) Taken in Closed
Session

Introductions and Welcome
of Guests

Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Timely Information from
Board and Superintendent —

President Salinas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Lowell Joint School
District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

None.

President Salinas declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m.
President Salinas reconvened the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

The flag salute was led by Karen Shaw, Vice President, Board of Trustees

Trustees Present: Melissa A. Salinas, Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford,
Anthony A. Zegarra

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Andrea Reynolds,
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, Sheri
McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services,
and David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and
Operations

Staff Absent: None

This evening in closed session, the Board took action (4-0) to approve David Bennett,
classified administrative employee in the position of Assistant Superintendent of
Business Services, effective October 24, 2022 and directed the Superintendent or

designee to execute the necessary documents.

President Salinas welcomed the guests in attendance, staff members present, Leslie
Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator.

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4 — 0) to approve the amended
November 7, 2022, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the minutes
from the October 3, 2022, Regular Board Meeting.

Mr. Coombs said that they want to honor tonight someone who has decided to retire.
“We have a gift on behalf of the board. I will say that I shared this in front of the



Board President

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022
Page 177

entire district staff, when she took on the roll from Fullerton Elementary to here to
be a CBO, if I had thought ahead it was probably not the right time to do that. We
were three months away from going bankrupt as district; we were starting the great
recession. Those are not times to be in charge of the money and finance. If we had
gone into bankruptcy, the state would have appointed an outside judicator to monitor
us for multiple years. Being willing to take on that task along with Patricia Howell
was a labor of love. It is a huge task to put us in a position where we are stable and
strong. I wasn’t here but in retrospect that is a huge benefit for us and has to be a
labor of love because most people would have bolted and run.”

Mrs. Salinas said, “We go back to when I was at the D.O. and that was a tumultuous
time and you brought light to it and got us through that. I just appreciated you and
all of your years of service, how fiscally responsible you are and how you kept us on
track. You are just a wonderful person and we have always had great conversations.
We will miss you and thank you very much for serving in Lowell.”

Mr. Zegarra said, “Andrea it is an honor to watch you work. You are the only CBO
in the history of California to move from one county to another. It was awesome to
watch that process happening and speak about that with other CBOs in the state.”
Ms. Shaw mentioned, “She remembers meeting you sitting in the audience and
watching you go through the slides on the budget thinking I am so impressed with
her brain. All the numbers and being able to crunch the numbers and coming out
ahead every time with the complications, that have faced have been truly
remarkable. You are a remarkable woman and enjoy your retirement.”

Mrs. Shackelford said, “First of all, loyalty, consistency, strength of character, these
are all words that describe you. Ihave a tremendous amount of respect for the work
that you do and for years, you were an unsung hero. Having to say no is not easy
and you were vilified. You and Dr. Howell both were vilified as the result of it very
unfairly, totally inappropriately and supremely undeserved. In my opinion, you are
a hero. You are a giant amongst people who do your job better than anybody else I
know and I am really sad that you are going to be going. The district is the better
for you, having been a part of it. We would not be where we are today. That is not
an understatement. That is the hard truth. I deeply, deeply appreciate everything
that you have done. All of the heart and soul, energy and tears that you have put
into this because it has not been easy. If you think of the things that you have done
over the course of your time here, there has been huge challenges that you have
overcome. From the beginning to two years ago when we changed over. It has not
been smooth sailing and you have kept the boat afloat and you have kept us very
fiscally savvy. That is a huge accomplishment and I am grateful from the bottom of
my heart. Most importantly, you do a wonderful job of keeping your presentations
appropriately short so we get all of the information that we need and I do not have to
stay until midnight. Thank you for your respect of our time as well. Youdo a really
good job of summarizing all of the things that are pertinent and get the message
across in a clear, concise, beautiful way that makes it understandable for the lay
person. Iam really sad and happy for you at the same time. It is bittersweet. Thank
you for your service and congratulations on the next phase of fun.”

Ms. Reynolds said, “Thank you and give credit Darin Barber for the short
presentations. He hammered that into me from the beginning.”



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

November 7, 2022
Page 178

Recognition of the 2022
Classified Employee of the
Year and the 2023 Teacher
of the year

RECESS

School Reports

Topics Not on the Agenda

Establishment of December
12,2022, as Annual
Organizational Meeting of
the Board of Trustees

Mrs. Salinas presented Ms. Reynolds with a retirement give from the Board of
Trustees.
Ms. Reynolds thanked all with appreciation.

Mr. Coombs recognized Mrs. Katie Allsman as the 2023 Teacher of the year. He
presented her with a jacket, business cards, brief case and stadium chair.

Mrs. Allsman said, “I am honored and blessed to be here this evening. I was very
fortunate to have taught in the district for thirty years and touch the lives of over a
thousand students who have been in my classroom. It wasn’t by accident that I did
this; it was just one part of filling God’s purpose and mission in my life. When I
came to the district there was a new administrative assistant and she hired me as a
substitute when the district was on a hiring freeze. She wanted the practice. The
district has provided the livelihood for my family as well as providing my own two
children and currently my grandchild with a strong academic background as well as
the importance of education, family and traditional values that the district stands for.
Thank you for the opportunity and been an advocate of my students. I support the
Lowell Joint way. Ilook forward to seeing what this next chapter has for me. AsI
stated earlier, I feel very honored and blessed to have received this recognition
amongst all of the exceptional and talented teachers in the district. Thankyou.

Mr. Coombs recognized Veronica Martinez as the 2022 classified employee of the
year and presented her with a jacket, business cards, brief case and stadium chair.
Mrs. Martinez said, “She is very humbled and honored both as a parent of the school
district as she had all three of her girls go through Mrs. Palmer and Mrs. Allsman as
their teacher. I started off as a room mom and little did I know that I would end up
there. Thank you.”

President Salinas declared a recess at 7:48 p.m. President Salinas reopened the
meeting at 7:50 p.m.

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools.

M. Erickson, Meadow Green parent, spoke to the board of trustees about a student
in his daughter’s class.

Mrs. Susan Toice, Meadow Green First Grade Teacher, spoke about the space issues
while Meadow Green is on the Maybrook campus during construction on the
Meadow Green Campus.

Leslie Mangold, Meadow Green Third Grade Teacher, spoke about a shout out to
the Lowell Joint food services department.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve Monday,
December 12, 2022, at 7:30 p.m. be established as the Lowell Joint School District
Annual Organizational meeting to be held in the Board Room, 11019 Valley Home
Avenue, Whittier, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
all necessary documents.



Resolution 2022/23 No. #878
Approval of Authorization of
Signatures

Resolution 2022/23 No. #879
Authorization of Approval of
Vendor Claims/Orders

Approval of Arts, Music and
Instructional Materials Block
Grant Plan

Resolution 2022/23 No. #880
Approval of CSPP Contract
and Authorization of
Signatures

Approval of Deductive
Change Order No. 2 from
Erickson Hall
Construction for Jordan
Elementary School Project

Approval of Change Orders
No. 5, No. 8 & No. 9 with
Silver Creek Industries for

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022
Page 179

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to adopt Resolution
2022/2023 No. 878 for Approval of Authorization of Signatures, stating that the
following named person(s) be authorized to sign and/or electronically approve
payments and documents related to Payroll, Purchase Orders, Contracts, Travel
Reimbursement Requisitions, and Vendor Orders, as indicated, and that all previous
authorization of signatures are rescinded Pursuant to provisions of Education
Code sections 42630-34/85230-34, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to adopt Resolution
2022/2023 No. #879 Regarding Authorization of Approval of Vendor Claims/Orders,
the following named persons be authorized to approve vendor payments
electronically effective October 24, 2022; and that all previous authorization of
signatures are rescinded, when this authorization is exercised, the claims and orders
have been ordered paid by said Board and have been processed pursuant to the
provisions of Education Code sections 42630-34/85230-34, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the Arts,
Music and Instructional Block Grant Plan, funds are allocated based on a per-unit
basis using average daily attendance (ADA) as reported for the 2021-22 second
principal apportionment formula with our apportionment being approximately $1.9
million to be spent by June of 2026, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute all necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to adopt Resolution
2022/2023 No. #880 for Approval of CSPP Contract and Authorization of
Signatures, stating that the following named person(s) be authorized to sign and/or
electronically approve contract documents related to the California State Preschool
Program (CSPP) as indicated in contract number CSPP-2679, upon approval of the
Governing Board to enter into this transaction with the California Department of
Education for the purpose of providing child care and development services and to
authorize the designated personnel to sign contract documents for Fiscal Year 2022-
2023, the necessary contract documents to receive funding will be completed and
submitted to the California Department of Education, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
Deductive Change Order No. 2, Erickson Hall Construction Company, Lease-
Leaseback General Contractor, Jordan Elementary School, effective November 8,
2022, not to exceed ($44,115.00), (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0040000)
Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute all necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
ratified Change Order No. 5, No. 8, and No. 9 with Silver Creek Industries for the
Modular Building Project at Jordan Elementary School, effective November 8,



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

November 7, 2022
Page 180

Material and Labor for
Additional Work
Performed on the Modular
Building Project at Jordan
Elementary School

Ratification of Agreement
with Dave Bang
Associates, Inc. for the
Purchase of Outdoor Tables
and Umbrellas at Jordan
Elementary School

Ratification of Agreement
with GovConnect, Inc. for the
Purchase of Classroom
Monitors at Jordan
Elementary School

Approval of Piggyback
Contract with Elite
Modular Leasing & Sales,
Inc. for the Purchase,
Lease, Relocation,
Dismantling, and Removal
of Division of the State
Architect (DSA) Approved
Portable Buildings

Developer Fee Report

Facilities Presentation

Consent Calendar

Approval of Independent
Contract with Creative
Solutions for Hope/ Dr. Asha
Bhakta for an Independent
Educational Evaluation (IEE)

2022, not to exceed $7,092.28 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0000400),
Measure LL, (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute all necessary documents.

Tt was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
ratified agreement with Dave Bang Associates, Inc., for the Purchase of Outdoor
Tables and Umbrellas for Jordan Elementary School, with a financial impact of
$20,981.05, funding source is Fund 21.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay
Projects, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute all
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
ratified agreement with GovConnect Inc. for the purchase of classroom monitors for
Jordan elementary school, with a financial impact of $5,295.37, funding source is of
Measure LL General Obligation Fund, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute all necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
Piggyback Contract with Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. for the Purchase,
Lease, Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division of the State Architect
(DSA) Approved Portable Buildings for an amount not to exceed $160,000.00,
funding source is Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute all necessary documents.

Mr. David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Operations presented
the 2021-2022 Capital Facilities Report, which included the Summary of Developer
Fees. The full presentation is available to the public on the Lowell Joint website.

Mr. David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Operations presented
a Facilities Presentation of the 2018 General Obligation Bond Authorization,
Measure LL, update to the Board of Trustees. The full presentation and live site
video are available to the public on the Lowell Joint website.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote, (4 — 0), to approve/ratify
the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Creative Solutions for Hope -
Dr. Asha Bhakta for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Functional
Behavior Assessment (FBA) for the 2022-2023 School Year, for an estimated cost
not to exceed $5,000.00, to be paid from resource 6500- Special Education Funds,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.



—Functional Behavior
Assessment (FBA) for the
2022-2023 School Year

Approval of Independent
Contract with Dr. Robin
Morris for an Independent
Educational Evaluation (IEE)
—Psycho-Educational
Assessment for the 2022-2023
School Year

Approval of the Ratified
Memorandum of
Understanding With Walnut
Valley Consortium Induction
Program, Effective July 1,
2022 through June 30, 2023

Authorization to Utilize
NASPO ValuePoint
Cooperative Purchasing
Program, as part of the
Minnesota Master Agreement
No. MNWNC-115 and
MNWNC-113, with
corresponding California
Participating Addendum
Number 7-15-70-34-001 for
the Purchase of computer
equipment

Approval of Agreement with
Mary Kay Gallagher,
Gallagher Pediatric Therapy,
a Nonpublic Nonsectarian
Agency, to Provide
Occupational Therapy
Services for a district student
placed at Sussman Middle
School for the 2022/2023
School Year

Approval of Agreement with
Mary Kay Gallagher,
Gallagher Pediatric Therapy,
a Nonpublic Nonsectarian

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022
Page 181

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Dr. Robin Morris for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for the
2022-2023 School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be paid
from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the ratified Memorandum of Understanding with Walnut Valley
Consortium Induction Program, effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, at a
cost of $2500 per qualified teacher to the district, or $2000 to the mentor teacher
from a neighboring district, to be paid from the General Fund/Educator
Effectiveness Grant, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the authorization to utilize the NASPO contract for computer purchasing,
not to exceed $15,000, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy Services for a
district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2022/2023 school year, at
the rate of $94.85 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00 and the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide direct physical therapy services and
physical therapy evaluative services for assessments for the 2022/2023 School Year,
at the rate of $89.31 per hour, not to exceed $20,000.00, and that the Superintendent



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022
Page 182

Agency, to provide direct
physical therapy services and
physical therapy evaluative
services for assessments for
the 2022/2023 School Year

Purchase Order Listing
Report/Check Register
2022/2023 #4

Consolidated Check Register
Listing Report 2022/2023 #4

Approval of Agreement with
Colleen Patterson for
Specialized Consulting
Services

Approval of Agreement with
Shaw HR Consulting, Inc. for
Specialized Consulting
Services

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2022/2023 #4 Which Includes
Hiring, Resignations, Contract
Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees Approval of the
Classified Management
Salary Schedule and Updated
Job Descriptions

Approval of the Classified
Management Salary Schedule
and Updated Job Descriptions

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with RMH Dance
& Productions to Provide
Audio and Lighting Services
for Lowell Joint Youth
Theatre Seussical Shows

Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel

or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2022/2023 #4, issued
September 1, 2022, through September 30, 2022, as attached, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/2023 #4, issued
September 1, 2022, through September 30, 2022, as attached, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Colleen Patterson, not to exceed one hundred (100)
hours ($12,500), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents

Approved the agreement with Shaw HR Consulting, Inc., not to exceed $15,000, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #4, as attached,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for
certificated, classified, and confidential employees.

Approved the Classified Management Salary Schedule and updated job
descriptions, effective October 24, 2022, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide
audio and lighting services for the Seussical Shows at Jordan and Olita on October
28,29 & 30, 2022, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Approved a Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel School Signs,



School Signs for Marquee
Installation at Macy
Elementary

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Tricore
Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel
School Signs for Marquee
Installation at Olita
Elementary

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Tricore
Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel
School Signs for Marquee
Installation at Rancho

Starbuck Intermediate School

Board
Member/Superintendent
Comments

Adjournment

Date Approved:

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022
Page 183

Macy Elementary, $32,857, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved a Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel School Signs,
Olita Elementary, $32,857, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved a Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel School
Signs, Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, $20,682, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Mrs. Shackelford mentioned that she recently returned from the California Math
Conference and was impressed with the presentation that were available for K-6
grades and thought it would be wonderful for the elementary teachers to send
representatives to the following year.

Mr. Coombs thanked Ms. Andrea Reynolds for her work and dedication to Lowell
Joint School District and wished her well in her retirement.

President Salinas adjourned the meeting at 8:56 p.m. in accordance with
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public action
would be taken.

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

AUTHORIZATION OF GROUP SIGNATURES

RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. #878

I, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the governing Board of the above named School District of Orange County,
California, hereby certify that the said Board at a regular/special meeting thereof, held on the 7% day of November
2022, adopted by a majority vote of said Board, a board action/resolution that the following named persons be
authorized to sign and/or electronically approve payments and documents related to Payroll, Purchase Orders,
Contracts, Travel Reimbursement Requisitions, and Vendor Orders, as indicated, and that all previous
authorization of signatures are rescinded. This resolution further states that the authorization is subject to
the following provisions:

AUTHORIZED TO APPROVE
VENDOR
PAYROLL PURCHASE TRAVEL
NAME TYPED| SIGNATURE DOCUMENTS I(’)%I\EEQT ORDERs | CONTRACTS| oo N IBURSEMENTS
Jim Coombs X X X X X
-'w

Andrea Reynolds X X X X X

Sheri McDonald \M /{ %}U} /f o X X X X

Chelle Price / X X X X

David Bennett X X X X X
/ /.;f
il ic?

Pursuant to provisions of Education Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this 7" day of November 2022.

//M

Anasl'lsm Shackelford Clerk of the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. #879

AUTHORIZATION OF APPROVAL OF
VENDOR CLAIMS/ORDERS

I, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District, hereby certify that
the said Board at a regular/special meeting thereof, held on the 7" day of November 2022, adopted by a
majority vote of said Board, a board action/resolution stating that the following the following named person(s)
be authorized to approve vendor payments electronically effective October 24, 2022; and that all previous
authorizations for approval are rescinded. This board action/resolution further states that when this
authorization is exercised, the claims and orders have been ordered paid by said Board and have been
processed pursuant to the provisions of Education Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

TYPED NAME

David Bennett

A £ "";l-l
Y,
Chelle Price / L/[/d/ 7%)
(

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this 7" day of November 2022.

. u/// /L/I{A

Anastasia Shackelfmd, Clerk of the Board of Trustees

Rev. 6/06



(suoIsIARI ¢81 gV 9y SuLmp pappy) 0TS [BI00S-AT0ISIH
30URI0G Jendwo))

KBTSV BIPON

G'HQZ IS UOI0aS 9po)) uoTeonpy Ul paLroads Juajuoos ayy Jurpnjour AJeINT| [eroUeul]
SSIpMI ST

Koe1ai[ K110 Burpnjoul S} dsensue[ YSI[auy]

(SUOISIAQI 68T gV Y} SuLnp pappe) A9BI9)] [BIUSWIUOIIAUS SUIPN[OUT FIUSIOT
SOIEWSHEIN

s35engue[ PIIOA\

S)Te SuTuI0JIod pue [ensIA

:seare 102(qns
paroads ua ur juswdo[aAsp [euoissajold pue sjeLojewl [RUONININSUT PAUSI[e-SpIepue)s JO uonisinboe oy 10J smo[[e (1)(B)4¢ [ UoNnddg
seaay 1aalqng sury ur JuswdoPAd(] [€UOISSIJ0IJ PUE S[ELIIIBIA] [EUOIIONIISU] PIUSI[Y-SPIBPUE)S

-uononnsur uosiad-ur 103 uado sjooyds pue ayes jyels pue sidnd dooy 01 LIRSS §1500 PAIR[RI-6[-ATA0D (S)
pUE SISBAIOUI SO0 JIBD 3B PUB JUILUAINAI uIpnjoul ‘s1sod euonerado (i)

{SUOI103[[02 §00q ATRIqI] [00YoS [enSuI[nnw pue JuUeAd[aI A[[emimd ‘9s1aAlp 3urdoaadap (¢)

‘arewnd [ooyds Juraoxdwi 10j S[eLSYeW [euonoNnsul pue juswdorsasp [euotssajoid Fururelqo (7)

‘seare 100[qns payroads 10] S[eLISjEW [EUOTONISUI Pue Jusrdo[oasp [euoissajoid paudije-spiepuels Suruielqo (1)
IRLI9LID JURLIS) OO[g S[BLIIEIA [BUONOINISU] puk DISnIA ‘JIy

"SOLIBIQI[ WIOOISSB[O PUB [00YDS 10} $00q O} PA}IUL] JOU SI INq ‘OpN[OUl S[ELISIBUI [EUOTIONISUT pIUSI[e-SpIepue)S
‘smeaSoxd uoneanps srsnw pue syae jaoddns 01 pue (6)-(1)(e)p¢] Uonoag ul paynuapt sasodmd 10J $301n0sa1 osn A[[euoniodord
0] pageInodus dIe SSIOUITE [BUOIIRONDI [007] "JBAA [BISY 97-G70T 9Y) YINOIY) 20UBIqUINOUD 10J d]qe[IeAR 218 spuny :13q1Q

"UOISSTWANS [ [[8] 7Z-120T Y} JO S WdISAS Ble(] JUSWAAIYIY [Idnd [euIpniisuoT eruiojie)
o ur papodal se JuSWI[oIud oY) JO Judo1dd /6 9q 01 PAWASp 3q [[eys Sjooyos [e1oads ajels 10] YV ‘Juswuoniodde redioutd puooss
72-120C 9y 1oy payodar se (V) douepuane A[rep a8e1oae Suisn siseq Jun-Iad € U0 PoIedO[[e oIk Spun, :B[NULIO] Ucledo[[Vy

"9[qBATEM JOU 2IE SJUSWAIINbaI WweIsor

-uerd paaoidde Ioy) YIImM JULISISUOD SPUNY Puadxa [00YIS JOMEYD IO ‘UOTEONPS JO 9LJO AJUNOD “POLISIP [00YdS YOS Jey) dInje[sI3a]
o Jo yuarut oy st 1] “uneaw orjqnd pafnpayds A[renSar e je paA1soal spunj Jo amyipuadxs ay 10§ ueld e asordde pue ssnosip [[eys
Spunj SUIAT2931 [00YDS I)IBYD JO ‘UONBINPS JO IIJJO AJUN0D “PINSIP [00YIS Yoed JOo Apoq IO pIeoq SUIUISA0F o], :d[ijodq Surpuny

uonenpj jo yuaunredaq eruiojife) ayj wo.yj UuoNeuLIoju] [BI9UIL)

9Z0Z-7Z0Z eI }D0o[g S[ELIde] [BUONINISU] B OIS IV




S$921N0Sal
0000S$ pue ‘sainisqns ‘Suiuies)

‘dvD134ljo g

|EOD 10} UOI123S 3y} J2pun papnpaul si INYI1S 8unadie) Juawdojaaap |euoissajold
o1123ds ay3 JO 3wos “seaue 133[gns ||e ssoJde Juswdojanap Adeuayl| Moddns

0} Suruui8ag syl wou) a1up pue sdey Supjuiy] 10 poddns 3uio8uo sapnjoul siyl
‘spJepue)s 93e1s Ui Jusawdojansp [euolssajoud |ruoilippe apIAoid

sasuadxy pauue|d

uondidsag

:cc.usbm:_ vo:w.E m_u._mvﬁmam

000°0ZS$ = B2V SIY3 Ul [e30] umﬁm.oa

000°0vS = S1edA ¥ X 000°0TS

SunayJsew pue 92140 104 saliddns weido1d

00005$ = S1edA ¥ X 005 ZTS

sdoJud pue ‘sawnisod ‘sa9) 3uisuadl| Buipnjoul saduewsopad 1oy salddns

000°0SS =s4edA ¥ X 00SCTS

}aNgJels oyduey 1e S|esiesayas oy S3S0d uoeliodsuer|

000002$= s482A ¥ X 000'05$

"S92IAIDS paje|al uordnpoad
J2Y10 pue ‘punos ‘Suilnisod 10§ SI01JBJIUO0D SNOLIBA PUE 4els 10} spuadng

000°08T$

‘'s9ouewIo0pad Joj Juawdinba Jay3o pue ‘punos ‘uiydif 40} SISUAXI awIl-auQ

sasuadx3 pauueld

uondunsag

J93e3dY ], YInox jurof [[amo]

.. 98en3ue] U0 UL 2IOW JO UOTJRUIqUIOD € JO ‘d8en3ue|

owoy syidnd ‘gs13uy ur o[qe[reAe 2q pue saousLIdXd AIUNWOO pue awoy sfidnd 03 JUBAS[aI AJjeIN}[ND I8 Je1f) SALRIGI] WOOISSE]D
PUB [00Yds Paseq-}Is JO Juawysijqelsa 2y} ygnoay syidnd 10y proddns apraoid 01 pasn 2q $1xd) JuBAS[2I A[[RINI[NO PUB SUOTII[0D
300q 953y} 3BY),, JUUI S 2INJB[SI39T 23 SI I Jet]) SAI0U OS[e uond3s Jey |, -Jurpear juspuadapur  syidnd poddns 03 ‘sofengue] swoy
spdnd pue yst3uyg y1oq Ul ‘s)xa) JuBA[I A[[RIN[NO FUIUILIGO PUB SUONII[[09 J00q ISIdAIP Surdofaaap 10] smof[e (¢)(B)y¢ [ UoI09g
SILIvAqIT] [BNSU[NIA] PUR ‘JUBAI[IY A[[BANI[N)) ISIIAI(

‘Aejd y3noxy} Jurures] pue ‘TONEONP2 [EIISAYd AJBI] [BIBIP ‘AJBINI[ BIPIW ‘SUIUIBI] [RUONOUID-[BIO0S

sAnewIOfSURT) ‘seiqriue ‘sar3o3epad paseq-1osse ‘sardajen;s 3J1ISNI 2AIILI0]SI pue TONE[EISa-ap uo Sururer} 3urpnjoul 3JeUI[d [00Y0S
Buraoxdwr 1oJ saonoead 3s0q 03 paudie juowdo[2asp [euolssajold pue s[eLISJEW [BUONINISUT FUTUTRIQO 0] SMO[R (7)(B)f €] UOTID0S
Igewr]) [ooyd§ Suraorduy

9Z0Z-2207 kI YOOo[g S[eLIde) [EUONINIISU] R OIS 11y




‘|eos

poddns Jo waisAs paJall
-3INN |Y3 48pun dv31 syi Jo
ued se papnjoul aJe siyl 10y
S1S0D |eUOINIPPY "S31NYIISONS

‘sease 3say} ul poddns apiaoud 01 swoousse|d
ojul ysnd 1ey1 suiaiul ydAsd pue Sulj@sunod sapnjoul siy| Sujuied) jeuojiowd

000°0S$ pue uonjeJs1si8a1 10§ S1S0) | [e130S pue ‘@313oead pawaojul-ewuned) ‘Sigd UO JJels Joj JuswdojaAap [euolssa40id
|jooyds

Jaye Suiuieuy 4oy sinoy ‘Bululed) 01 sua1uleq JIWISPEILUOU J3Y]0 puUe ‘Yijeay

pied jeuoilippe Jo pue ‘s3s02 | |eluaw ‘Joiaeyaq Joj ucnuasialul Suipinoid Aq saiunjioddo Suiuaes| nj8uiueaw

000°0YS 2INUISYNS ‘SIDJ JURYNSUOD ul syuapnis a8e8ua-aJ 0} |eod Aewiud e se Jje1s 10} ygy ul Sutuieuy jeuoippy

sasuadx3 pauue|d

uonduasag

3jeuli[) [00YIS 10J Jusauido[oAd( [BUOISSIJO.I]

000°00Z‘T$ eaJy S|y} ul |ejo] pajdafoid
sjelda1ew Suilsixa

|[euoIlippe Jo aseydind s|elalew

000°0S6S | t20Z-£70T Ul uondope yie pa1dope 1uauund 404 1oddns pue sjelialew paseq-spiepuels jo uondopy

3LVO-

(4edA yoea o€ 8ujuiea 404 udIsa( {eSIAAIUN-

1e sueaA €) SAlleltuI S1Yl uo Apeayl-

Supjaomiau Jaydeal poddns Suluui3ag syl wouy 33Ip-

0} wioiejd Ajlunwwo) sdey Suyuiyl-

Suiuaea sdey Supjuiyy )JO0MISN SSLIA-

DAL 8Y3 sapnjoul siy | (av19 13foud) usisaq uomnisinboy aden3ueq paping -

(1g3) uonpnuisu| 1241g K21 dx3-

$224n0sal $32UN0S3Y |BUOISSD)O0Id-

pue ‘sjueynsuod 3|qissod Suiuies 9|qISIA-

000SETS ‘sa1n311sqns ‘Suruied :01 paywi 1ou Ing Suipnjaul ‘sadidead 1saq Joj 1oddns Jo/pue Suluies) Suio3uQ

‘swiesSo4d uoiuanIaiul uisap pue ‘sadoeuad 153q

000°szS $92JN0S3J pue $31N}Isgns noge anSojelp ‘ssas8oid Juapnis Jonuow 01 Alie|n3ad a1es0qe|jod [jIm sisydea|

$92Jn0saJ ‘av1o 1alold pue weaSoid aSenSueq |eng 3y}

pue ‘syuejnsuod dqissod | Joj poddns sapnjouj Siyl ‘spaepuels @13 3y pue ‘suioddns uonusAialul ‘sjeslew

0000TS ‘sa1nisqns ‘Bulutel | Suipn|oul saaulea] yst8uz yum Supjiom soj 1oddns pue Sujuiesy Sujo8uQ

9Z0¢-2Z0Z eI YIo[g S[eLISIe]y [EUORINISU] B DISN ‘MY




1S9'LZ6T$ “IV.LOL

1S9'LSS$ =s1edA ¥ X SL'CIV' VTS

(d-019) weidoig seniunpodd( Furures| papuedxy 1opun gL ANIQISIS
uo paseq sdIysie[oyos SUIAIOI SUSPNIS 10J [00Yds 19Ye 10) weidoid s3uing

sasuadx3 pauueld

uonduirsag

(urea80.14 [00Y2S 19V) BI1ISIYD.IQ

000°09$ edJy Siy3 ul [e30] padafoid
000°0T$ weaSoud uoisisww| |eng ayl 10} $3004 [ensuljiniy
000°0S$ SalleiqI| OOYDS || 40} S9|11 M3U JO |eAcadde pue sajil BullsIxX JO Ysauyay

sasuadx3 pauueld

uonduasaqg

SOLIBIQI] [00OYDS [ENSUI[I[NW pUe QUEAd[a.l A[[RIN}[ND ‘BSIAIQ

000°06$

ealy siy1 uj |e1o] paldafoid |

9707Z-Z7Z07 JURIY) YO0o[d S[BLI9]R [EUONIN.IISU] % DISN\ WY




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 880

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

CERTIFYING THE APPROVAL OF THE GOVERNING BOARD TO ENTER INTO THIS
TRANSACTION WITH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR THE

PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND TO

AUTHORIZE THE DESIGNATED PERSONNEL TO SIGN CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

FORFISCAL YEAR 2022-2023.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes entering into local
agreement number CSPP-2679 and that the person/s who is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME TITLE 7 SIGNATURE

Jim Coombs Superintendent of Schools

N
Mo it
_ , w7
Sheri McDonald Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services \IM/{ (//,) { }/(J/{_ ﬁ/j(/

State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the said
Board at a regular board meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in
the office of said Board.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7% day of November, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra

NOES:  None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  None

[, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and

regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 7™ day of November, 2022, and passed
by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7" day of November, 2022.

Q‘IM (z_x,,_.,./L

J ilﬁl Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




E_,l Leweil Jsint SO PCCO #002
GCT 2 2022

An Emplayss Owned Compooy

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Project: 4109 - Jordan ES - HVAC & Roof Project
500 Corporate Drive RECEIVED 10654 Jordan Road
Escondido, California 92029 Whittier, California 90603

Phone; (760) 796-7700
Fax: (760) 796-7750

Prime Contract Change Order #002: Crediting Contingencies and

Allowances

TO: Lowell Joint School District FROM: Erickson-Hall Construction Co

11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive

Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
PCCO 002/0 T T CONTRACT FOR:  4109:Jordan ES - HVAC & Roof Project Prime
NUMBER/REVISION: Contract
DATE CREATED: 10/24/2022 - o SUBMITTED DATE: o -
SCHEDULE IMPACT: Odays TOTAL AMOUNT:  ($44,115.00)
DESCRIPTION: o o

Crediting Conlingencies and Allowances
The following pricing is for crediting the construction contingency, errors and omission contingency and the roof repair allowance for the Jordan ES

project.
ATTACHMENTS:

Potential Change Orders in this Change Order

PCO# Title Schedule Impact Amount
078 Crediting Contingencles and Allowances $-44,115.00
Total: $(44,115.00)
The original (Cantract Sum) $8,520,692.00 ¥~
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $346,056.00 v~
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $8,866,748.00 4~
The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of ($44,115.00)
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $8,822,633.00

Execution of this Potential Change Order will revise the contract value as indicated and will change the contract duration by 0 days.

Ghataode Bannon Architects towell Joint School District Erickson-Hall Construction Co
760 W 16th Street Unit B 11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Costa Mesa, California 92627 Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
10/25/22
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNA E DATE

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. page 1 of 1 nted On: 10/25/2022 10:12 AM



Jajew ayy podal 0} 0022-96.2-09. © A3osaip Asuysr piaeq 04D UOONIISUOY jlEH UOSHILT |2 aseald
4n220 sy} pjnoys ‘paioubl aq pjnoys pue juainpneu; st }1 A||eo1U04}o9]e JuswAed 10} Buiyse sn wWoij UOIIEIIUNWWOD JO W0} IBY}0
Aue Jo jilewe aAl@da1 noA pinoys “jJuawAed djuoi}d9je jdasoe Jou S90P UOHINIISUOY |[EH-UOSHIIT ‘SJUaI|d INO }08}04d 0} JapJo |

00'950'9p€$ 'siapio abueyo Aq abueya joN
000% 00°950'9ve$ ‘S|ejoL
00°0$ 00°0% :yuow sy} paaosdde ejog
00'0% 00'950'9¥€$ sl D/MauMO Ag syjuow snonald Ul paacidde seBueys fejo]
SNolLoONa3a SNolLlaay AUYININNS ¥IAYO0 IDNYHO
69'9t2'38b$ (9 aur ss9) ¢ aury)
10U)SI |OOYDS JUIOP |[BMOT - fauuag PIABQ ‘eAlRluasaI1dey SJaumO abeuieyal Bulpnjou) 'ysiuy o} acuejeg g
81eq :Ag TT'186'021$ :anp jJuawded jusaungy g
60°'025'092'8$ (ejeoyuan Joud woyy g sur)
JuswAed Joj seyeoyiueo snoeld sse 4
S]09)IYoly uouueg apoejEYS) - UoUUBE PIABQ PBST J0S)IYOIY L€°106'18€'8% (1m10L G Bun sse| p sun)
:aeq Ag sfieuiejos ssoj pawiea |gjoy. g
. 69°LEL' LbS (199us pEtSp JO | UWN|OD Ul E)0) IO GG + BG BUIM)
afieule}a) jej01
00'0$ leusjew palois Jo %00°0 ‘4
ouj Auedwo?) ayneH - ayneH Uy} :pJooay Jo lojoadsul
] . 69°LEL'LIYS lom para|duiod Jo %00 ‘e
:aleq Ag
:abeuelay ‘g
00°€€9'zZ8'8$ (193us |1g32p U0 © UwNjoD)
ajep 0} paio)s pue pajsjduod [Bj0l  H
:?1eq :Ag ——
00'877.'998'8¢% (Z ¥ | aur) @jep o) wng joejuo)y ¢
00°950'9v€$ siapio abueydp Aq ebueys joN ‘2
09 uohonysuo |leH-uosyakg *HOLOVHLNOD S 6 .
“9Np MOU S| U12J5L UMOYS 00'269'025'8% WNg eAUOD [BUIBIO |
syuswAed jualng Jey} pue ‘Jus)gIauUMQ ay) Wol) paaladal sjusiwAed pue panss) alam juawAed Joy
Se)eaytHa) snoinasd yolym yop o) Jojoeluo)) ay) Aq pied usag aAey Sjunowe (B jey) ‘sjuawnaog ‘Payoene s| 198ys
10BAUOD B4} Yim S0UBPIOOJE Ul Palaldwod usaq sey Jusiuded Joj uoleoliddy siy) Aq paianco wiop UOIJENURUOY “JORIIUOD BY) UJIM LOIOBULOD U) 'MOjSq UMOYS SE 'JustuAed oj apew S| uonedddy
ay} 'Jslleq pue uolewJsoju) ‘abpajmouy SJ0J0BINOS BU} JO 1S8Q BY) 0} Jey) seyiued paubisiepun a8yl INIWAVd ¥Od NOILYIITddY S, HOLIVYINOD
1°BJJU0D BlWiid 109f01d J0OY B OVAH - S3 UEPIOr Y04 LOYHINOD
12926 BIUIOYRD "BSO B)S0D 62026 elulojieD 'oplpuods]
g HUN 19948 Yo M 094 aAuQ 8yerodios 005
0100866Y "ON ¥3QYO ISYHIUN S]08]IYaIy UouuBg apoejeys 00 UOIIoNASUD) |IEH-LOSHIUT
€b01LZL-€0 "ON NOILYOITddVY vSad ‘H3IANIONI/LOALIHIONY VIA “HOLOVILINOD WONd
}202/4/S 31va 1OVILNOD T o
o €0906 ElWoMR] 8y 0906 BILICHIED IBIIUA
60t¥ "ON 103royd pEOY UBPJOL $SI0L JQ 9]epaAcIo) JESLL
2¢/1e/01 - 22/10/0L :aokd3d 108f01d oo ¥ DVAH - S3 uepJor 10U1SIQ |00YOS JU(OF |[8moT]
‘0L NotLngaidLsia Ll *ON NOILYOINddV 1193royd ANIIMOMINMO OL

LL jo | ebed 133HS ASYWNNS LNIFWNOO0J LINIWAVd ¥Od A1VII4ILYID ANV NOILLYIIddY



00092'}$ 00°0$ %0000l |00°002'5¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00Z'5€$ 00°002'5€$ [B311308(3 Joy uopdedwoy pue yydeg |  pE
00'829'c$ 00°0% %0000k | 00°095'2.$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°095'2L$ 00°095'2% llBisu| unpuol BN | €8¢
00'0S.'v$ 00'0% %0000} | 00°000'S6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'56$ 00°000’'S6% Buyousu) |eoupez | ze
00009'2$ 000$ %00°00L | 00°000'25$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'25$ 00°000'25$ Asnjegieen | g
SYEPS'ES 0008 %0000L  |00°28'0/% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°€28'04$ 00'€48'0L$ |eueiey Jopaes | og
S1'69.'s$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°€9Z'SHLS 00°0% 00°0% 00'€9Z'SLL$ 00'€92'S1LE jeusiey [eomosig on| 62
01'062'2$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°800'SY$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°800'S¥$ 00°800'Sv$ apeso ybnoy | gz
00°295'p$ 00'0$ %00°00L | 00°0YE'16$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0bE'L6$ 00°0¥€'16$ 3ja10uo) Buysixg owaq | L2
S6'€9L'L$ 0008 %0000} 00'6.2'SE$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'622'GE$ 00'622'5€$ Asmng | 9z
00°08v$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°009'6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°009'6$ 00°009'6$ Bunesa Aumn | sg
00°0% 00°0$ %0000+ |00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 SALLINILN ANNONOYIANN ANV 3LIS|  +2
166128 00°0$ %00°00L  |00°9LS'S$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°815'6§ 00'815'6$ Inoason | €2
00°52L$ 00°0$ %00°00+ | 00°005'2$ 00°0% 0008 00°005'2$ 00'005'2$ Sunss] wueyy aid| 22
00'864°}$ 0008 %00°00F | 00°096'€2$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'096°€2$ 00°096°€Z$ vea|p eUd | 12
00°629'+$ 00°0% %00°00+ | 00°005'2€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2€$ 00°005'2€$ anjuing anopy | 02
00°066$ 0008 %00°00+ | 00°008'6L% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'008'61$ 00°008'61$ siepgng bujooy | 6L
S2'99.$ 0005 %00°00L  |00°S2E'SLS 00'0% 00°0$ 00°'S2€'S1$ 00'SZE'SLS AsAjaQ qing fesueyosy | 8l
16°218'PS 0008 %0000, | 00°052'96$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'052'963 00'05Z'96$ Meayag hun sbeyoed | /L
00°00€$ 00'0S %00°00) | 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'9% 00°000'9% SIEIWANS DVAH | 9L
00'S20'}$ 0003 %0000} | 00005'12$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00S'12$ 00°00S'128 SIENIWGNS [EOURB|T | GL
06'266'S$ 0008 %0000k  |00°859'8L+$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'859'811$ 00'859'8418 AisalaQ asempieH pue tlequin | pL
00°052$ 00'0$ %00°00L | 00°000'S$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°5$ 00°000'5$ s|enwgns 1quin [ gL
05215% 0008 %0000,  |00°0S2'01$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0S2'0L$ 00°052'0L$ uonezingqon | zi
00'000'}$ 0008 %0000} 00'000'0Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'02$ 00°000'0Z$ findsy a1 | 14
§'90C'1$ 00'LL9'v$ %8L€8 00'6Z1'v2$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'6C}'vC$ 00°008'82$ aouemo|ly Jleday Jooy | O
SZ'LER'LS 0003 %00'00L | 00°S29'9E$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'529'9€$ 00'629'9$ Aouabuuog surisen | 6
59'1eg'es 0008 %00'001 00°€ey'9.L$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'EEY'9L$ 00°eey'9Ls Aouabupuod wewwod ysg| 8
SLZYZ'LLS 00'01€'2E% %206 00°658'vveS 00'0% 00°L9€'68% 00°y61'S528 00°591'28€$ fouabujuo) suorssiwQ pue sioug | L
S5°100'618 00vEL'CS %¥66 00°1£0'08€$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°L€0'08ES 00°591'28€$ AausBujuo) uopongsuay | 9
00°005'L$ 00'0% %00°00L  |00°000'0€$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000°'0€$ 00°000'0€% S80S UORONsUodald | G
69°881'SY$ 00'0$ %0000}  |00'%4L'606% 00°0% TT€62'L23 82°085'288% 00'92.'6068 (dwo) ye3loid JO %) suoNlpuog [eidUeD | ¢
€0°pe8'LLS 00°0$ %00°00L | 00°18b'95€% 00°0$ €' v69'0LS 15'98L'SVES 00°'18'95€8 (uons|dwog 108f01d JO %) 924 | €
02'0£6'€$ 0008 %00'00L | 00'%09'8.% 00°0% 00°0% 00°#09'8.8 00'709'8/$ saoueinsu(| g
0Z'0£6'¢$ 0003 %00°00L | 0009'82$ 00°0% 000 00°¥09'8.$ 00'%09'8.$ puog|
(F+a)
02 | 0101 | oy g | UG | ORI | NI |y
ADVNIVLIY - w_w_-qﬁ . % o.Fo mH.A_un.__._m oa%«. ATLNZS3Nd QTINa3Hos MYOM 40 NOILJINOS3a Wl
VLol SIVRIILYIW a3137dWOD HNOM
1 H 9 4 3 a b} a v

2e/Le/ol - €2/10/0L “aold3d
€202/02/01 ‘31v¥a NOILYDINddY
Ll *H39WNN NOILYOINddY

Saul J9equon

‘Ajdde swiay) euy| 103 sbeulejas S|QERA 81aYM SIOBIUOY) UO | UWN|0D 8S(

"payoeye si uonesyiuan paubis s opeiuo)
Buluieyuod INIWAYC HOL 31VOIHILYAD ANY NOILYDINdAY 'LITHS AMVAWNS uawnoog

I} jo g ebed

A33HS VL30T LNIFWNNOOd

133HS NOILLYNNILNOD



0S°1ES'ES 0008 %00°00L 00°0£9'0/% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0£9'0/$ 00°0£9'0L% ape.9 ybnoy L
S0'/S¥'LS 0003 %00°00} 00'L¥1'62$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'Lv1'62% 00't¥1'62% Bupingowsq | L2
00'S2L$ 0008 %00°00} 00'005'2% 00'0% 00°0% 00°005'28 00°005'2$ eoueles|D juswaleqy | oz
06'2€L$ 00'08 %00°00L 00'859'p1L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'859'v1$ 00'859't1$ Juawajeqy 8a|dwod 69
05'L0LS 00'08 %00°001 00051'2$ 00°0% 0008 000S1'2$ 00°051'2% saNn Yo sjes| 99
00°0% 00'08 %0000} 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0S L NOILYHLSININGY L9
00'0$ 00'0% %00°00L 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 NOILONYLSNOD M3N 98
00°S.L$ 0008 %0000} 00°00S'e$ 0008 00°0% 00'005'e$ 00°005'c$ ues|3 ajg S9
0522018 00°0% %00°00} 00°0S§'€Z$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'05S5'€T$ 00°055'€2% 4O IneH jlos $9
00'009'L$ 00'0% %0000l 00'000'2€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'2€$ 00°000'2€$ uoljebiu €9
00'S2€'es 00'0$ %00°001 00°005'99% 000% 00'0% 00°005'99% 00°005'99% Buideaspue| zg
05°202't$ 0008 %00°001 00°051'vZ$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0SL'vz$ 00°051've$ sdiyD pooa 19
00'52v$ 00'08 %00°00L 00°005'8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°'8% 00°00S'8$ s)so0d |legreyiesl | 09
0528L% 0008 %00°001 00'059'SL$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0S9'S1$ 007059'54+$ sjuejeag julor 65
05°€1L'C$ 00°08 %00°001 00°0S.'zv$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°'0S22y$ 00°0SL'2v$ leisu) Gujiey ang 98
05°20t'p$ 00'08 %0000} 00°050'98% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0S0'98% 00°050'98% |euaiely Buiey ang L8
00'$26'e$ 0008 %00°001 00°005'8.$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°00S'8.$ 00°005'82$ [1e1suy] Jejslawy 95
0s'28C'2$ 00'08 %00'00} 00°059'Sp$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°059'SP$ 00°059'6v$ |BUBIEN HEISIBWY | G§
92°906'L$ 0008 %00°00L 00'sz1'9e$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'S21'8ES 00'621'8¢€$ OlIqB 32uag yur ueyy 1 2°]
§9°202'L$ 00°0$ %0000} 00°€SH'veS 000% 00°0% 00'ESL'veS 00°€ESL'beS SIS0 aouafjuiueyy | €§
00°051$ 0008 %00°00} 00°000'e$ 00'0% 0008 00°000°'€$ 00°000'c$ 1e0) |eag 2s
00°GL°LS 00°'0S %00°004 00°0¥1'€2$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0p1'€CS 00'0v1'€2$ aue ailg Je leyydsy ade|d 1S
00°052't$ 0008 %00°001 00°000'52$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'000'52% 00°000'52$ aueT au4 jjeydsy o} apeig 0s
00'e5.'98 0008 %00°001 00°090'SELS 00'08 00°0% D0"090'SE}S 00°090'SELS sdlwey pue syjemaps inod 514
05'205'e$ 00'08 %0000} 00°051'02% 00°0% 00'0% 00'051'048 00°051'04% sdwey pue syjemapis Jeqay pue wio4 214
0€'052'7$ 00°0% %00°00} 00°900'58% 0003 00°0% 00'900'58% 00'900'58$ 1nod lem Buieay FA4
00°068'¢$ 0008 %00°00L 00°008'25$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°008'25$ 00'008°'25$ Jeqay pue uwod jlep bulielay k14
00'825'9% 00°0S %0000} 00°095'0€1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°085°0ELS 00'095'0E1$ Jnod ylomiel4 a)s1ouen | sy
05'2bY'€S 00'08 %00°001 00°056'89% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°056'89% 00°056'89% Jegay pue Buiwio 31310u00 144
15°920'v$ 00°0% %00°00L 00°0£5'08% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0€5'09% 00°0€5'08% sqQInQnod | £y
00'€S.'LS 00'0% %0000} 00°090'SE$ 0008 00°0% 00°090'sE$ 00°090'G€$ $q.n2 Jeqay pue wuoH kA3
16'€52'e$ 0008 %00'00L 00°620'59$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'620'59% 00°6.0'59% 312/0U00 Joj sprIg BuIg | Ly
00'568'1$ 0003 %00°001 00'006'2£$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'006'LE$ 00°006'.€$ Buiquinig O 10} uooedwo) pue yyoeg | O
00°068'€$ 00'0% %00°00L 00°008'228 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°008°L28 00°008'4.% uonejjejsy; Buiquinid on 6€
§9°/2¢'e$ 0008 %00°00L 00°£55'89% 00°0% 00'0% 00°£55'89$ 00'€55'89% Buiguinig 90 Joj Buyouay g€
00'019'2% 00'0$ %00°004 00°002'25% 00'0% 00°0% 00'002°25% 00'002°25$ |enajew Buiguinyg sug £
00°059% 0008 %00°00L 00'000'EL$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000'€}$ 00°000'EL$ Wwiefy aJl4 9N [Ind 9€
SZ'LE8% 00'0% %00°00L 00'529'9L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00629'9L% 00°529'91$ Slepsaj maN |ind | SE
(3+a
0:9 | o) [o eiva |SH0MIo0| omes | dednasy |
ADYNIVLIY . Mw_vﬂ_\w__lxm % O._.DM_WM_MM__._MOD%< ATLNZSINd a3INa3Hos MYUOM 40 NOILJINOSaa wan
VLol AL Q3131dWOD YHOM

1 H 9 4 3 | a B a v

Ll jo ¢ abed 433HS NUYLIA LNINNDOO0A 133HS NOLLVNNILNOD




00'sZ}'1$ 0008 %0000L  |00°005'22$ 00°0% 000$ 00°005'22$ 00°005'2¢$ uoowaq Jouaj| ajajdwoed | oLl
00°018% 00°08 %00°00L  |00°002'9L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°002'91$ 00002'91$ Jooy Bunsix3 jo uoprowsq a9idwod | 60t
00'62L$ 0008 %0000+  |00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ D0"005'2$ 00°005'2$ aueleR)) JUawaeqy | 80l
06'2¢.8 0008 %00°004  |00'859'vL$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°859't1$ 00'859'%1$ uswajeqy ejaidwog | 204
05° 2018 0008 %0000} |00°054'2$ 00°0% 0008 00°054'2$ 00°064'2$ SaBN 4O 9jes| 901
00°0% 00°0% %0000+ 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0S OL NILHVOHIANIM | 501
0008 0008 %00°00}  |00°08 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 1D3rodd NOILYZINY3QOW | +0)
05'201% 00°0S %00'00L  |00°061'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°054'2$ 00°05}'2$ abeubis Buipyng | €0l
05°£8% 00°0% %0000+  |00°0S2L$ 00°0$ 0003 00°052'L$ 00°054'L$ Bunuied souex3 | zo
00'S0L$ 00708 %0000¢ 00700128 00°0% 0003 00'001'2$ 00°004'2$ s301AB(Q WElY 3414 | L0k
00'52€$ 0008 %0000,  |00°00S'2$ 00°0% 0008 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ usely aid |Ind | 00l
05°29L% 0008 %00°00L | 00°062'€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°052'¢$ 00°062'¢$ sbujood ie |poeg | 66
00°52LS 00°0% %00°001 | 00005'2% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00'005'2$ avd peuned | 86
00°5L9% 0008 %00°00L | 00°00€'TL$ 00°0% 0008 00°00€'243 00°00E'CLS sann punosbiapun | 26
05°LES'ES 00°0% %00'00L | 00°0€9'02% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0£9'04% 00°0€9'04$ apesg ybnoy | 96
05'204$ 00°0$ %0000 |00°0S}'2$ 00°0% 000 00°05+'2$ 00'054'2$ SeUN HO 8BS | 66
00°0$ 00°0% %00°00L  |00°0% 00°0$ 0003 00'0% 0008 €L ONIGTING| b6
09°L01$ 00°0% %00°00+ | 0005128 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S'28$ 00061 '2$ abeubis Buiping | €6
05'28% 00°0% %00°001 00052°L$ 00°0% 0008 00'052'L$ 00°052'L$ Bunuteq souaix3 | 26
00'S01$ 00°0% %00'00L  |00°00L'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°001'2$ 00°00L'Z$ seolAeQ WIelY 3)id | 16
00°6/€$ 00°0% %00°00b | 00'005'/$ 00°0$ 0008 00°00S'L$ 00°005'23 uuely a1 Ind | 06
05295'1$ 00°0$ %00°00L  |0005Z'LES 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°052'LE$ 00'05Z'LES Adoue) jeals jleisuy | 68
00°52€$ 0008 %00'00,  |00°00S'/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'L$ 00°005'2$ sBunoo Adoue) jsals | g8
052948 00'0$ %0000l  |00°052'€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0SZ'€$ 00052'e$ sBunood 1e yoeg | L8
00'52LS 0008 %00°001  |00°005'2$ 00°0% 0003 00°005'Z$ 00°005'2% Qavd psumaD | 9@
00°619% 0008 %0000} | 00°00E'ZL$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00€'2L$ 00°00E'ZL$ n punaibispun | <8
05'924'c$ 00°0$ %00'00L | 00°0€5'89% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0£5'99% 00°0£5'89% opeso ybnoy | e
05°L01L$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°051'2$ 00°0% 0008 00°05}'2$ 00°051'2$ SaUNN JO 3jes | €8
00°0$ 0008 %0000L | 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°'0$ 0008 2 N3LMVYOHIAN | 28
05'20L$ 00°0% %00'00F  |00°0G1'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°051L'2$ 00°051'2$ abeufig Buippng | L8
05°28% 00°0% %0000+  |00°0S2'1$ 00°0$ 0003 00'0SL'L$ 00°052'1$ Bunuled Jopsix3 | 08
00'50L$ 00°08 %0000 |00°004°2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°001'Z8 0000123 s90A8Q Wiely and | 6L
00'GLES 00°0% %00°00L 00700528 00°0% 0008 00°005'2$ 00700523 uuely asd ind | 82
052951 $ 00°08 %0000+ |00°052'LES 0008 00°0$ 00°052'LES 00052'1€$ Adoueg pais yeIsul | 2/
00'6.6$ 0008 %00°001 | 00°00S'/$ 0008 00'0% 00°005' 28 00°005'.$ sbunood Adouep eels | 92
00'6ZL$ 00°08 %0000+ | 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'Z8 00°005°Z$ Qvd Payiey | g/
005198 0008 %00'00L | 00°00€'ZL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00E'2L$ 00°00E'2}$ N puno.brapun | 2
05'29% 00°0% %00'004  |00°05Z'e$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°052'€$ 00°05¢'€$ sBunoo je joeg | gL
(3+a)
52 | 010 | oy iy | " iata™ | e | AT | o
JOVNIVLAN HSINIA % OLQ3YOLS ANV | 5\ \mamnyy a31Na3Has MYOM 30 NOLLdiuOs3a TEIT
01 30NVIvE Qa1T1dNOD STVINALYIN
IvL0L a3137dIN0D YoM
1 H 9 E] 3 a 2 g v
L} Jo t abed 133HS NYLIA INFANNO0A 133HS NOILYNNILNOD




00°S6£$ 00°0$ %00°00% | 00°006'/$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°006'2$ 00°006'2$ 3lesuspuo) Jjejsu] | gyl
00'952'L$ 00'03 %0000} 00°091's2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'091'SZ$ 00°091'52$ spun abexoed Jejsul | 241
05'252$ 00'0% %00°00+ | 00°050'S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0S0'S$ 00°050'S$ wuely a4 Ind | 9L
00°085$ 0008 %00°00+  |00°009'LL$ 000 00°0$ 00°009'LL$ 00'009'}LS SN [B2UID91T IInd | Shi
05'Z8E$ 00°08 %00°00L 00°059'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00059'L$ 00°059'/$ sqInD |eaUBYdB [e1sul | peL
00'5.€$ 0008 %0000l  |00°00S'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'L$ 00°005'.$ ybnoy wuely and | gL
00'620'L$ 00°0% %0000+ | 00°005'0Z$ 00°'0$ 000$ 00°00S'0Z$ 00°005'02$ ybnoy [eauioelg j91dwod | gplk
00°55b$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°00)'6% 0008 00°0$ 00'00}'6$ 00'00'6$ saury seo flejsul | Lyl
00°'5Z2'4$ 0008 %00°00} | 00°00S'¥2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'¥Z$ 00°005'v2$ Bujwesd leamoruig | oplL
SZ'0Sh$ 00°0$ %00°00+ | 00°G00'6$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'G00'6% 00°500'6% IleIsu) preog elased | 6€L
00°Seh'L$ 0008 %0000} | 00°00S'2¢$ 000% 00'0% 00°005'22% 00'005'22$ uopjjowa( Jolayu) 3jaidwod | gEL
000188 00°0% %00°00L  |00°00Z'9L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z'91$ 00°002'91$ {00y Busix3 jo uoowaq eya|dwod | €L
00'521L$ 0008 %00°001 00'008'2% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'2$ 00°005'Z$ edueJes|) Jewaleqy | 9el
592221 00'08 %00°001 | 00°€ESS'ves 00°0% 00°0¢ 00°€55'¥Z$ 00°€55'v2$ Juswajeqy ddwod | sgt
05°'20L$ 00'0$ %00'004 | 00°0S1'2$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°051'2$ 00°051'2$ saumN WO ajes | vel
00°0$ 00°0% %0000+ | 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 WOOY 3SOdUNdILINN | €61
052018 0008 %00°00+ | 00°0G}'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°051'2% 00°'051'2$ avL| zEl
05'E¥S 0008 %0000} | 00°0S2'8$ 00°03$ 00°0% 00°052'8$ 00°052'8$ Bunured Jouax3 | 1EL
005213 00°08 %00°00L | 00°005'2$ 0003 00°0$ 00'005'2$ 00°005'2% Bunuieq Joua | 0Et
00°'522$ 00'08 %00°001 00°00S'v$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°00S'v$ 00'005'p$ seysiuld OVAH | 62l
00°08L$ 00°0$ %00°00F | 00°009'€$ 00'0$ 000% 00°009'€$ 00'009'€$ sjojjuad OVAH | BZL
05°Z€LS 00°0% %00'00F  |00059'2$ 00°0% 000% 00059'2$ 00°059'2$ saysiuld unely anj| /gl
00°08Y3$ 0008 %00°00F | 00°009'6% 00°'0% 0003 00'009'6% 00°009'6% sinodsumoq pue sielind | 9z|
00'52€'2$ 00°0S %00°00F  |00'005'9¥$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005'9v$ 00°005'9v$ |eusien Buyooy | szt
05°2EY'ES 00°0% %00°00F  |00°059'89% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°'059'89% 00°059'89% 1iesul Buyooy | pzh
00°52L$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°005'2$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°'005'Z$ 00°005'2$ Bunoold yoled | €21
06°16£% 0008 %00°00L | 00°8€8'SLS 00°0$ 000$ 00°8£8'SL$ 00'8€8'SL$ sajtL Bu|rad |IRisul | ezh
05°L£6$ 0008 %00°00k  |00052'8L% 00°0% 00°0% 00°052'81$ 00052'9L% yompng ybnoy | 1z1
00°'S6€3$ 00°0% %00°00L | 00°006'.$ 0008 00°0$ 00'006'L$ 00°006'.$ ajesuapuod jeisul | 0zl
00'852'L$ 00°0$ %0000k |0009L'5Z$ 0008 00°0% 00'09L°'52$ 00°091'52¢$ siun abexoed (jeisur | 6L
05'zse$ 00°0$ %00°00F | 00°0S0'S$ 00°08$ 00'0$ 00°050's$ 00°050's$ wiely aud ind| gLl
00°085$ 0003 %00°00+  [00°009'1LS 00°0% 00'0$ 00°009't1$ 00°009'41$ AN [B2U92 (Ind | 211
05°Z8€$ 00'0$ %00°004  |00°059'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'059'2$ 00°059'2% SQINY [BOIUBYOAW llBISY] | 911
00'5.€3$ 00°0% %00°00 | 00°00S'2$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°005'$ 00°005'.% ubnoy uuey aiid | Gl
00°520'}L$ 00'0% %00'004 | 00°005'02% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005'02$ 00°005'02% ubnoy |eowde3 sjejdwod | vl
00°55v$ 0008 %0000} | 00°00}'6$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00L'6$ 00°004'6% saur seo flejsul| ELL
00°52e'L$ 00°'0% %00°00+ | 00°00S'¥2$ 00°0$ 0003 00°005'¥2$ 00'005'¥2$ Butweld jpimanig | z1L
SZ'05P$ 0003 %0000y | 00°500'6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°500'6$ 00°500'6% jIe1su| pleog elosed | i)
(3+a)
to-2) {219 ) mmqme “ N_M_vm_m.:w_."wkozv | 5 anva “ON
ADVNIVLIIY oL w_w_-”_,_m_ - % o._..u Mww%n.__._m onnw? ALNISTud G37Na3H0S MYOM 40 NOILdINOS2a WaLl
“vioL SIVII3IVIW a3137dINOD HHUOM
f H 9 4 2 a ) a v
L} jo G ebed L33HS NVLIA LNINNOOJ 133HS NOILVANILNOD




00°004% 0008 %00°00L  |00°000'%L$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'P1$ 00000'71$ Bupuied Jouai| | ggy
005223 0008 %00°00L  |00°00S'+$ 0008 0008 00°005'¥$ 00°005'v$ saysiuid OVAH | S8l
00°081% 0008 %00°00L  |00°009'€$ 00°08 0008 00°009'€$ 00°009'c$ SIDNUOD OVAH | b8l
05°2ELS 0008 %00°00L  |00'059'2% 0008 0008 00059'2$ 00'089'2$ sausiuld wiely and | egl
00°087% 0008 %00'00L  |00°009'6$ 0008 00°0$ 00°009'6$ 00°009'6% sinodsumoq pue s;enng | zal
00°52€'28 0003 %00°00L | 00°005'9% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'9v$ 00°005'9¢% [eL3ieW Buyooy | 181
06°ZEY'ES 0008 %00°00L  |00°059'29% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°059'89% 00°059'89% eS| Bugooy | 0g)
00'5ZL$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°005'z$ 0008 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ Bupoold yoled | 621
06°161% 00°0$ %0000 |00°8E8'SLS 00°0% 00°0$ 00'8E8'SLS 00'8€8'61$ sojl Bupag yersy) | 8z)
05°/£6% 0008 %00°00L | 00°052'8L% 00°'0% 00°0$ 00°08.'8L$ 00052'81% xiomong ybnoy | 244
00°56€$ 0008 %00°001  |00'006'2$ 0008 00°0% 0000648 000068 a)esuspuoy flejsyl | 921
SZTYIY'LS 0008 %00°00L  |00'g8v'6es 00°0$ 0008 00'S8Y'628 00°58¥'62$ siun sbeyoed jesul | 521
052523 0008 %0000,  |00°050'S$ 00°0$ 0008 00°050's$ 00°050'S$ wiely i ind | 121
00°085$ 0008 %0000,  |00°009'11$ 0008 0003 00'009'H48 00°009'+1$ i 1eouad Ind | €21
052968 0008 %00°00L  |00°059'4$ 0008 0008 00°059'28 00°059'28 squng |eojueyoaly Jejsy) | 221
00°S4€$ 0008 %00°00k | 00°005'$ 00°0$ 0008 00°005'2% 00°005'2$ yBnoy uvepy ang [ 12}
00°520'1$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°005'02% 00°0$ 0008 00°005'02% 00°005'02% yBnoy |eapoela aleidwog | o/)
00°SSPS 0008 %00°00L | 00°004'63 00°0$ 0008 00004 '6$ 00°001'6$ saun seo (leisul | 69l
00'522'1$ 00'03 %00°00L | 00°008've$ 0008 0003 00°008'¥Z$ 00005728 Bupweld jeimonss | 891
S2°05v$ 00'0$ %00°00L  |00'500'6% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°800'6$ 00'500'6% llEjsu) preog eosed | 791
00°SZLLS 0008 %00:00L  |00°005'Z2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'22$ 00°005'22$ uolyowe( Jousiy| alaiduiod |  9g
000188 00°0$ %0000+ | 00°00Z'91$ 00°'0$ 0008 00°002'91$ 00°002'91$ Jooy Bunsix3 o uopowsaq Aaidwod | g9}
00°521$ 0008 %0000 |00°005'28 00°0$ 000% 00°005'2$ 00°005°2$ eouesea)) JuBWSIlEQY | bgL
00'S2€'1$ 0008 %0000} |00°005' 228 0003 000$ 00°005'/2$ 00'005'22% Wswaleqy a19)dwo) | g9}
05°2018 0008 %00°00L | 00705128 00°08 00°0$ 0005428 00051'28 SaUINN $0 9jes | 29}
00°0$ 0008 %00°001 | 00°08 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 LoNigTng| 19t
05°201$ 00°0% %00°00L  |00°051'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005128 0005128 avl| oot
05'EVS 0008 %00°00L  |00°052'8% 00°0$ 000% 00°052'8$ 0005.'88 Bunuied Joueixg | 65}
005218 0008 %00'00L  |00°005'2$ 0008 0008 00°005'2$ 00°008'2$ Buuied souajuy | gy
005228 0008 %00°00L | 00°00S'v$ 00°0% 000$ 00°005'7$ 00°005'¥$ saysiuld OVAH | 251
000818 0008 %00°00L | 00°009'€$ 00°0$ 0008 00°008'c$ 00°009'c$ 5|04U00 OVAH | 9g1
05°ZELS 0008 %00°00L | 00°089'2% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'059'2$ 00059'23 seysiul wiely and [ ss)
00°08¥$ 00°0$ %00°00L | 00°009'6$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°009'6$ 00'009'6% sinodsumog pue s:sNnd | ps)
00°52€'2$ 0008 %00°00+ | 00°005'9v$ 0008 00°0% 00°005'093 00°005'9p$ [euarely Buyooy | g51
15°ZEP'ES 00°0$ %00°00L  |00°059'89% 00°0$ 0008 00°059'898 00'059'89% sy Buyooy | zs1
00'sz1$ 0008 %00'001  |00°005'2% 0003 00°0$ 00°005'28 00°005'2$ Buuool4 yoled | 15}
06162 0008 %0000  |00'9E8'SHS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°8E8'GLS 00°8€8'51$ sap Buied reysul | ogi
052868 0008 %00°00L  |00°052'81$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00052'81$ 00052'813 Momona uBnoy | 6}
(3+a)
(9- o) or9) E 3iva ° e ool oN | aonid ik T anva "ON
JOVNIVLI3Y oL Mw_bﬁ_ - e o_m mww.n_vn._p_m %nwi Je =T a5 nasiios MHUOM O NOILAINOS3a g2
vL1OL SIVINALVIN Q3131400 HAOM
| H ) F E] a ) ] v

L1 jo g ebeyd A13JIHS NVLIA LNFNNDO0A 133HS NOILYNNILNOD




00°522'L$ 0003 %00°00L | 00°005+Z$ 0008 0008 00°005'v2$ 00°005'v28 Buiwely jeinjonis | pzz
S20SYS 0008 %00°00L  |00°500'6$ 0003 0008 00'S00'6$ 00°500'68 lleisu) preog esey | £zz
0052113 0008 %00°00L | 00°005'228 00°08 00°0$ 00°005'2238 00°005'22$ uonjowaq Jopaiy) 231dwod | zzz
00'S2€"LS 0008 %00°001 | 00°005"228 0008 0008 00°005'£2$ 00°005'22$ Jooy Bunsix3 jo uonowaq avidwed | Lze
005218 0008 %00°00L  |00°005'2$ 0003 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°006'2$ soueIea(D JUBWSleqY |  0CT
ov'L28s 0008 %00'00L  |00'8pS'9LS 0003 0003 00'8¥5'91$ 0U'8rs'oLS wawajeqy a19dwod | 612
05'201$ 0008 %0000+ | 00°061'Z$ 0008 0008 00051'2$ 00°051'2$ saumn 4o aes | g1z
00'0$ 0008 %0000k |00°08 000$ 0008 00'0$ 0008 goNnaung| sz
052618 0008 %0000+  |00°059'2% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'059'2$ 00°059'2% gvL| giz
05 LEVS 0008 %0000 |00°052'8% 00°03 0008 00°054'9% 00°05.'9% Bunuied Jouaxg | g1z
00°00£$ 00°0$ %0000k |00°000'V1$ 00°0$ 000§ 00700071 $ 00°000'74$ Buuied Jopajui | 12
00'522$ 0008 %0000+ |00°005°$ 0008 00'0$ 00°005'%$ 00°005'¥$ saysiuld OVAH | €12
000818 0008 %00°00L  |00°009°e$ 0008 0003 00°009'c$ 00°009'€$ S|oNU0D OVAH | 212
05'ZEL$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°059'2$ 0008 00°0$ 00'059'2$ 00°059'2$ seysiul weely and | |Lg
00°08v$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°009'6$ 00'0$ 000§ 00°009'68 00°009'68 sinodsumoq pue s1enno | 012
00'52€'2$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°005'0p$ 0008 0003 00°005'9v$ 00°005'9v$ (euarep Guyooy | 602
0S'ZEH'ES 0008 %0000+  |00°059'89% 00°03 00°0$ 00'059'89% 00°059'89% lieysuy Buyooy | 8oz
00'S21$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°005'2$ 00°0$ 000§ 00'005'2$ 0000528 Bunoold yoed | 20z
06°16.8 0008 %0000L  |00'8€8'51$ 00°08 00°0% 00'8£8°54$ 00°8€8'G1$ 902
05'2668 00°08 %00°00L  |00°052'81% 0008 0003 00°052'9L$ 00082'81$ uompana ybnoy | oz
00°56€$ 00°08 %00°00L | 00°006'2$ 0008 0003 00°006'2% 00°006'2$ ejesuspuo jeisut | +0Z
SZTHLY'LS 00°0$ %00°004 | 00's8Y'628 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°c8Y'62% 00'58v'62% sjun ebesoeq esuy | €oz
05'252% 0008 %0000  |00°050'5$ 00'0$ 00'08 00°050'S$ 00°050'G$ wiely aiid Ind | 202
00'085% 0008 %0000 |00°009'11$ 0003 000$ 00009’ 118 00°009'11S SN 1BOU2913 [ind | 10Z
09'Z8€3 0008 %0000  |00°059'2$ 0008 00°0$ 00'059'28 00°059'2% SQIND |eoleyIal Jlessul | 00Z
00°62€$ 0008 %0000  |00°005°2$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°005'2$ 00005'2$ ysnoy wieyy oud| 661
00'520'L$ 00°08 %00°00L  |00°005'02$ 0008 000§ 00°005'023 00°005'02$ yBnoy [eaos)3 syeidwod | g6l
00°65v$ 0008 %00°001  |00°00L'6$ 0003 00°0% 00°001'6$ 00°001'6% souy) seg syl | 261
00'522'1$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°005'vZ$ 0008 0003 00'005'vZ$ 00°005'52$ Burueld jeinjonng | 961
SZ'05ve 0008 %0000t |00°600'6$ 00°0% 0008 00°500'6% 00°500'6$ llzisy) pieog ewsey | 561
00's2L'LS 0008 %00°00L  |00°008'2Z$ 0008 00°0$ 00°005'22$ 00005'zes uoowaq Jopayul sysidwon | v6L
00018 0008 %00°00L  |00°002'9L$ 00°0$ 0008 00°002'91$ 00°002'913 jooy Bupsix3 jo uonowaq sjeidwo | €6l
00'5Z1$ 0008 %00°004  |00°005'2$ 00°0$ 0008 0000828 00005'2$ aoueIEa[D JUSWaleqy | 261
00°SL€'LS 0008 %0000k |00°008'22$ 0008 000$ 00°00G'£2$ 00'005'228 wawejeqy ajedwod | 161
05'201$ 0008 %0000L  |00°05L'2$ 00°0% 0008 00'051'28 00'051'28 saMIN BO ojes | 061
0008 00°08 %00'004  |00°0% 0008 00'0$ 0008 0008 ZONIgTINa| 68l
05°2¢L8 0008 %00'00L  |00°068'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00059°'2$ 00°089'Z8 avl| esi
05 8v8 00°08 %00'00}  |00°05.'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°052'83 00°052'8% Bunured Jousix3 | /g1
(3+q
02 | 019 | oy o gy | gl | oMo | O | g
FOYNIVLEY N _m.__wn_ﬁ< . o o»w mww.wn.__.m %h,_‘ et e MHOM 40 NOILdINOSaa e
Tvi0L STVIHILVI a3131dWNOD HIOM
| H 9 F] 3 a 2 q v
Ll Jo 2 abed 133HS UVLIA LINTNNOOA 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




06°16/$ 000 %00°00L  |00'8e8'SLS 00°03% 00°0% 00°8£8'SL$ 00'8€8'SHS sajLL Bulpe] |ie1sul | 292
05°LE6$ 00'0% %00°004 | 00'052'8L$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°05.'84$ 00°05.'81% uomiong ubnoy | 19z
00°'S6ES 00°0% %0000L  |00°006'L$ 0003 00°0% 00006'2$ 00°006'2$ 2)esuspuoy |leIsu | 092
SZPLY'LS 00°0$ %00°001 00's8y'6e$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°581'62% 00'58v'62$ swup abexoed |g1su | 662
05'252% 00'0$ %00°00} 00'050'S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°050'S$ 00'050'G$ wJely )4 Ind | 862
00°085$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°009'LL$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00009'LL$ 00°009'LLS aJM (edoaI ind | 252
05'Z8€$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°059'2% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°059'L§ 00'059'2$ SQIND |EDIUBYDAN eIy [ 95z
00'62£$ 0008 %0000+  |00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'L$ ybnoy wuery aiid | 662
00°520't$ 0008 %00°004 | 00°005'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'02$ 00°005'02% ubnoy |eaujos|3 aadwod | 5T
00°S5b$ 0008 %0000+ |00°001'6% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°001'6$ 00'004'6% saup] seg |leisu] | €52
00°52Z'+$ 0008 %0000}  |00°00S've$ 0008 00°0$ 00°00S'v2$ 00°005't2$ Buiwey esmonns | zsz
SZ05+8 0008 %0000L  |00°S00°'6% 0008 00°0$ 00°500'6$ 00°500'6% jieysu| pieog ewsed | LGg
00°SZL'LS 0008 %00°00L  |00°005'22$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'22% 00°005'22$ uoniowse( Jousiu| 818ldwod | 062
00°018% 0008 %0000+  |00°00Z'9L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z'9L% 00°00Z'9+$ jooy Bunsix3 Jo volyowaq 2j8|dwod | 642
006213 00°0S %00°00L  |00°005°2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00700528 00°005'23 aguelea|) Juswaleqy | 84z
00" 00°0S %0000}  |00°005'.2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005'£23$ 00'005'22$ wewaleqy aeidwod | Lve
05'20L$ 00°0S %00'00L | 00°0SH'Z$ 00°08% 00°0% 00°051'2$ 00°051'2$ salun Yo 3jes | 9ve
00'0$ 0003 %0000L  |00°0% 00°08 0003 00°0$ 00°0S PONIQUNG | S¥e
05°2€LS 00°0$ %00'00L  |00°059'2% 00°0% 00°0% 007059'2$ 00059'2$ avi| vve
0S°LEVS 0005 %0000l  |00°052'8% 00°0% 0003 00°05.'8$ 00'05.'8% Buguied Jopexa | £¥2
00°00.% 00°0S %0000l  |00°000'V1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'v1$ 00°000'71$ Bunuied Jous| | zZvz
00°52Z$ 000 %0000 | 00'005'v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005'v$ 00°00S'v$ SaysWId OVAH | L¥e
00'081% 0003 %0000,  |00°009'e$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'009'€$ 00'009'€$ S|oNUC] DVYAH | 0t2
05'2€1S 0008 %0000+  |00°059'2$ 00°0$ 0008 00°059'2$ 00°059'2% saysiul{ wiely ai4 | 62
00°08v$ 0008 %0000+  |00°009'6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°009'6$ 00°009'6% sinodsumoQ pue s1aNng | geg
00°SZ€E'2$ 0008 %00°00L | 00005'9v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00S'97$ 00°005'9%%$ |euejely Buyooy | €
052EY'ES 0008 %0000L | 00°069'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°059'89% 00°059'89% Jessy Bugooy | 9ez
005248 0008 %0000+ |00°005'2$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°005'Z$ 00'005'2$ Buuoold yojed | g
06'46$ 0008 %0000L | 00'8EQ'SLS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'8€8'S1L$ 00°9€8'S1L$ sap) Buen syl | vez
05°L£6$ 00°0% %00°00L  |0005L'8L8 00°0% 00°0$ 00°052'81L$ 00°052'8}+$ swompng ubnoy | €2
00'S6€$ 00°0% %00°00L | 00°006'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°006'L$ 00°006'2% 9)esuapuo) |leisul | 2ez
STYLY'LS 00°0$ %00°00L  |00°S8Y'62$ 00°0% 0003 00'587'62$ 00'58Y'62% s)upn abexoed yeisul | 1€Z
05°252$ 00°0$ %0000L | 00°0S0'S$ 00°0$ 0008 00°050'S$ 00°050's$ wuery a4 )Ind | 0€2
00°085% 0008 %0000+ (007009118 00°0$ 00°0% 00°009'LL$ 00°009' 118 AN [eOWDRIT Iind | 622
05°28€$ 00°0% %0000t  |00°059'L8 00°0% 00°0% 00°059'L$ 00°059'2$ 5Q.nD {BojURYIE [RISU) | 822
00'S/€$ 0008 %0000L | 00°00S'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'L$ 00°005'L$ ybnoy wuejy a4 | 22
00'520'1$ 0008 %0000+ |00°005'02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'005'02% 00°005'02% ybnoy |eawoa|3 sjedwod | 9z
00°G5H$ 0008 %0000+ | 00°00L'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°001'6$ 00°001'6% saulq seo feisuy | 5Zg
3+
92 | 1070 |y ey | Zata ™ | comeom | MY | s
IOVYNIVLIN . mw_,ﬂ_‘m__ e % Q.n mwwﬂm %w? ALNISTND daMnaaHos YHOM 40 NOILJINOS3a e
TvioL SIVINALVI a3137dWOD HHOM
i H 9 4 3 a 9 g v
L} Jo g ebed 133HS NVYL3A LNINNDOA 133HS NOILVYNNILNOD




05°2Z€1$ 000$ %00'00L 00'059'% 00°0% 0008 00'059'2$ 00°059'2% gvl| 00¢
05 /678 0008 %0000+ |00°052'8% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°05.'8% 00°05.'8% Bunjuted Jopaixa | 662
00°00.$ 0008 %0000k  |00°000'LS 00°0$ 0003 00°000'7L$ 00°000't1$ Bunured sopaiul | g6z
00°52Z$ 00°08 %0000k | 00'005'v$ 00°0% 0008 00°005'p$ 00°005'$ saysiuld OVAH | /62
000818 00°08 %00'00F | 00'009'c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°009'c$ 00°009'c$ SI0)U0D OVAH | 962
052618 00°03 %0000k |00°059'2$ 00°0$ 00°03 00°059'2$ 00°059'2$ saysiulj wiely a4 | g6z
00°08%$ 00'08 %00°00L  |00°009'6$ 0008 00'0$ 00'009'6$ 00°009'6$ sinodsumoq pue sENnS | peg
00°528'2$ 00°08 %00°00b | 00°005'9%$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'9¥$ 00°005'gv$ feusie Buyooy | €62
05°ZEV'ES 00'0% %00°00L | 00°059'99$ 00° 0% 00'0$ 00°059'89$ 00'059'29$ Ieisu| Buyooy | z62
005248 00'0$ %00°00L | 00'005'Z$ 0008 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ Buiooly yaed | 162
S6'16.$ 0008 %0000L  |00°6£8'GL$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'BE8'SLS 00'6€8'SLS sajiL bue) |I|esu} | 062
09°1£6$ 00'08 %0000L |00°054'8}$ 00°0% 0008 00°05.'8L$ 00°052'81$ jomjong ynoy | 682
00°'S6ES 0008 %00°001  |00°006'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'006'.$ 00'006'2$ ajesuspuo) [lersul | 882
STYLY'LS 0008 %0000t |00'sev'ses 00°0% 00'08 00°58Y'628 00'58'62$ sjun sbexoed |@1su] | 282
05'252$ 0008 %0000k |00°050'5$ 00°0% 0008 00°050's$ 00'050's$ wely 2il4 Ind | 982
00085$ 00°0$ %00°00b  |00009'118 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°009'tL$ 00°009'41$ UM [BOL19913 [INd | GBZ
05°'296$ 00°08 %0000+ |00°059'2$ 0003 00°'0$ 00°059'2$ 00°059'2$ SQINQ |EDIUBYOSN ([EjSul | p8Z
00'5.6$ 00'08 %0000+ |00°005'28 0008 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005°2$ ybnoy weery a4 | €82
00'520'L$ 0003 %00°00L  |00°005'02$ 00°03 00°0$ 00°005'02$ 00°005'02$ uybnoy |eoudela ey9idwos | zaz
00°SSY$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°001'6$ 0008 00'0% 00°001'6$ 00°00}'6$ seury seq flewsy| | 18z
00'522'L$ 0008 %00'00L  |00°005'¥2$ 0008 00°08 00°005'7Z$ 00°005'+2$ Buiweld jeamonys | 08z
SZ'05v$ 00'0$ %0000L  |00°500'6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'500'6$ 00'500'6$ lleisu| pieog eppsed | 6.2
0052118 0008 %0000L  |00°005'22$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'22$ 00'005'z2$ uopjjowsa( Jopsiu) sieidwod | 8.z
00°018$ 00'08 %00°004  |00°00Z'9L$ 00'0% 00°08 00°00Z'91$ 00°002'91$ 400y Bunsix3 jo vonowaq eiRidwod | 242
00'52LS 00°05 %0000L  |00°005'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°005'z$ 00'005'Z$ ooueses| juawaleqy | 9.z
05/81'18 00°08 %0000+  |00°052'€Z$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°052'¢2$ 00°052'€2$ wswajeqy sdwod | g
05°201$ 00°08 %00°00L  |00°0S4'2$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'051'2$ 00'051'2$ saNN 4O 3jes | viz
0008 00°08 %00700L  |00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 sonigung| €z
052618 00°08 %0000L  |00059'2$ 0008 00°0$ 00'059'2$ 00°059'2$ avi| ziz
05°2ev8$ 00°0$ %00700L  |00°052'8% 00'0$ 00°08 00°052'9$ 00'052'8$ Bunuied Jonag | 14g
00°002$ 0008 %0000} |00°000'74$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'71$ 00°000'7L$ Bunued Jopajuy | 0/
00'522% 0008 %00'00L  |00°005'%$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°'008'7$ 00'005'+$ saysiuld OVAH | 692
00'08L$ 00°08 %00'00L  |00°009'c$ 0008 00'0$ 00°009'¢$ 00°009'c$ S[OjU0D OVAH | 892
05ZEL$ 00°08 %00'00L  |00°089'2$ 0008 00°0$ 00'059'2$ 00°059'2$ saysiuid weepy a4 | 292
00'08V$ 00'0$ %00'00L  |00°009'6$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°009'6$ 00'009'68 sjnodsumoq pue s1anng | 99z
00'52£'28 0008 %0000l  |00°005'9¥$ 00'0% 0008 00'005'9%$ 00°005'9v$ Jenalewy Suyood | 59z
05'ZEV'ES 00'08 %00°004  |00059'89% 00°0$ 00°08 00°059'89% 00'059'89% jieisu) Bujooy | v9z
00'5Z4$ 00'08 %00°00L  |00°005'2% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005'2$ 00'008'2$ Buuool4 yoied | €92
(o-2) (919 . Siva e RS oNf, eorezd e whmmmum_ w%_u_ anva ‘ON
IDYNIVLIY o uw__ﬁ".__ - % Eo mww,n_vh__.n %w& Pl Eaan el MHOM H0 NOLLINOS3a PN
qvioL SIVIIILVI QaALITdINOD HYOM
[ H ) 4 3 a b g v
L} Jo 6 abed 133HS VL3I INTFNND0A 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




00'6Z1$ 0008 %0000l | 00°005'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ seoneq wiely and | 9e€
05°201% 0003 %0000, | 00°054'28 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°054'2$ 00°051'2$ wieyy a4 ul-ybnoy | zee
00528 0008 %0000+ |00°005'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'1$ 00'005°1$ sued 1sneyxg o} Jemod | gee
0561 0008 %00°00L  |00°0S1'€$ 00°0% 000§ 00°051'€$ 00°051'€$ au seg fletsu) | Geg
99°Z0LS 0008 %00°00L | 00°€50'2% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°€50'2$ 00°€50'28 Bulwely emonag | vee
sy'szes 00'08 %00°00L | 00'605'9% 000$ 0008 00°605'9$ 00°605'98 jooy maN fewust | gee
00°'5ZL$ 0008 %0000 |00'005'2$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°008'2$ 00°005'2$ Jooy Bunsixa jo vonyjowad aredwog | zeg
05°92¢$ 0008 %0000  |00°0£5'98 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0£5'9% 00°0£5'9$ luewajeqy doyocy ajaidwog | e
05°2018 00'0$ %00°00L  |00°0S1'Z$ 0008 00'0$ 00°06+'2$ 0005128 sann 4o 2es | oee
0008 0008 %00'00L | 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 0008 gpue 2 ONIGTING | 62€
05°ZELS 0008 %0000l | 00°059'2§ 0008 0008 007059'2$ 00°059'2$ avL| see
05°2E¥ 0008 %00'00L | 00°06.'8$ 0008 0008 00°05.2'8$ 00°052'8% Buputed Jouaixg | sz
00°00/$ 00'08 %0000 |00°000'91$ 00°08 0008 00°000'P1$ 00°000°71$ Buuied Jonelu) | 9z
00'szes 0008 %0000l | 00°005'P$ 0008 0008 00°005'p$ 00°005'v$ saysiuld OVAH | Sz
00°081$ 00°0% %00°00L | 00°009'€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00009'€$ 00°009'c$ SI0NU0D OVAH | v2E
05°ZeL$ 0008 %0000k | 00°089'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00059'7$ 00°059'2$ saysjuly weely aai4 | £z¢
00°08¥$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°009'6% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'009'6% 00°009'6$ sinodsumoq pue s1epno | zze
00°52€'2$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°005'9pS 0008 0008 00°005'9v8 00°005'97$ jeusie Buyooy | 1zg
0G°ZEY'eS 0008 %00°00b  |00°059'99% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°059'89% 00°059'89% nesu) Buyooy | oze
00'SZ1$ 00°0$ %00°001  |00°005'2$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°006'2$ 00°005'2$ Butoold yoied | 6Le
561618 0003 %0000l  |00°'6E8'SLS 00°0$ 0003 00'6€8'GL$ 00'6€8'S1S sl Bula) jeisur | gLe
09°2€6% 0008 %0000  |00°082'918 00°0$ 0008 00052'81$ 00052'a1$ »uomiong ybnod | 21
00°'56€$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°006'Z% 00°0$ 0008 00°006'/$ 00°006'28 a1esuspua) (Ejsu) | gle
STYLY'LS 0003 %00°00L  |00's8t'628 00°0% 0003 00°S8Y'62% 00°S8r'62S snun ebexoed leisul | sie
052528 0008 %00°00L | 00°050'S$ 0008 00°0$ 00°050'G$ 00°050'S$ wely aadnd | pLe
00'085$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°009'11$ 0003 00'0$ 00°009'14$ 00°009'14$ a1M [Bo103[F ind | €1E
05°Z8E$ 00°08 %00'00L  |00°059'$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00089'2$ 00°069'2$ squnQ [eoluBYdBW Jlesul | Zie
00'52E$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°008'2$ 0008 00'0$ 00°005'L$ 00°005'2$ usnoy wiely aiid | LLg
00°620°L$ 00°0$ %00'00L | 00'005'02$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°005'02$ 00°005'02$ yBnoy |eoupaig aedwod | ole
00°85v$ 00'0% %00°00L  |00°00L'6$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°001'68 00°004'6$ seur] seo [leisuj | 60€
00°522'L8 0008 %00°00b | 00°00S'%2% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'v2$ 00°005'¥Z$ Bumtery pamorug | gog
SZ'05KS$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°500'6$ 00°0$ 00°03 00'S00'6$ 00°500'6$ leisu) preog etoseq | 20e
00'sZ1'LS 0008 %00'00L  |00°008'22% 0003 000% 00'006'22$ 00°005'22$ uopyjowaq Jouaju) 13dwog | 9o¢
00°0L8$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°002'91% 00:0$ 0003 00°002'91$ 00'002'91$ Jooy Bupsix3 jo uopyowag Sjadwod | Soe
00'SZLS 0008 %00°00L  |00°005'2$ 00°08 000$ 00°005'Z$ 00°005'28 souelER|D JUBWSlRQY | HOE
0528118 0008 %0000l | 00°052'€es 0008 000§ 00°052'628 00°052'€28 Juawoieqy ateidwod | goe
0520L$ 00°0$ %00°00L  |00°084Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005128 00°051°28 SallN 4O sjes | zoe
00'0% 0008 %00°001 | 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 99NIalNG| Log
(3+q)
(9-2) {aso) ) mh.m,qme @ ions ON | coR3d Stk L noU e A “ON
FOVNIVLIY oL uwuﬁ_ va G Ea m.mrw%w_m %%4\ e eSS MHOM 40 NOLLdINOS3a A
WLOL STVIISLYIW a3131dN0D MHOM
I H 9 4 3 a 2 Q v

i1 jo 01 abeg

133HS VL3I0 LNINWNO0a

133HS NOILVANILNOD




69'LEL LTS 00°SLL'YYS %05°66 00'€£9'228'8% 00'0$ 59'8¥E'LTLS GE€'p82'569'8$ 00°81.'398'9¢ '$VLOL ANVHD
(3 +a)
(5-9) @ 5 m‘ma (3¥0a NILON) | aomzdsiHL | NOLLYOITddY
IOYNIVLAY HSINIZ ©79) |6 3801 anv DaHO1S SNOIAIAd WON ELRAZL SHOM 40 NOILdI¥DS3a ON
s % il ATINISTNd @3INa3HIS waLl
VL0l SIVRI3LYIN a3131dWOD HEOM
I H 5 4 3 a 2 a v
s|=i0] pueio
08°202'21$ 00°0$ %00°00L 00°950'9YES 00°03$ 00'0$ 00°950'9v€$ 00'950'9vE$ STVLIOL
i . . N ' 9 h 9 ") 8ouBINsSU uo 19UD! .
06'9L1$ 0008 %0000L  [00'BES'ES 0008 0008 00'885'E$ 00'885'ES (%s0'L) il (IR,
B N © E uog 1o u i L
06'918 00'0s %0000L  [00'ses'ss 00'08 00'08 00'8ES'eS 00'8E5'ES e T=m ol resgpe
. } . s . . s L seje|d pagqui3g Jo AsAINg e
00°00+$ 00'0% %00'00L  |00°000°2$ 0008 00'0$ 00°000'2$ 00'000'2$ JuswIOn Busseubon P 060 n| & EEE
*suol)epuUNo
00'6¥8'918 00'as %00°00L  |00'086'9£E$ 00°08 0008 00°086'96ES 00°086'92€8 s.Buping Jenpopy 3yl Joj jeusiel pue sogeT e ysiwnd | L'Lsee
JUBLYIWIWOY 318J0U0D ' LL-60L Y
10#00d|  V'6EE
: T 42 - K 100#039d 6
(3+a)
+3+
(©-2) 4 : hm<oe {340 a NI1ON) | aomMad SIHL | NOILYIddY .
3DVYNIVLIY HSINIA G%wv 01 Q3MOLS ANY >._n._rm__,_w0m.wm_ : SNOIATYd WOY4 om.m_nmwnom JHOM 40 NOILdIMDS3d ON
01 IONVIVE o Q3131dN0D Wal
IVLOL SRMEES L Q3LTTdINGD HUOM
1 H P 4 3 a 5 g v
T )
68°828'EZYS 00°SLL'bYS %8t'66  |00'L25'0s'88 | 0008 59'8pe'L2Le ce'gzzebe'as | 00°Zeg'0zs'eas |:SIVIOL
3+a
(5-92) (5/9) “ m W<me (3¥0 a NILON) [ Qory3d siHL NOILY2IddY
219 aayols SNOIATN WON4 anva ‘ON
3I9VYNIVITY L A OLAIMOLS AN | 3lizeang 11 T, SIMOM 40 NOILIN9S3a )
TvLioL STIVRI3LVA a2137dINOD HYOM
t H D 4 3 | a 3 8 v

L1 Jo 11 ebed

A133HS WVLIT LNINNID0J

133HS NOLLVNNILNOD




L e T N T Y 3 - i T[000ICIE %] 0FCle 8| C0mbFr GO U1 SNINIVW3Y AONIONLINGD
- i - S10G6ILTE G| 00DODDE S| GOGEwSE S| OOCLyal §|004sebre €| OSACO b 5 | GORi0 (As 5 |[NGd5 ADNSONIINOD
- -
i 2= AT v Y IR 7 [0y
SONDS YN W0 04 BPAL| ZZAML. | ZILPE | ¥l il
e e .:—E.BE._«!E_S TUUOCXRIIAA | TOBAML |- CLulm | iriisH 1
1V BN ownd Jmvog) o DT N LHPL
!e_,a:.ﬁ__..:.-suiu TZEOL | sroul 2 R
== 0 134 TRl ZRE | ZEE eLGraa|_— il
5 NRFETE R ) (7
TE00E AnSGe ] Eﬁa Totom ) L
= 764 i8S pub ] U | czoin conjay] VNG
1 nlEuy PeiEpEY | TG | IRV EPUAGH] - Yeee
[ OO enan| ZREVE | TISNE LT T )
] BTV N T | Y ]
e R T ) e I T NNl v
= SYL (3 0 SO0 BN NI CL winoal” | T (RN Vil
* CLLEEE] e T v =
== : T = ! = ¥ ] T Vo e T
i = = == = : | T Y i T ] B ] 1 2. NG 37
] =T z . o = 1 $l= “looe s p .-:wmh SR Ve ¢ BUpg Usskeg waus3| ZZ00L | TGSUN [CAF o
= = == BT = a1 : s_uﬂo!aﬁ. 19 795 31 Bupyng [ S1ED ¥e0Y WY ZEED z:mxﬂﬁmmmm.
E = = [T [ 3 €20 LY 1. A0AVE) UCESID] pPPY| 200 640 380 P
-0t e | e e e | T\ T I [T YT : 5 It W ] 1 T T BT
s ZEOLFE = =t jarspaese ]~ = 4 2 TS JE 4 j ISY 109 W i.&..sE ZCuD | Zeeum Vi sy
T — e == ="y L = e 1 e T ) i T T e
By T e [T R T, ] X ootriL 3 |oOTHE - L. aneon 8:__..8.3 _aa; FHET] L I
i T-0- e i —- = = = it z s = fzA 01 [=T] VA Yl
G A EE e | : : : [CFATIED] z_u:aup:.ﬁ_.oa..su..-.— ELT] W | eznm | iefiiisy 1
TEOE Ny} 0 : H = - jooR0RS S : [EOES @A | rrins Ml — —ymniie
L AE [ ooELl : BLL 14Y 190 peoy P BZL 140 Wi
il.......-....i..!m‘.ﬂomw. , ong = OUeSO§E 8} 6l ] o4 Woo| CemuS | LGOS | DHUG0ESH|  wiNirHer
- &3 i oos o : - gy ———§ 1H.900 144 PUE JUpS9, L R TR ViTiEE
Q. = B B [T A ) = i TR e ] ¥ FTEON |- L6 TG ¥l vy
- = Bl 0 e =k = T ; - ==o==.l] ; = ST IR Oog TR T Ug | ZAn W] GEDO Oorjav
z 1] iy F=TE - DYELLN 5 |00EELE 500 000 Pam GF0 [ 7 T 3.&%.
Tz |0 : OGRS BOUE 2T FO1 g e g Trss YEELs | Toeo | witsl viije
EZOZ Une, COBELLD §|00ESE. % |DOSEYl | OOZOET 3 [E T zaai (] R THO 1A ey
- X o ¥ LEST) DU SB0 (4N JAC TID U2 RIS L LT E: S0 |- -!
1 2 ] YA [ 90 Duppng o) miep Guprens Tupsea| ez | Zar T witifsy
% ; ] £T TG ST A =S5y SOl aijor
TEOT Bl 5 2 P e B e L | T B 2 [ VAT
[ Zmzay | m UL SURA G DUT 955 1 A¥COY 571 S¥D| T2 | ZoRUE Vilil_iE pviie
[ SCCTT paioans pon : 5 00 156 49 § PN £ By e v SR [ORu, AR so0iss] it
uor 00 4TL5% |2 0 Tt POt Udn| COIZT || e G0 i=nl C
] [T i [TEIVY] W10 G0 DVE L H 990 120 aed : [V 7, T WY T ooolee |
= i DITEE % T Ly ] [ T TV AT ool 12n T
mmum.m ; [T 3 [T ¥50 LI H 0007 Ud IEnoi - UL | 2R V60 |4H VIHiET
1 X (I I A ) DS Ty 190 0 By |- T|iTarae VA i
== ] oGy € 005D %20 149 FEGIST O BuR Iswog| BP0 | LGt AT it
g = DotREE 8 |00 ¥8D |J4d 1041 £ DUEpITE 29 AV0Q) UjnoQ GOt ] LT [ITED] Nl
TZot [oaysor s - 00 750 000 it 490 L0 WS Bepeng sl U TUNUZ | ZZMUT 050138 FIRIRL
= = - K 120 |35 39 B ORA 2] CLOVE | BN LD S| WilEE
_% iRy 8§ i3 s LD 3 AT | cone 420 1-m| @900 G lIE
(1] TZAT 2 NS
ZT0Z VN, e T PR “wEEime T_| tmil 110 13k WNJEE |
] TOIEY ) GO Liv TIAC LT S G
Loz unf E20 1y ek [P TLRLL 10155 itz
0L B _Egh..u. 13 B A ) = s A 22111 40 133 Al AT
2202 ver £50 101 164 [RWOINTRY Wo0g AW JTEWL | LR (S0 5B !r«
[ AL PIE ) TESNFRUSI S\ 18 D BIUvly BURind DI0Gy| ELZMIL | |DEEL Wi ¥rijor
o, WZYIZ § 00 RS [ e e T T T M| W00 Gao|8h
oL VST B0 B0 LSO I uaDes o) VELLEL | TR Cen el wijbEEL
TE0Z U V0 LI )93 Wecw) LI | 1T | Gl i)
i X0 144 5 soeed ARG S (¥ T Eoldul v
T : 3 TEIOTY PUT D ] S WFLT ¥l witilsh
DOEOLGL._ S TZ0 131 %5 g P noa-ue‘u.guﬁs.i» [/ 7 TEoige] _ wirire
= & 0S¥ 5] 60 13y #E wreag 3 3 i b | Lggi T
0 z qsanuu_!-to___xi.usﬂga.g_,wz? E_nna. L2ELnl FIEET B (13
TZGE AN U_|_iAal [T T (1)
.me: WSy gy _3_“ L] :Su.__. \STE [T . 1)
0 13 103 b 10 3 Jaied BuiR il LEGEn || G20 arotanl  wiNle
AZOL R10 L (o0 oeayL Y30 syl LESLE | LTOUE moE v
unp | HITYT] [ 4 Bl LoGL LRI 410101 B100 ©39)]
izt = e 5 LI WYL Z5R ETLNE Y] ) ]
; E = 5 o ToiviE G ArL] = Gre] : LA 23] L00000] | winle
A i === ; —=T 3 [} 3 s = 1 it = [ LEDS [E] 00| VHIP
) 5 T——" =il 3 = EI@«H 73 —— = TS ; 3 O1 00T #RE) OUS|  TLUL | ima 7]
2 4 == ! pe—— === S = 3 3 3 =3 ST k] Bap VEIME LA PiLi0L H
= EETg) = [ el 5 2 T %3 LA i W [ [ R S 71 (3
SLNIWNOD oNITNE (3L §§$%$§P S ] NOUdI¥DS3a S”"m._z uuﬂﬂ.“:m ansad @2 [awo3
o030 uwg sodayjooy | eedew soy suy Ty vsn [ ’

o7 Adua8unuo) - 53 uepJol - 60TY




Change
Order

Distribution to: Owner

Architect
Contractor

Field

Project; 11361/ JORDAN ELEMENTARY
{name and 10654 JORDAN ROAD
address)

WHITTIER, CA 90603
To: Sliver Creek Induslries LLC
(contractor) 2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Change order number;

Initiation data:
Architect's project no:
Contract for;

Contract date:

You are direcled to make the following changes in this Contract:

CUT (3) RECTANGULAR BLOCK OUTS AND (5) HOLES IN CONCRETE FOR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

0CO-5

127217121

JORDAN ELEMENTARY

05/05/21

Not valid until signed by the Owner, the Architect; and the Conlractor.

The original {Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) was

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders

The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) prior to this Change Order was
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) wlll be {Increased) (decreased)

(unchanged) by this Change Order

The new (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) including this Change Order will be
The Contract Tirme will be (increased) (decreased) (unchanged) by ( ) days
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this change order therefore is

Architect
GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS

By

Date

Contraclor
Silver Creek Industries LLC
2830 Bamett

Periz, C 7

Owner

$3,680,506.94
$-232,465.42
$3,448,041.52

$2,465.66
$3,450,507.18

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
11019 VALLEY HOME AVE

WHITTIER, CA 80603

By

Date




== SILVER
-« CREEK

Building for the Next Generation

Change Order5

Owner Change Order

Date: Friday, December 10, 2021
Project Name: 11361 - Jordan ES
Owner: Lowell Joint School District

Silver Creek Industries Inc. proposes to furnish all material and labor to perform the following at g

]

In House Change Order D

the above stated site for the sum of: 21183158
Description Of Work: [Cut (3) rectangular blockouts and (5) holes in concrete for electrical contractor.
Total of all Sub Contractor Work: $ 2,325.00 - 033109
Sub Contractor Markup: 5% S 116.25
Sub Total: $ 2,441.25
Total Work by General See Page 2
General Contractor Markup: 15% $ -
Sub Total: S -
Total Work to be Completed $ 2,441.25
Sales Tax (60% exclusion) 9.50%
Sub Total S 2,441.25
Bonds not to exceed 1% $ 24.41
Grand Total: $ 2,465.66
This Change Order will Require 3 Additional Days lo complete this project end are included in this COR
* Not including days accrued from the dafe COR is submitted and
returned to originator, signed & approved.
Submitted By: Karen Barzilai Date: 12/10/21
Project Manager
Title
Approved By: Date:

2830 Barrett Ave. Perris, CA 92571

Title

Phone: (951) 943-5393  Fax: {951) 943-2211



ltem Quanity Cost Per Qty Total

Site Labor Cut Concrete in (3) locations 3 $ 300.000 $ 900.00
Site Labor Core concrete in (5) locations 5 $ 150.000 $ 750.00
Site Labor Mobilization Fee 1 $ 675.000 § 675.00

$ 2,325.00



Maria Estevez

From: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net> on behalf of Karen Barzilai
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Maria Estevez

Subject: 11361 - PCO Concrete Cutting

Attachments: PCO #4 - Concreteé Cutting and Coring.pdf

Hi Maria,

Please enter the attached PCO. It has been approved via email, but still waiting for the sighed copy.
Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager

SILVER
CREEK

Hullding for the NoxI Ganeratlon

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.5393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211

http://silver-creek.net

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION,
OR ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED

OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION, OR

ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE
PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE
IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.®



Maria Estevez

From: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net> on behalf of Karen Barzilai
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 11:58 AM
To: Maria Estevez
Subject: FW: Jordan - Concrete Cutting
Best Regards,
KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager
. SILVER
CREEK

Phainirg tlar e Heat Genvtation

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.5393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211

http://silver-creek.net

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFTDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORTZED DISCLOSURE. 1F YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDTED RECTPTENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTTON,
OR ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF ‘TH1S K-MALL 18 PROHIBITED. PLIEASE PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDLER [F YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS 1E-MAIILL IN ERROR AND DELETE IT FROM YOUR 13-MATLS.*

From: Michael Arnold <marnold @ericksonhall.com>
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:24 AM

To: Karen Barzilai <kbarzilai@silver-creek.net>

Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropir@ericksonhall.cormn>
Subject: RE: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Proceed. | will be submitting the credit to the District for the balance. Please do not submit to the District until mine has
been approved. We will keep you posted.

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Karen Barzilai <kbarzilai@silver-creek.net>
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 9:36 AM
To: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.com>




Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropjr@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: Re: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Hi Mike,
Am I ok to proceed?
Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager

2830 Barreill Avenue

Perris. CA 92571

Cell |858.861.2176

Office | 951.943.5393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.921]

http://silver-creek.net

*I'HIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT 1'HE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY DISCLOSURE, COP1ES, DISTRIBUTION,
OR ACTIONS TN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PRQHIBITED. PLEASEPROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THTS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE I FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*

From: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creel.net>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 12:06:57 PM

To: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.com>

Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropir@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: RE: lordan - Concrete Cutting

Hi Mike,
You are right, that was a typo on my end. See attached with the contractor’s quote.
Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager

“ SILVER
CREEK

Huleing tar the Naxl Gansration

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.6393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211



http://silver-creek.net

*THIS E-MALL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. 1F YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPLES, DISTRIBUTION,
OR ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON 'THE CONTENTS OIf THIS E-MAIL IS PROHTBITED. PLEASE PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU
HAVE RECETVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE IT FROM YOUR E-MATLS.*

From: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.cam>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 12:07 PM

To: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net>

Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropjr@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: RE: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Karen,

Thanks for sending this over. Have a few comments, we need the subcontractor back up for this cost. Additionally, | do
not believe that it would require 3 additional days as this does not impact your critical path.

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0:760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Michael Arnold <marnold @ericksonhall.com>
Subject: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Hi Mike,
Please see attached and let me know if approved to proceed.

Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILALI
Project Manager

! SILVER
. CREEK

Prodanng 1o g Negt tiann s 4o

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.5393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211

http://silver-creek.net



Change Request Proposal

Project: 11361 / JORDAN ELEMENTARY Change request number; OCR-5
{name and 10654 JORDAN ROAD Description: CUT (3) RECTANGULAR BLOCK OUTS AND (5)
address) WHITTIER, CA 90603 HOLES IN CONCRETE FOR ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR
Customer LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notlce to Proceed Status: PROPQSED
Submitted date: @fgination[tiats: 1221721
Received date:
Rough order of magnitude: 0.00
Quotation
Submitted date:
Due date:
Submitted amount: 2,465.66
Requested days delay: 0
|Notes I
CUT (3) RECTANGULAR BLOCK OUTS AND (5) HOLES IN CONCRETE FOR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
|Revenue Detail J
Billing ltem Description Revenue
204 OWNER CHANGE ORDER NO. 5§ 2,465.66
Total Revenue: 2,465.66
Contractor Pricing
Phase Code / Description Cost Type Quantity UM Amount
033100 SITE CONCRETE S Subcontractors 2,325.00
710100 BONDS Z Bonds Fees Prmt 24.41
Contractor Pricing Total: 2,349.41
Total: 2,349.41
Mark-up: 116.25
Total Contractor Price for CR OCR-5 2,465.66
Approvals
Customer; LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT Contractor: Silver Creek Industries LLC
Authorized Representative:
By: By:
Date:

Print Date: 01/10/22

Date:

Page 1 of 1



Distribution to: Owner

Change = e
. Contractor

Order -
Project; 11361/ JORDAN ELEMENTARY Change order number: 0OCO-8
(name and 10654 JORDAN ROAD
address) e |

WHITTIER, CA 90603 Initiation date: 08/05/22

Architect's project no:

To: Silver Creek Industries LLC Contract for: JORDAN ELEMENTARY
(contractor) 2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571 Contract date: 05/05/21

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract:

LOWER LIGHTS AT 3 LOCATIONS AS REQUESTED FROM ERICKSON HALL
DISCLAIMER: PATCH AT 3 LOCATIONS MAYBE SLIGHTLY DISCOLORED SINCE PATCH IS NEW STUCCO. IT WILL REQUIRE
SOME DRY AND CURING TIME.

Not valid unfil signed by the Owner, the Architect, and the Contraclor.

The original (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) was $3,680,506.94
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $-229,999.76
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) prior to this Change Order was $3‘450‘507.1 8
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) will be (increased) (decreased)
(unchanged) by this Change Order $3,015.09

The new (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) lnoluding lhls Change Onder wlll be $3,453,522.27
The Contract Time will be (Increased) (decreased) {(unchanged) by ( ) days
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this change order therefore is
Architect Contraclor Owner
GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS Silver Creek Industries LLC LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

2830 Barrelt Avenue 11019 VALLEY HOME AVE

Permris, CA ysn WHITTIER, CA 90603

By ( “""’L .. By

Date Date /r%f/ é / ZZ Date



Pa-Ta
A

£3 Silver Creek

PROPOSED OWNER CHANGE ORDER # 8

OWNER CHANGE ORDER| x IN-HOUSE CHANGE ORDER

DATE: 7/21/2022
PROJECT NAME: 11361 Jordan ES

PROJECT OWNER: Lowell Joint ES District

PER THE PROJECT ABOVE, SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, LLC. PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL
LABOR AND MATERIAL AS DESCRIBED BELOW, FOR THE SUM OF:

$ 3,015.09

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Lower Lights at 3 locations as requested from Erickson Hall

Disclaimer: Patch at 3 location maybe slightly discolored since patch is

new stucco. It will require some dry and curing time.

TOTAL OF ALL SUBCONTRACTORS WORK: $ 1,200.00
GENERAL SUBCONTRACTOR MARK-UP: 5% 60
SUB-TOTAL: $ 1,260.00
TOTAL OF ALL GENERAL CONTRACTOR WORK: $ 1,410.00
GENERAL CONTRACTOR MARK-UP: 15% 211.5
SUB-TOTAL: 3 1,621.50
SALES TAX (60% EXCLUSION) 9.00% $ 103.73
BONDS- NOT TO EXCEED:  1.00% 29.85234
GRAND TOTAL: $ 3,015.09

THIS CHANGE ORDER REQUIRES A SCHEDULE INC

4
WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PR fS/EIZﬁ
#

} 2 ADDITIONAL DAYS,
ORDER REQUEST.

SUBMITTED BY: Carlo Acabado DATE: 712112022
TITLE: Field Director
APPROVED BY: DATE:

TITLE:

2830 Barrett Avenue | Perris, CA 92571 | 951-943-5393 | Fax 951-943-2211 | www.silvercreekmodular.com



&3 Silver Creek

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER BACK UP SHEET

UNIT ADDT'L
LINE # DESCRIPTION QTY COST _TOTAL DAYS
$ =
1 |Electrical material (box and Conduit) 1] $ 150.00 | $ 150.00
2 |Labor to Demo Stucco 6l $ 60.00| $ 360.00
3 |Labor to install box and Conduit 6| § 75.00| $§ 450.00
4  |Stucco Patch 12| $ 100.00 | $ 1,200.00
5 |Labor to Install Lights 6| $ 75.00| $ 450.00
$ - |$ -
$ - |$ -
$ - $ -
$ $ -
$ $ -
$ $ -
$ $ -
$ $ -
$ $ -
$ $ -
$ - |9 -
$ $ -
$ - |'$ -
$ - |9 -
$ - |$ -
SUBTOTAL.: $ 2,610.00
BONDS: 0% $ -
GRAND TOTAL.: $ 2,610.00




Carlo Acabado

From: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.com> on behalf of Michael Arnold
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Carlo Acabado; Bob Lathrop Jr; Kevin Allen

Cc: Abel Romero; Christian Mejia; Justin Sinnott

Subject: RE: 4109 Jordan ES - SCI ltems

Carlo/Kevin,

The two concerning items are the TAB and electrical relocation. We were told TAB was completed and relayed that
information to the District. We will inform them that this was incorrect. Note, TAB is a DSA requirement for occupancy
and without it being submitted and approved students cannot be in those buildings. The electrical relocation needs to
be 100% completed by end of day the 11" as there is open house with staff and parents. We are beyond the time for
letting things slide. All items need to be scheduled and cannot move from the scheduled dates.

1.

TAB — When will SCls TAB be completed? This is needed for District occupancy. Hawaiian Sub performing air
balance will be onsite Monday 7/25/22 to perform air balance. TAB was completed but still need this report for
approval. Submit Immediately. Tab was not completed yet, Hawaiian Air is onsite today Classroom 12 HVAC unit
had power issues, Air balance company will be back tomorrow to complete air balance:
This is not what was told to us previously, we will notify the District of the incorrect information. As previously
stated TAB is need for DSA Occupancy, without it students cannot be in the buildings.
Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is complete. We will schedule subcontractor once air
balance is completed. Need the report immediately so this can be completed.

a. Some door thresholds appear to be loose. We will have guys addressed next week Wednesday.

Storefront Guy will be adjusting doors tomorrow. Interior doors will be adjusted on Monday.

Exterior Lighting — Previously requested the lighting be relocated below the canopies. Carlo stated this would be
a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. This is needed you will have cost today 7/21/22 Cost
approved. Proceed and submit formally to District. Our electricians are out in norther California, looking to have
them there next week. This has to be completed by end of day on the 11t there is open house which will have
parents onsite. .
Punch List Work — When will the punch list be ready for review? No updates have been received. Provide
update. We are schedule to be back on Monday to finish
Closeout — GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted yet? Warranties,
0O&M:s, as builts? We are in the process of collecting we should have all by end of next week, with exception to
air balance report. Was closeout submitted? This will be sent to you today with exception to the air balance
Paper towel dispensers — there are missing paper towel dispensers in the restrooms. Have they been ordered?
When will they be installed? | need to track this down. Il update once | have eta. you have the papertowel
dispensers. Please confirm and provide installation date, some are still missing as of 8/2/2022. We have installed
most of it, remaining will be installed on Monday
Rooftop hatches are brown factory primer. Please confirm these will be painted white. This wili be completed
today

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077



approval. Submit Immediately. Tab was not completed yet, Hawaiian Air is onsite today Classroom 12 HVAC unit
had power issues, Air balance company will be back tomorrow to complete air balance.

2. Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is complete. We will schedule subcontractor ance air
balance is completed. Need the report immediately so this can be completed.

a. Some door thresholds appear to be [oose. We will have guys addressed next week Wednesday.
Storefront Guy will be adjusting doors tomorrow. Interior doors will be adjusted on Monday.

3. Exterior Lighting — Previously requested the lighting be relocated below the canopies. Carlo stated this would be
a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. This is needed you will have cost today 7/21/22 Cost
approved. Proceed and submit formally to District. Our electricians are out in norther California, looking to have
them there next week:

4. Punch List Work — When will the punch list be ready for review? No updates have been received. Provide
update. We are schedule to be back on Monday to finish

5. Closeout — GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted yet? Warranties,
O&Ms, as builts? We are in the process of collecting we should have all by end of next week, with exception to
air balance report. Was closeout submitted? This will be sent to you today with exception to the air balance

6. Paper towel dispensers — there are missing paper towel dispensers in the restrooms. Have they been ordered?
When will they be installed? | need to track this down. lll update once | have eta. you have the papertowel
dispensers. Please confirm and provide installation date, some are still missing as of 8/2/2022. We have installed
most of it, remaining will be installed on Monday

7. Rooftop hatches are brown factory primer. Please confirm these will be painted white. This will be completed
today

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0:760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Michael Arnold

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 7:44 AM

To: 'Carlo Acabado' <cacabado @silver-creek.net>; Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropijr@ericksonhall.com>; 'Kevin Allen'
<kallen@silver-creek.net>

Cc: 'Abel Romero' <aromero@silver-creek.net>; Christian Mejia <cmejia@ericksonhall.com>; Justin Sinnott
<jsinnott@ericksonhall.com>

Subject: RE: 4109 Jordan ES - SCI Items

Carlo/Kevin,
We have students coming back in two weeks. See below and provide updates.
Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Michael Arnoid
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 2:34 PM
To: 'Carlo Acabado’ <cacabado@silver-creek.net>; Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropijr@ericksonhall.com>; Kevin Allen

3



OnJul 21, 2022, at 1:13 PM, Carlo Acabado <cacabado@silver-creek.net> wrote:

See updates below

From: Michael Arnold <marnold @ericksonhall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropjr@ericksonhall.com>; Kevin Allen <kallen@silver-creek.net>; Carlo
Acabado <cacabado@silver-creek.net>

Cc: Abel Romero <aromero@silver-creek.net>; Christian Mejia <cmejia@ericksonhall.com>; Justin
Sinnott <jsinnott@ericksonhall.com>

Subject: RE: 4109 Jordan ES - SCI Items

Importance: High

Kevin/Carlo,

Please provide updates on the items below. Students will be onsite August 17* and the work needs to
be completed before their arrival.

1. TAB—When will SCls TAB be completed? This is needed for District occupancy. Hawaiian Sub
performing air balance will be onsite Monday 7/25/22 to perform air balance.

a. HVAC units in rooms 4 & 9 don’t run when are they going to be fixed? This will be
addressed today 7/21/22.

2. Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is complete. We will schedule
subcantractor once air balance is completed.

a. Some door thresholds appear to be loose. We will have guys addressed next week
Wednesday.

7. Exterior Lighting — Previously requested the lighting be relocated below the canopies. Carlo
stated this would be a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. This is needed you
will have cost today 7/21/22

8. Punch List Work — When will the punch list be ready for review? No updates have been received.

9. Closeout— GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted
yet? Warranties, O&Ms, as builts? We are in the process of collecting we should have all by end
of next week, with exception to air balance report.

10. Paper towel dispensers — there are missing paper towel dispensers in the restrooms.

Have they been ordered? When will they be installed? | need to track this down. Ill update once
I have eta

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Michael Arnold

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:20 AM

To: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropir@ericksonhall.com>; Kevin Allen <kallen@silver-creek.net>; Carlo
Acabado <cacabado @silver-creek.net>

Cc: Abel Romero <aromero@silver-creek.net>; Christian Mejia <cmejia@ericksonhall.com>; Justin

5



2. Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is complete Again, this can’t be
completed till all the units are running.

3. Exterior Lighting — Previously requested the lighting be relocated below the canopies. Carlo
stated this would be a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. Still have not
received the CO.

4. Punch List Work — When will the punch list be ready for review? Update what is complete so EH
can have the Design team out to sign the items off.

5. Closeout — GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted
yet? Warranties, O&Ms, as builts? Has anything been submitted?

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0:760.796.7700 | F: 760.796.7750 | C: 760.803.0077

—

Erickson-Hall Janztsctinn
Ab tmployes Qwney Campany

“People Producing Safely”

San Diego | Corporate Headquarters | 500 Corporate Drive |Escondido, CA 92029
Los Angeles/Orange | 12600 Westminster Ave., Suite D | Santa Ana, CA 92706
Riverside | 11810 Pierce Street, Unit 150 | Riverside, CA 92505

Imperial | 216 E. 3™ Street | Imperial, CA 92251

www.ericksonhall.com '

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED

OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION, OR

ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE
PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE
IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED

OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION, OR

ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE
PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE
IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*



Change Request Proposal

Project; 11361/ JORDAN ELEMENTARY Change request number: OCR-8
(name and 10654 JORDAN ROAD Description: LOWER LIGHTS AT 3 LOCATIONS AS
address) WHITTIER, CA 90603 REQUESTED FROM ERICKSON HALL

DISCLAIMER: PATCH AT 3 LOCATIONS
MAYBE SLIGHTLY DISCOLORED SINCE

Customer. LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT PATCH IS NEW STUCCO. IT WILL REQUIRE
SOME DRY AND CURING TIME.
Notice to Proceed Status: PROPQOSED
Submitted date: Origination date: 07121122
Recelved date:
Rough order of magnitude: 0.00
Quotation
Submitted date: 07121/22
Due date:
Submitted amount: 3,015.09
Requested days delay: 0
[Notes |

LOWER LIGHTS AT 3 LOCATIONS AS REQUESTED FROM ERICKSON HALL
DISCLAIMER: PATCH AT 3 LOCATIONS MAYBE SLIGHTLY DISCOLORED SINCE PATCH IS NEW STUCCOQ. IT WILL REQUIRE SOME DRY AND CURING TIME.

[Revenue Detail |

Bllling Item Description Revenue
207 OWNER CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 3,015.09
Total Revenue: 3,015.09

Contractor Priclng

Phase Code / Description Cost Type Quantity UM Amount

092400 STUCCO S Subcontractors 1,200.00

711000 SERVICE M Material 160.00

711000 SERVICE L Labor 1,260.00

700500 SALES TAX T Sales Tax 103.73

710100 BONDS Z Bonds Fess Prmt 29.85
Contractor Pricing Total: 2,743.58
Total: 2,743.58
Mark-up: 271.51
Total Contractor Price for CR OCR-8 3,015.09

Approvals

Customer: LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT Contractor: Silver Creek Industries LLC

Authorized Representative:

By: By:

Date: Date;

Print Date: 07/21/22 Page 1 of 1



4 SILVER
i CREEK

Bullding for tha Next Generation

Change Order 9

Owner Change Order In House Change Order D
Date: 4/6/20228/26/2022

Project Name: 11361 - Jordan ES

Owner: Lowell Joint School District

Silver Creek Industries Inc. proposes to furnish alt material and labor to perform the following at $

the above stated site for the sum of: 1,611.53

Description Of Work: |Gas Service call. Bob Lathrop had directed Abel from SCI to get our plumber back to site due to a gas
leak and the site plumber had already checked his lines to make sure te leak was not coming from the
site connections. CRP piumbing came out to site and tested their gas lines only to find out the leak was
on the site fines installed by Site plumber. Able from SCI got bob lathrop to show him the leak. Cost if for
CRP plumbing to comeout and retest their gas lines and find the leak.

Total of all Sub Contractor Work: $ 1,261.60
Sub Contractor Markup: 10% § 126.16
Sub Total: $ 1,387.76
Total Work by General $ 1,387.76 See Page 2
General Contractor Markup: 5% 5 69.39
Sub Total: S 1,457.15
Total Work to be Completed $ 1,457.15
Sales Tax (60% exclusion) 9.50% $ 138.43
Sub Total S 1,595.58
Bonds not to exceed 1% $ 15.96
Grand Total: S 1,611.53

This Change Order will Require 0 Additional Days to complete this project and are included In this COR

Py ,--f"/?N tineluding days accrued from the date COR is submitted and
C{/ / uméd to originator, signed & approved.
- . y P,
Submitted By: Carlo Acabado Date: 08/26/22
Project Manager
Title
Approved By: Date:
Tite

2830 Barrett Ave. Perris, CA 92571 Phone: {951) 943-5393  Fax: (951) 943-2211



CRP Plumbing Company Inc.

P.O.Box 9118
Redlands, CA 92375

Bill To

Silver Creek Industries Inc.
2830 Barrett Avenue
Perris, CA 92571

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

6/20/2022 4308

Purchase Order #

Terms

Lowell 11361

Net 30

Description

Amount

Re: Gas leak service call

Inspect for gas leak in building as requirested by Able.
1. Purge gas system of air.

2, Inspect every fitting with gas detector.

3. Found no leaks inside or on roof of building.

4. Site superintendent was shovm leak.

5. This is not covered under warranty,

Service call,

4 Hrs each plumber 0 SHe......cocuiemerimnmsisiansrassimrsssssesens $1,040.00

1 mobilization With travel.....ueeenurriecerinscessnerensenismsrseserinisns

$456.00

1,496.00

Total

$1,456.00




davebang & rrces

F o~
2 AU 0O

Estimate

CA253027

- A -~
L | w— -
.-""_ ! .—Jlk i

To: Lowell Joint School District
Attn: Denise Soto
111537 Grovedale Drive

i

Estimate Date
07/20/2022

Salesperson
Brittany Bourbonnai

Whittier, CA 90604

Jordan Elementary Tables and Umbrellos

Due to current market conditions, our
rates are valid for only 14 days and
<t to change due'to market

Estimated Shipping Date Shipped Via FOB
12 - 14 Weeks Truck - CA Whittier
Quantity Description Unit Price Total Extended
10 MyTCoat # TSQ46-A-05-000, 46" Square Portable Table - $1,226.00 $12,260.00
Expanded Metal - A::.Iuanta?e Coating
Color: GREEN with GREEN Frame
10 MyTCoat # UMM75-6-00-000, 7-1/2 Market Style Umbrella, 8 $496.00 $4,960.00
Ribs, & oz. Marine Grade Acrylic Top, 1/8” Thick Aluminum Pole,
1/2" Fiherglass Ribys. Pulley Lift, With Vant
Color: GREEN
Subtotal $17,220.00
1 Shipping $1,996.00 $1,996.00
*Due to current freight cost volatility, please contact us to
confirm shipping price is valid prior to ordering.
THIS ESTIMATE IS SUBJECT TO THE ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS Subtotal $19,216.00
THANK YOU FOR THIS CHANCE TO ESTIMATE Tax (10.25%) $1,765.05
LS S (hA e
AND CONDITIONS, AND IS v onice Total $20,981.05
T
Accepted By
Pr:ntpNarne: Signature: Date:7' ZP 22'
PLEASE SIGN & W o o THANK YOU!
= N e T Ll
L A4



Connection

PUBLIC SECTCR SOLUTIONS

we solve IT SALES QUOTE
GovConnection, Inc. Account Executive: Jennifer Dew # 25388509.06
732 Milford Road Phone: (800) 800-0019 ext. 75132 PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE
Merrimack, NH 03054 Fax: (603) 683-1313 QUOTE # WHEN ORDERING
Email: jennifer.dew@connection.com Date: 10/4/2022
Valid Through: 10/15/2022
Account Manager: Account#: Los Angeles
Phone:
Fax:
Email:

Customer Contact

Email:

: Randi Vasquez
rvasquez@ljsd.org

Phone: (562) 902-4286
Fax: (562) 947-7874

QUOTE PROVIDED TO:
AB#: 21511765

Lowell Joint School District
Accounts Payable

11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603-3098

(562) 943-0211 x4287

SHIP TO:

AB#: 21598932

Lowell Joint School District
Technology

11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603

(562) 943-0211 x4287

DELIVERY

FOB

SHIP VIA

SHIP WEIGHT TERMS

CONTRACT ID#

5-30 Days A/R/O

Destination

FEDEX LTL Economy

1,000.00 Ibs Net 30

Important Notice:

--- THIS QUOTATION 1S SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING Terms of Sale: All purchases from GovConnection, Inc. are subject to the Company's Standard Terms of Sale,

which describe important legal rights and obligations. You may review the Company's Standard Terms of Sale on the Company's website: www.govconnection.com, or you may request a copy

via fax, e-mail, or mail by calling your account representative. The only exception to this policy is if your order is being placed under any one of our many national, state, educational or cooperative
Agreements, in which case the Terms and Conditions of your Purchase Order are already pre-negotiated and staied in that Agreement. No other Terms and Conditions shall apply and any other
terms and conditions referenced or appearing in your Purchase Order are considered null and void. Due to the industry-wide constraints and fluctuations, we reserve the right to change pricing at

any time. Please refer to our Quote Number in your order.

* Line# Qty Item # Mfg. Part # Description
1 8 Fee: 16 State Environmental Fee $ 6.00 | $ 48.00
65" BET-H 4K Ultra HD LED-LCD Pro
1 8 38162574 |BE65T-H ™ Samsung Monitors | $ 594.94 | $ 4,759.52
Samsung Manitors
Subtotal| $ 4,807.52
Fee| $ 0.00
Shipping and
plﬁangdling $ 0.00
Tax| $ 487.85
Total| $ 5,295.37
10/4/2022

Page 1 0of 2



A

Connection

PUBLIC SECTOR SOLUTIONS
we solve IT”

ORDERING INFORMATION
GovConnection, Inc. DBAConnection

|| Please contact your account manager with any questions. "
Ordering Address Remittance Address
GovConnection, Inc. GovConnection, Inc.
732 Milford Road Box 536477
Merrimack, NH 03054 Pittsburgh, PA 15253-5906

Please reference the Contract # on all purchase orders.

TERMS & CONDITIONS

PaymentTerms: NET 30 (subjectto approved credit)
FOB Point: DESTINATION (within Continental US)
Maximum Order Limitation: NONE

FEIN: 52-1837891

DUNS Number: 80-967-8782

CEC: 80-068888K

Cage Code: OGTIJ3

Business Size: LARGE

Erate Spin Number: 143026005

WARRANTY: Manufacturer’s Standard Commercial Warranty

NOTE; It is the end user's responsibilityto review, understandand agreeto the terms of any End UserLicense Agreement (EULA).

Important Notice: - THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING Terms of Sale: All purchases from GovConnection, Inc. are
subject to the Company’s Standard Terms of Sale, which describe important legal rights and obligations. You may review the Company’s
Standard Terms of Sale on the Company’s website: www.govconnection.com or you may request a copy via fax, e-mail, or mail by
calling your account representative. The only exceptionto this policy is if your order is being placed under anyone of our many national,
state, educational or cooperative Agreements, in which case the Terms and Conditions of your Purchase Order are already pre-
negotiated andstated in that Agreement. No other Terms and Conditions shall applyand any other terms and conditions referenced or
appearing in your Purchase Orderare considered null and void. Due to the industry-wide constraints andfluctuations, we reserve the
rightto change pricing at any time. Please referto our Quote Number in yourorder.

If you require a hard copy invoice foryourcredit card order, pleasevisitthe link below and click on the Proof of Purchase/Invoice

link on the left side of the page to print one:hitps://www.govconnection.com/web/Shopping/ProofOfPurchase. htm

Please forward your Contract or Purchase Orderto:
LEDOPS@ connection.co
QUESTIONS: Call 800-800-0019




Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.

October 26, 2022 (Updated)
August 4, 2022 (Updated)
July 25, 2022

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603

Attn: David Bennett (dbennett@lisd.org)
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Operations

Re: Maybrook Site Project Phase Il - 12’ x 40’ Restroom Purchase

The following proposal is based upon Lowell Joint SD utilizing the Open
Piggyback Contract Bid SSPU, #40-04/2020-21 with Savanna School District as
outlined below:

_Purchase Proposal of (1) 12’ x 40’ (BGSS) Restroom @ Maybrook Phase Il

ltem | Pricing (1) New-Conversion 12’ x 40’ Boy-Girl-Staff-Staff Restroom Including a
Standard Wood Foundation and Standard Metal Ramp—Landing System

a) Base Price 12’ x 40’ Toilet “C” B/G/S/S (ltem X-72) $ 79,000.00
b) Standard wood foundation (Item L-37) $ 3,252.00
c) Perimeter Skirting (Item 499 x169) $ 4,394.00
d) 26 Ga Steel over %" Plywood roof (Item L-42) $ 2,528.00
e) Sheet Vinyl-Base (item 174 x480) $ 7,680.00
f) Standard ADA privacy partition (ltem 442 x4) $ 9,232.00
Q) Standard privacy partition (Iltem 443 x3) $ 6,924.00
h) Standard privacy urinal screen (ltem 445 x1) $ 787.00
i) Plumbing Manifold (ltem 441 x16) per fixture $ 1,680.00
) Point of connection for manifold (Item 440 x1)

(Stub through skirting) $ 944.00
k) Paint Exterior (off site) to match site colors (ltem 520 x1498) $ 7,115.50
) Restroom metal ramp and landing (Item 532 x1)

(34’ X 6'-6” Landing W/ 4’ X 14’ Ramp with Handrail-Metal) $ 7,867.00 (per year)
m) Delivery (Item 598 x2) Includes Ramps-Landings $ 1,784.00
n) Installation (ltem L-23A x1) $ 10,469.00
0) Eng. & Design (ltem 586 x10) $ 2,200.00
p) Contract & Project Supervision (ltem 585 x24) $ 3,528.00

Project Total $149,384.50

3091 Indian Ave. Perris, CA 92571 | Office (951) 422-2500



Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.

Item Il — Estimated 2022-2023 Critical Path Schedule

11-7-22 — Proposal Board approval

11-8-22 — Elite receives executed proposal subject to board approval
COMPLETED- Elite Modular sends DSA Stockpile placeholder drawings to AOR
Early November — AOR receives final DSA approval

Spring 2023 — Elite Modular prepares restroom

Spring-Summer 2023 — Elite Modular delivery & installation

(pending actual site readiness by district)

Item Il — Inclusions

DSA Stockpiled approved drawings A# 04-119298 /SN#19931

( New converted never used restroom)

Standard continuous delivery and installation (based on a minimum 5’ separation between
buildings)

Installation of Elite Modular's standard ramps and landings

Prevailing wage site labor rates (Elite Modular and their sub-contractors are registered
with the DIR) Standard work week hours (Monday — Friday)

DSA Stockpile placeholder approved drawings to Architect for DSA relocation to site
submittal and approval (CCD may be required to include actual buildings selected and
available for 2023 delivery and installation)

Elite Modular standard wood foundation system and installation (based on a 5 separation
between buildings)

Elite Modular standard lights and electrical

Elite Standard sheet vinyl, frp wall finish and interior partitions

Exterior color selection to match district site colors (wood siding)

Elite Modular Standard door hardware for all buildings (per code)

Note: All building hardware, lights, etc. is per Elite Modular standards

Item IV — Exclusions

DSA submittal, and final site & building approval

On site / In plant DSA Inspection’s and fees as applicable

DSA Inspections, lab and stockpile fees (Elite Modular to invoice District for

reimbursement of applicable fees upon completion of installation if required)

AOR / DSA submittal, and final site & restroom building approval

PLA, PSA or skilled & trained workforce labor compliance agreements

Weekend, Holiday or non-standard work hours — All work and trades, other than building

delivery

« Unknown Crane, Shuttle, Rolling, Reverse, Side unload or special unloading of
modules (if required due to poor site access for trucking normal drop off onto pad)

e Unknown City Permits, Pilot Cars, Traffic Control (if applicable, unknown until permits
are pulled prior to delivery

Access in-out of site for all equipment, trucking & workmen

3091 Indian Ave. Perris, CA 92571 | Office (951) 422-2500



Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.

Level asphalt or dirt pad for building & ramp with no more than 6” diagonal fall from front to
rear of building based on Elite Modular wood foundation requirements for minimum and
maximum foundation heights for a 12’ x 40’ restroom

Transition of ramp toe to grade based on existing site elevations at time of delivery

Ramp modifications required due to levelness of site pad and direction of slope
Verification of site pad elevations and marking location of building corners prior to delivery
Any additional cost related to site delays, pad elevations or readiness of site to receive
buildings and start installation

Custom installation of wood foundation due to access between buildings or pad type other
than dirt or asphalt

Filler panels between buildings (if applicable)

Provide & Connection of all site utilities, FA, low voltage & plumbing

Low voltage systems, components, wire, lighting control and programming (including fire
alarm)

HVAC, Cabinetry, Including all building signage & paper-soap dispensers

Bonds / any applicable taxes

Fire sprinklers or rated building (if required)

Remobilization due to site contractor delays to pad, related site areas or weather

Site wind load requirements exceeding Elite Modular standard wind load design per
original DSA approved stockpile drawings based on the stock classrooms selected for this
project

WUI compliant buildings (if required)

Anything not specifically included is excluded

If the above is acceptable, please sign below or provide a LOI to proceed subject to
final board approval to lock in the pricing & schedule as outlined above.

Sincerely, ACCEPTED __ DATE
Elite Modular Leasing and Sales, Inc.

BY
%& %@aj&j

TITLE

Lou Menezes
Strategic Account Manager

ﬁ!ﬂ!ﬂ y &gg(i/q{”ﬂegz

Jeremy Goldenetz
Director of Business Development
CA Education

3091 Indian Ave. Perris, CA 92571 | Office (951) 422-2500



PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM AMENDMENT

NASPO VALUEPOINT COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

California Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Amendment No. 2

DELL MARKETING L.P. (Contractor)

This Amendment 2 (“Amendment”) for Participating Addendum Number 7-15-70-34-003
(“Participating Addendum”) is entered into between the State of California, Department of
General Services (“State”) and Dell Marketing, L.P. (“Contractor”).

The parties hereto mutually agree to amend the Participating Addendum as follows:

1. The Contractor primary contact specified in Participating Addendum Section 10
(Contract Management) is revised to the following:

Name: Sadie Robbins

Phone: (612) 723-6961

Fax: (5612) 283-9092

E-Mail: Sadie Robbins@Dellteam.com

Address: One Dell Way, Mailstop RR1-33 Legal
Round Rock, Texas 78682

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Participating Addendum Amendment
as of the date of execution by both parties below,

Participating State: Contractor:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DELL MARKETING, L.P.
By ﬁ?ﬁ,:, 7 y (L0 o=ty
frame:  Jim Butler Name: Anaa T
Y=
Title:  Deputy Director Title: fartwoch Wenas 2
pate: kel or 8, 20\b Date: 41 1w
3 \ ]

Page 1 of 1




PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM
NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT MASTER AGREEMENT
Minnesota Master Agreement No.: MNWNC-108

California Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
DELL MARKETING, L.P. (Contractor)

This Participating Addendum Number 7-15-70-34-003 is entered into between the State of
California, Department of General Services (hereafter referred to as “State” or “DGS") and Dell
Marketing, L.P. (hereafter referred to as “Contractor”) under the NASPO ValuePoint
Cooperative Purchasing Program Master Agreement Number MNWNC-108 (“Master
Agreement”) executed by the State of Minnesota.

1. Scope

A

A

This Participating Addendum covers the purchase of Computer Equipment under the
Master Agreement for the following product bands:

Band 1 — Desktop
Band 2 — Laptop
Band 3 — Tablet
Band 4 — Server
Band 5 — Storage

This Participating Addendum is available for use by California political subdivisions/local
governments (hereafter referred to as “Purchasing Entities”). A political subdivision/local
government is defined as any city, county, city and county, district, or other local
governmental body or corporation, including the California State Universities (CSU) and
University of California (UC) systems, K-12 schools and community colleges empowered
to expend public funds.

Political subdivision/local government use of this Participating Addendum is optional. Each
political subdivision/local government is to make its own determination whether this
Participating Addendum and the Minnesota Master Agreement are consistent with its
procurement policies and regulations.

Participating Entities may enter into lease agreements for the products covered in the
Master Agreement, if they have the legal authority to enter into these types of agreements.

Term

The term of this Participating Addendum shall begin upon signature approval by the
State and will end March 31, 2017, or upon termination by the State, whichever
occurs first.

Lead State amendments to extend the Master Agreement term date are
automatically incorporated into this Participating Addendum unless terminated early
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement or this
Participating Addendum.

Page 1 of 6



Participating Addendum No, 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

. Order of Precedence

In the event of any inconsistency between the articles, attachments, or provisions which
constitute this agreement, the following descending order of precedence shall apply:

A. California Participating Addendum 7-15-70-34-003
B. Minnesota WSCA-NASPO Master Agreement MNWNC-108

. Terms and Conditions

The California General Provisions - Information Technology (GSPD401IT), revised and
effective 09/5/14, is hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Participating
Addendum. The 12 page document is available at:
hitp://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/poliproc/GSPD401 IT14_0905.pdf.

. Price List

Contractor shall maintain a website dedicated to this Participating Addendum which contains
the Product and Service Schedule (PSS) and designated base line price list for participating
entities to verify product/service pricing and applicable discounts offered under the Master
Agreement.

. Partner Utilization

A. Contractor may use Partners under this Participating Addendum for sales and service
functions as defined herein. Each Purchasing Entity will determine whether use of
Partners is consistent with its procurement policies and regulations.

B. Contractor shall be responsible for successful performance and compliance with all
requirements in accordance with the terms and conditions under this Participating
Addendum, even if work is performed by Partners.

C. Contractor will be the sole point of contact with regard to Participating Addendum
contractual matters, reporting, and administrative fee requirements.

D. Partners are classified as follows:
1) “Authorized Reseller”

a. Authorized Resellers may provide quotes, accept purchase orders, fulfill
purchase orders, perform maintenance/warranty services and accept payment
from ordering agencies for products and associated services offered under this
Participating Addendum.

b. Authorized Resellers are responsible for sending a copy of all purchase orders
and invoices to the Contractor for compliance with quarterly usage reporting and
administrative fee requirements.

c. All purchase documents to Authorized Resellers shall reference the Participating
Addendum Number.

d. If applicable, Authorized Reseller(s) under this Participating Addendum will be
listed on the Contractor’s dedicated website.

Page 2 of 6



Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

2) “Agent”

a. Agents are only authorized to provide quotes, sales assistance, configuration
guidance and ordering support for products and associated services offered
under this Participating Addendum.

'b. Agents are not authorized to accept orders or payments.

c. If applicable, Agent(s) under this Participating Addendum will be listed on the
Contractor’s dedicated website.

. Invoicing

The Participating Addendum Number and Ordering Agency Purchase Order Number shall
appear on each purchase order and invoice for all purchases placed under this Participating
Addendum. :

. Usage Reporting

A. Contractor shall submit usage reports on a quarterly basis to the State Contract
Administrator for all California entity purchases using the WSCA-NASPO Detailed Sales
report template.

B. The report is due even when there is no activity.

C. The report shall be an Excel spreadsheet transmitted electronically to the DGS maitbox
at PDWSCA@dgs.ca.gov.

D. Any report that does not follow the required format or that exciudes information will be
deemed incomplete. Contractor will be responsible for submitting corrected reports
within five business days of the date of written notification from the State.

E. Tax must not be included in the report, even if it is on the purchase order.

F. Reports are due for each quarter as follows:

Reporting Period Due Date
JUL1 to SEP30 OCT 31
OCT 1 to DEC 31 JAN 31
JAN1 to MAR 31 APR 30
APR1 to JUN30 JUL 31

G. Failure to meet reporting requirements and submit the reports on a timely basis shall
constitute grounds for suspension of this contract.

Page 3 of 6



Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

9. Administrative Fee

A.

Contractor shall submit a check, payable to the State of California, remitted to the
Department of General Services, Procurement Division for the calculated amount equal
to one percent (0.01) of the sales for the quarterly period.

Contractor must include the Participating Addendum Number on the check. Those
checks submitted to the State without the Participating Addendum Number will be
returned to Contractor for additional identifying information.

Administrative fee checks shall be submitted to:

State of California

Department of General Services, Procurement Division
Attention: Multiple Awards Program

707 3" Street, 2™ Floor, MS 2-202

West Sacramento, CA 95605

. The administrative fee shall not be included as an adjustment to Contractor’'s Master

Agreement pricing.
The administrative fee shall not be invoiced or charged to the ordering agency.

Payment of the administrative fee is due irrespective of payment status on orders or
service contracts from a Purchasing Entity.

Administrative fee checks are due for each quarter as follows:

Reporting Period Due Date
JUL1 to SEP 30 OCT 31
OCT 1 to DEC 31 JAN 31
JAN1 to MAR 31 APR 30
APR1 to JUN 30 JUL 31

Failure to meet administrative fee requirements and submit fees on a timely basis shall
constitute grounds for suspension of this contract.

10. Contract Management

A

The primary contact individuals this Participating Addendum shall be as follows:

Contractor

Name; Amanda Hudson

Phone: (512) 723-6806

Fax: (512) 283-2691

E-Mail: Amanda Hudson@Dell.com

Address: One Dell Way, Mailstop RR1-33 Legal
Round Rock, Texas 78682

Page 4 of 6



a N

» Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

State Contract Administrator

Name: Julie Matthews

Phone: (916) 375-4612

Fax: (916) 375-4663

E-Mail: Julie.Matthews@dgs.ca.gov

Address: Department of General Services
Procurement Division
707 Third Street, 2nd Floor, MS 2-202
West Sacramento, CA 95605

B. Should the contact information for either party change, the party will provide written
notice with updated information no later than ten business days after the change.

11. Termination of Agreement

The State may terminate this Participating Addendum at any time upon 30 days prior written
notice to the Contractor. Upon termination or other expiration of this Participating
Addendum, each party will assist the other party in orderly termination of the Participating
Addendum and the transfer of all assets, tangible and intangible, as may facilitate the
orderly, nondisrupted business continuation of each party. This provision shall not relieve
the Contractor of the obligation to perform under any purchase order or other similar
ordering document executed prior to the termination becoming effective.

12. Agreement

A. This Participating Addendum and the Master Agreement together with its exhibits and/or
amendments, set forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter of all previous communications, representations or agreements, whether
oral or written, with respect to the subject matter hereof. Terms and conditions
inconsistent with, contrary or in addition to the terms and conditions of this Participating
Addendum and the Master Agreement, together with its exhibits and/or amendments,
shall not be added to or incorporated into this Participating Addendum or the Master
Agreement and its exhibits and/or amendments, by any subsequent purchase order or
otherwise, and any such attempts to add or incorporate such terms and conditions are
hereby rejected. The terms and conditions of this Participating Addendum and the
Master Agreement and its exhibits and/or amendments shall prevail and govern in the
case of any such inconsistent or additional terms. :

B. By signing below Contractor agrees to offer the same products/and or services as on the
Master Agreement, at prices equal to or lower than the prices on that contract.

C. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Participating Addendum as of
the date of execution by both parties below.

Page 5 of 6



Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003

Dell Marketing, L.P.
Participating State: Contractor:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DELL MARKETING, L.P.
. _( U\ﬂ Cor % By: U\IYY\}'J’QM/)’
Name: _Jim Butler Name: U\IU’V\
Titte:  Deputy Director Title: GWH-rng-ﬁ Ij]a mq e

Date: \0 /[ /l< Date: q |2015

Page 6 of &



90:61:C1 FOWILY, JUSLIND <€0L0T0 TBA> 0100d 1 Hoday
7202/9T/01 :9%e(d JuaLIn) 1 ON 98eq HANVNYAHA :dl*esn
yuawdinby pazifende) uoN 00%F L1000000ST  9€°L¥O°T
juswidinby pazifeide) uoN 00t 9100000057 9€°L¥0°1
wowdmby pazijende) uoN 00b¥ S1000000ST  9€L¥O°T 9I"¥87°9 nWoouvag $700466S
sorjddng pue sjeLdIRA 00€¥ €010000010  LS'80S
sorjddng pue sfendre|y 00€F 1010000010 LS80S AWATIN ONIL HAMONWNMVT LSAd  $700466S
[onuo) 1834 0LSS 8€10000010  00°SL9 00°SL9 dI'Td ond £200466S
[onuo) 1554 0LSS 8€10000010  00°ST¥ 00°STH dI'1AOnd  7200466S
sougudUIEIA] J0 siredoy 0£9S 9600000010 01'610°T
SoueUSIUIRIAl 10 sareday 0£9S 600000010  L8'SSS’S L6'PLS 9 ONINOLLIANOD dIV SVWOHL ‘W' A 12004668
SouguUAUIBA 10 sireday 0£9S 8010000010  90'¥¥1 90°¥¥1 "DNI ADIAYAS TUIL STHINVA ~ 0700466S
20uBUSIUIBIAl 10 suedoy 0£9S 6800000010  00°006 00°006 *ONI ONIGINNTd SHIV 61004668
sarjddng pue s[eLoeN 00€¥ ¥600000010  S8°'SS $8'SS WAS ¥ SATIVS YOLON DIMLDATAVVY  8100466S
[10 PuE [ony ‘saxr], 09¢H 8010000010  65°901°T
[10 pue [ony] ‘sa1r], 09¢¥ 8600000010  65°901°T ST°€ITT VIAVH V140 ALLD L100466S
9oUBUSIUIEIA] 10 suedoy 0£9S 8600000010  8E€'€LO°T
douruSIuUIeIA 10 sredoy 0£95 9600000010  ££°0SL
douruIUIEIA] 10 sifeday 0£9S 600000010 8L°6TLT
soueuduIEA 10 siedoy 0£95 1600000010  Z6'69€°T
JduRUSUIRIA] J0 sireday 0£9S 6800000010 €T'L6V'T P9 0TH L NOLLDALOYWd TII4 SVINID  9100466S
I0}0BIUO.)/JUBYMSUO)) 7879 110000001  00°S16°81 00°S16‘8Y MOTIG-D  L000966S
10}0BIUO])/JUBYMSUO)) 7879 110000001  00°016°T¥ 00°016°T¥ dNOUOD VINI 90009668
dxg 19dQ2pAI8S3UnNSUO)/JOI] 008S 110000001  00°0SZ°89 00°0S7‘89 TOOHDS HOIH NVLLSIIHD YHILLTHM  S000966S
§39/s081YyD) 1030 088S ¥10000001T  00°000°01 00°000°01 ONISAIga Od  v0009466S
$994 VSA L1Z9 110000001 00°001°6L 00°001°6L DALIHDUV ALVLS AHL A0 NOISIAIA  €000966S
§1500) WONJJ[H % Npny 1edo] 0785 8900000010  00°000°ST 00°000°ST DAV INISSOY OVL  7000V66S
NOILLJdIDSAd LDArd0 TAGINON INNOWV TVIOL JOANAA TIIINON
INNODDV LNNODDV 0od od

7202/0€/6001  TT07/10/60 WNOYUA

TTOT/LO/TT ONILITN SHALSNAL 40 dIvVO4d

LIOdTd TIVLAA ¥dddO0 dSYHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



90:61°C1 [u g, JusLmy) <€0L0Z0 "1OA> 0100d Q1 uwoday
7207/92/01 :9)e( JUSIINY) T TON 9Seq HANVNIAHA Al #Psn
yowdmby pazifende) uoN 00vb LOOOY8010 8P 0ZF 8 0Tp SSAUIXA NVIRIAINV  ¥SO00IN66S
serjddng pue sfenojey 00€¥ 0100005910  0S°L8I 0S°L8I SSHYAIXA NVORIAINY  £S00IA66S
serjddng pue s[eLsje|y 00€Y #FO0TTSOTO  81°L8S 8p°L88 SSTAIXA NVIOIIAIY  ZS00IN66S
SIIUIIGFUO)) PUE [SABLY, 00ZS 6Z00SE0¥10 007008 00°008 SSAAIXA NVIIIAIAY  1S00IN66S
SIOUAILJUOY) PUE [SABLY, 00TS 6Z00SEOFI0  00°866 00°866 SSHAIXA NVIOIAAINY  0S00IN66S
A3ojouyoa ] /sosusdry 018S 1600000010 SL'¥L SLYL SSTUIXA NVOIIAINY  6F00IN66S
saniddng pue speusjeN 00€Y €4000Y9S10  L6'SI6'T L6'ST6°1 SSHAIXA NVOIIAIY  8¥00IN66S
SIOUSIBJUO)) PUB [2ABL], 00TS 9200116010  00°0SE 00°0S€ SSHAIXA NVOIIAIAY  LPOOING66S
sorjddng pue s[enore|y 00€¥ 00¥S00T010  8€'8TT'T 8€8TT1 SSHAIXA NVORIAINYV  9P00IN66S
sarpddng pue s[eLRIeN 00€F 8600000010 95180 95" 180y LATLAO ATVSTTOHM ONIGINN'Td $€00166S
sorddng pue s[euoey 00€¥ 8600000010  ¥1°109 1109 *ONI HDTIdONON £€00166S
SouruAUIBIA 10 siredoy 0£95 0010000010  00°00¥ 00°00% ADIAYAS ATYL ZAAIVHD CAVNOA'T 7€00466S
QouruRUIBA 10 siedoy 0£9S 60000000¥1  00°0SL 00°0SL ANVJAINOD IDNAA I-V 1£00466S
soueudUIRA] 10 siedoy 0£9S 6800000010  0£'S8I 0€°S8T ANVJAINOD ADIAYAS SOI 0£00466S
soueudUIRA] 10 s1redoy 0£9S 9600000010  TE'T99°9 7€°799°9 ANVANOD ADIAYAS SOI  6700466S
30uRUSIUIRIA] JO sureday 0£9S 0010000010  00°00L 00°00L ADIAYAS ATIL ZAAIVHD MAVNOAT 8200466S
soueuR)UIBA 0 siredoy 0£9S 8010000010  00°0¥6 00°0¥6 SYATIVIL TIIdINT ANVINI  L700466S
[10 Pue [on,{ “saxr], 09€t ZSO00TESET  €8°161

[10 pue [an ‘saIL], 09¢t 8010000010 60°110°C
[10 pue [an,] ‘saIL], 09¢H 8600000010  19°0SI°T £5°€5¢€°E VIAVH V140 ALLD  9700466S

juowidmby pazieyde) uoN 00 02000000ST  9€°LPO°T

yuswdimnby pazifesde)) uoN 00¥F 610000005 9€°LO°T

juowdmby pazifede) uoN 00 81000000ST  9€°LbO°T
2xx UANNLINOD xxx S700466S
NOILJAIIDSAA LDAr90 TATANON INONOWV TVIOL JdOANIA TAGINON
INQODDV INNODDV 0d 0d

T207/0€/600L  TTOT/10/60 NOUA

7207/L0/1T ONILIIW STALSNUL 40 QAVOd
LIOdHH TIVLAd ¥HAHO HSVHOANd

ds INIOf TTAMO']



;UL ], JUALINY)

<€0L0T0 TOA>

0100d :q1 woday

TT0T/0€/600L TT0T/10/60 WOUA

TZ0T/LO/IY ONLLIAW SAALSNAL 40 A4 VOd
LIOddY TIVLAA ¥ddHO ASVHOUNd

ds LNIOS TTHMO'T

g glichiile) ¢ :'ON 98eg JANVNYAHA A1 1esn
juswdinby pazifende) uoN 00¥¥ L0000Z0610 09 +0T‘1 09'v0Z°1 SSTUIXA NVOIIANY  7LOOING66S
saniddng pue sjeuaje|y 00€Y 8500000010  61°86 61'86 SSTAIXA NVOIAANY  TLOOING6S
sanddng pue sjeusieiy 00€¥ 2000009221 SL0ZE SL'0ZE SSTAIXA NVOIRIANYV  0LOOING6S
$90USI3JU0)) PUE [3ABL], 00ZS £000992910  00°S61 00°S61 SSHAIXA NVORIAINV  6900IN66S
£3oj0unoa ] /sasua0r] 018S #¥00T11S0T0  00°0S8 00°0S8 SSTYIXA NVOTIAINYV  8900IN66S
seriddng pue sjeuslelN 00€¥ 6L20000010 09 +8T
sariddng pue sjeusieN 00€Y 8LZ0000010  09°08Z
sarjddng pue s[eLe 00€Y LLTOO000T0  09°08C
sayddng pue sjeLRy 00€H LS00000010  09°08T
sariddng pue sjeusjey 00€Y 9500000010  09°08T
sa1ddng pue sjeHarey 00€b SS00000010  09°08T 09°L89°T SSTAIXA NVOIIAINV  LIOOING66S
saddng pue sjeHajey 00EY 1SO0TISOTO  L8¥6L°T LS'P6LT SSTAIXA NVOIMAINYV  9900IN66S
$90USI3JU0)) PUB [9ARL], 00ZS ¥100116010  00°00T 00°002 SSTUIXA NVOIAANY  S900IN66S
sa1ddng pue s[eLaje]y 00£¥ €000180010  SE60T S€°607 SSTUIXA NVOIIANY  $900IN66S
$S90UDIQIUOY) PUE [dALL], 00ZS 6200SEOV10  00°STH 00°STY SSTAIXA NVORIFAINY  €900IN66S
sanddng pue spenoe|y 00EY L1£00000T0  69°691°C 69°69T1°C SSTAIXA NVOIMANY  Z900IN66S
sarddng pue speuey 00€H L1€0000010  10°89F 10°89¥ SSTAIXA NVOTIAWY  1900IN66S
saiddng pue sfeuajey 00£¥ 0100005910  S€°ST
sa1ddng pue speHey 00€¥ 6000005910 SE0F 0L’S9 SSTAIXA NVORIAINV  0900IN66S
soiddng pue s[eu1R]y 00€¥ 9000020610 ¥L'101 pLTOT SSTYIXA NVORIAINY  6S00IA66S
saddng pue s[eusje]y 00€¥ T10000S910  TI'HS1 AR 73| SSTUIXA NVOIIANY  8S00IN66S
sa1ddng pue s[eLaje]y 00€¥ 1Z00E1TEI0  vhH16 zaal SSTAIXA NVOIIAWY  LSO0IN66S
£30jouyoa ] /sasUa0I'] 0185 6100LZ1¥10  08°6LL 08°6LL SSTUIXA NVOIIANY  9S00IA66S
sarddng pue sjeLoye]y 00€H 00¥S0010T0  SS°80€ SS'80€ SSTUIXA NVOIMANY  SSO00IA66S
NOILdTd)Sdd LoArdo YIGANON INNOWV AVIOL JOANTA UAGINNN
INNODDV INNODDV od od



90:61:C1 :ourL ], JueLmny) <€0LOTO TA> 0100d :d1 1oday
T202/97/01 :ae(T JueLn) v ON 93ed HANVNYTHA 13980
sarfddng pue s[eayejy 00€F L1€0000010  L8'Th¥ L8ThY SSAUIXA NVOIIAIY  £600JA66S
sarjddng pue sfeLsyeiy 00 L1E0000010  86'8T 86°87 SSAAIXA NVOIAAINY  T600IA66S

sarpddng pue s[eLajejy 00€¥ 08€0000010  €9°LI
sorjddng pue sjeusjey 00£¥ L1E0000010  96'1¢€ 65°6¥ SSAUAXH NVIIIAINY  [600JN66S
sorpddng pue s[eLajejy 00€¥ LIE0000010  TE'9Z8 €978 SSTYIXHT NVOIIAINY  0600IN66S
sorjddng pue s[eujejy 00£¥ SLO00000T0  SP'IET SHIET SSAYIXA NVOTHANY  6800N66S
sorjddng pue s[eLiajejy 00£¥ 8L20000010  66°LOT 66°LOT SSTYIXH NVOTIAINVY  8800JA66S
sorjddng pue sjeLiyey 00€¥ 6040000010  S¥'6¥ St'6¥ SSTUIXA NVOIANY  L800ING66S
sar[ddng pue sjeLaiey 00€¥ 600000S910  68°TI1¢ 68°TI€ SSAYIXTA NVOIIAY  9800JN66S
sdrgszaquisjy pue sen(g 00€S £50011S010  00°0bT 00057 SSTUIXA NVOIIAIY  S800ING66S
sarjddng pue sfetrojejy 00€¥ S000680010  LE'8E LE8E SSAYIXA NVOIAANY  +800JA66S
S9OUQIOJUO)) PUE [ARI, 00ZS LT€0000010 0070051 000051 SSAUIXA NVOIIAIY  €800IN66S
sorjddng pue s[eLoyejy 00£¥ 110000910  LS'96 LS'96 SSAUIXH NVOIIANY  T800IN66S

sorjddng pue sjeLeyeiy 00€F ¥100T16010  TSTE
sorjddng pue sjeLajey 00€¥ 700115010  v6'¥81 9'LIT SSAYIXA NVOIIAINY  I800IN66S
sar[ddng pue s{eLere 00€¥ 6L20000010  66'LOT 66°LOY SSAYIXA NVOIMAINY  0800IA66S
sorjddng pue sjerraiejy 00€¥ LS00000010  LT'TTL LTI SSHYIXA NVOINAY  6L00ING66S
sorjddng pue sjeuaie|y 00€¥ $$00000010  LT'TTI LTI SSTYIXA NVOIIAINY  8LOONG6S
sorjddng pue sjeiaje]y 00€¥ LLTO0000T0  LT'TTI LT SSTUIXA NVOIMAINY  LLOOING6S
sorjddng pue sjeuajey 00£¥ 2000950010 00°00S 00°00S SSHYIXA NVOIMAINY  9L00ING66S
S9OURISJUOY) PUE [oARL], 00TS L1E0000010  00°00S°T 00°00S‘T SSAYIXA NVOIHAY  SLOOIN66S
$SIOUBIJUOY) PUE [IALI], 00TS L1£0000010  05'68T 0S°687 SSHYIXA NVOIMAINY  $LOOIN66S
serjddng pue s[erraje|y 00€¥ LO0000S9T0  91°201 91201 SSAYIXA NVOIIAINY  €L00ING6S
NOILJIIDOSAd LOArd0 YAGNIN INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA TITIANN
INNODDV INNODDV od od

TT07/0€/600L TTOZ/T0/60 WOHA

T207/L0/1T ONLLIAW STALSNAL 40 AVOd
LAYOdTH TIVLHA ¥dAHO dASVHOUNd

as INIOL TTIMO'X



T207/0€/600L  TZ07/10/60 INOYA

TUOT/LO/TT ONILTIAN STALSNAL 40 @IVOod

JIOdHH 'TIVLHA HHAHO ASYVHOUNd
ds INIOIL TTIMOT

90°61:C1 oWl L, JusLIny) <€0L0T0 “TOA> 0100d :dI Hoday
7202/97/01 g gliskiig) ¢ oN 98eq HANVNYEHA :dl 1980
SOOIAIOG SUOHBOIUNIIIO)) 0065 $900000010 €7°69 €7°69 XAadd  9010466S
soniddng pue sjeusiey 00EY 9000650010 09'10% 09°10¥ *ONI SYFANIA SSANLIA  ST00366S
sorjddng pue sjeLarey 00EY SHYO00TESET  91°659°C
sorjddng pue sjeusyey 00€h YPOOOTESET  86°€06
sorddng pue sfensjey 00€Y €Y000TESET  86°€06
soiiddng pue s[eusrey 00€y ZHO00TESET  86'€06
soriddng pue s[eoIRIN 00€H 1H000TESET  86°€06
sa1iddng pue s[eus1RN 00€Y 0¥O00TESET  86°€06 90°6LI‘L *ONI SWHLSAS INAWAVI ANVILIVAH  9100NG66S
SOJUAISJUO)) PUE [SABI], 00ZS SO000¥9S10  €9°08°T £9'08%°C SSHYIXHA NVORIAIY  TOTOIN66S
sanddng pue sjeLalR 00€Y 6L20000010  +L'S
sorjddng pue spera)ey 00€Y 8220000010 1L'8
soriddng pue s[euarey 00€¥ LLZ00000T0 IL'S
soriddng pue s[eLarey 00€¥ LSO0000010  1L°8
so1iddng pue s[eLorey 00€F 9500000010 1.8
saiddng pue s[euaIRA 00€¥ $S00000010  1L'8 67'TS SSHAIXA NVOIIAINY  00T0IN66S
soniddng pue sjeuaiRy 00€Y 9500000010  66°L01 66°L0T SSHUIXA NVOIRIANY  6600IN66S
sar[ddng pue s[euaey 00€¥ 6L70000010  £0°9€
sorjddng pue s[euae 00€¥ 8L200000T0 €09
saniddng pue s[euolRIn 00€Y LLT0000010  £0°9
soriddng pue sjeualEy 00€¥ 8500000010  ¥Z'9€
serjddng pue sjenayey 00€¥ LS00000010  1T'TH
sorjddng pue sjend)ey 00€¥ 9500000010 17T
soniddng pue sjeusley 00€¥ $$00000010 €09 SL'YLI SSAUIXA NVOIIAWY  8600IN66S
soriddng pue sfeusyey 00€Y L1€0000010  SE'ST SE'ST SSTYIXA NVOIMANY  L600ING6S
sarddng pue s[euaey 00€ 100116010  9S°0L 95'0L SSHUIXA NVOIIAINY  9600IN66S
saddng pue s[eusiey 00£ 0100005910 T+'€19 €19 SSHYIXH NVOIIANY  S600IN66S
sanddng pue s[eualey 00€Y S000680010  S1°88 81°'S8 SSTAIXA NVOIIANY  $600IN66S
NOILLdTaOSAd 1DArd0 YA9AON INNOWV IVIOL JOANAA HAGINNN
INNOJJV INNODJDV 0od od



90:61:21 :ow ], JuaLn) <€0L0T0 “RA> 0100d @l Hodoy
720T/97/01 :e( JULLIN) 9 oN a8ed AANVNYFHA Al 3esn)
saddng pue seujely 00€¥ L1€0000010  00°0S 00'0S LORLLSIA TOOHDS NOLYATINA  6T10466S
sanddng pue s[eusejy 00€Y ¥100116010  61°VETT 6T'VET‘L YAHAOD  STI0U66S
S30URIOJUOD) PUE [2ABI], 00TS L1£0000010  00°00S 00°00S ANINOD A0 YAGWVHD VAUV VIIVH VI LTI0U66S
sariddng pue speusjeN 00€Y $000680010  SY'68% S¥'68% ‘ONI INTNNIFAOD MAD  9TT0U66S
ASojouyoa /sasusory 018S 000000021 #5869
ABojouyoa ] /sasusdr] 0185 1000000021 #5869 80°L6E°T AINAD ONINMVAT  STI0U66S
ASojoura ] /sesuaor] 0185 9000650010  00°STET 00°STET AONAIOS XYALSAI  PTI0U66S
sorjddng pue sjeusle| 00€Y LOO0OYISTO  0SHLE 0SPLE STVIIALVIA ONINIVIT AAOHSAMVT  £710U66S
sarddng pue sjeuale 00€Y 100029L910 0540801 0S'¥08°01 SINTWNMALSNI ANVE TVIIAdINI  IZ10866S
$30URIOJUOD) PUE [SABILL, 00TS €1000%9S10  00°681 00°681 SIDOTOHDASd TOOHDS A0 DOSSV VD 0104668
sdiysIaqUISJA pue san(g 00€S L1€0000010  $9°S68°1 $9'S68°L V TOOHDS "dI'IVD 40 NOLLVIOOSSY  6110466S
aouemsu[ 13410 0S¥S 100000010  00+SL69C 00¥SL°69T AAJO0D YOA STOOHDS 40 ADNVITIV  SIT0U66S
$30ULIOJUOD) PUE [SABL, 00TS TZ000¥9S10  00°65T 00°6ST SIDOTOHDASd TOOHDS A0 DOSSY VO LIT0U66S
sarddng pue seuole 00€Y LO000TOEI0  TO'+T9 0979 D71 SADUNOSTI ADVHALIT  9TT10U66S
$Y0OqIXa, 0€1¥ T00000E910  €9'4TT £9'47T ADITIM SAIANLS  STI0U66S
A3ojouyoo  /sasUddI'] 018S LO00OTOEIO  00°169°C 00°169°C ONI AOdUVAN  $IT0U66S
sarjddng pue sjenaleN 00€Y ¥100116010  00°000°S 00°000°s SNDINVH 33d  €1T0466S
sarjddng pue s[euaje 00€¥ 9000650010  T6'SLY‘T T6'SLY1 SANIZVOVIA DLLSVIOHOS  TIT0d66S
seddng pue sfeusjejy 00€¥ 9000650010  01°€€T or'eet SANIZVOVIA DLLSVIOHOS  II10¥66S
serjddng pue s[eusjejy 00£¥ T00000€910  1T°SLE'T
$00qIXaL 0€1¥ T00000E910  98°0ST'LT L0°9TT0E ONINYVATADVONID  6010U66S
A3o[0ouyoa  /s3sU201'] 018S 0¥000TOE10  0S'LEYY 0S°LEYY *ONI ONINUVAT IONVSSIVNAY  8010466S
sofjddng pue sjeua)ejy 00€Y ££000¥9ST10  8L'SST 8L'SST ‘ONI ‘0D ® YATOOLNADOH  LOT0UG6S
NOILdTIDSHd LOAr90 TAGANN INNOIWY IVIOL JOANTIA TIAGINNON
INNODDV INNODDV od od

T702/0€/600L  TZ0T/10/60 NOYA

Z207/L0/TT ONLLIIN STALSNAL 40 QUVOd
LIOdT TIVLId JHAdO ASYHOUNd

ds INIOf TTIMO'T



90:61:C1 ;o[ JusLny) <€0L0OT0 ToA> 01004 :@I Hodoy
TT02/92/01 ‘aje(q JuaLm) L ON o3ed HANVNIGHA Al 1esn)
uswdmby pazijende) uoN 00¥Y 11000¥9S10  69°€59°1 69°€S9°T STVIIALVIA ONINIVAT HIOHSTIVT  0S10U66S
sar[ddng pue s[eLIajejy 00€Y LIE00000T0 LT EL LTEL AHdOYL » ANOVId MUVd VNANd  6¥10U66S
syooqIxXaL, 0€T+ T00000E910  00°9L8‘SI 00°9L8°ST LYNODYVH NI'T4ATIN NOLHONOH  8¥I0d66S
sarpddng pue sjeLa)ejy 00€¥ T00000€910  00'+1

SjooqIx3 L, 0€1% TO0000EITO  SEHSIT SE'891 ONINYVATADVONAD  LPIOU66S
sar[ddng pue sjeLIoejn 00€¥ #70011S0T0  TETLI €U TAOLS JIOOMI'INd 9 10U66S
sarjddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ SS00000010  S6°€0T $6°€07 SLONAOYd TVOIAAN ADNADYANA  SPI0U66S
sor[ddng pue s[eLoyey 00€Y LO009S00T0  00°SLT 00°SLT SSTUIXA NVOIMANY  $HI0U66S
swmnnwalg dwo) oM $09€ SO¥00000T0  00'T68°9LE 00°768°9LE YAdOO0D YOI STOOHDS 40 ADNVITIV  €+10466S
A3ojouyoa  /sasuddr'] 0185 0200888010  S¥'TE8°E SP'Te8‘e OT1dNO¥D TOOHIS YAMOd  THI0U66S
sdiys1aquIsjy pue son(g 00€S LT€0000010  00°081°T 0070811 4010 AAVIOY VIAVH VI TH10366S
sarddng pue sjeus)e 00€P 9000650010  €T959°T £7°959°T HOLVINMOG-IDOTEIL  0b10966S
sarjddng pue s[eLajeiy 00£¥ 700000921 LTTST'E LTTSTE WODAVAd  6£T0U66S
SI0UAIJUOD) PUE [9ABI], 00ZS LI£0000010  00°SS 00°SS SSV @IVO4d TOOHOS ALNNOD ADNVIO  8ET0U66S
sorpddng pue s[euayeiy 00€Y 9100SE0FI0  1L°€6 IL'€6 SIVIN ONDINIHL  LET0U66S
sorpddng pue s[eLayejy 00€¥ €£000T0E10  +S°EY yS'ey SNOLLVOITANd 441 9ET0U66S
sorpddng pue sjeusyey 00€¥ 8600000010  €0°€LO'E €0°€LOE ONIAVLIS AdNL  SET0U66S
sorjddng pue s[eLajely 00€Y 6100LZIHI0  0E9VI 0£°9b1 NOILVANNOJ SNDUID L19 OML  +EI0U66S

A3ojouyoo I /sesuadr'| 018S 6000€0Z10  18°8L0°S
sor[ddng pue sjeLiojejA] 00€Y 6000€0ZFT0  €F'€98°T Y66 OTT ANVAINOD ONINIUVAT SVAAVS  €€10U66S
ABojouyoa 1 /sosua91'] 0185 0200888010  08°005°61 08'00S°61 AAVMLAOS SARIAV  TEI0U66S
A3ojouroa I /sasuadI'] 018S 8900000010  6£°569°01 6€°S69°01 DOSSY SAMIVOd TOOHDS VINYOAI'TVD  I€10M66S
sorjddng pue sjeLiyeAl 00€¥ 8600000010  9€°9¢€Y 9€'9¢Y ONI SATILSNANI QYVMOH  0€10466S
NOILdTIOSId IDAT90 JAGNAN INAOWYV TVIOL JOANIA TITIINN
INNODDV INNODIV od 0od

7202/0€/600L TT0T/10/60 INOTA

CTOT/LO/TT ONILTHN SHALSNJL 40 dvOod

LYO4dHA TIV.LAA ¥AAHO ASVHOANd
as INIOf TIIMO']



90:61:21 ‘awL], JudLNY <€0L0TO0 TOA> 0100d :dI Hoday

2207/92/01 :3)e(] JUALN) 8 ON 93eqd HANYNIAHA Al 1980

SUONEOIUNIIIO)) 0165 1500888010  SS°€8 ss'€8 YALLNOYA  1€00L66S

yuewrdinby pazifende) uoN 00¥¥ SPO00¥9STO  TSTHOT ISTH0T ONI A1ddV  0£001L66S
wewdmbg pazijende) uoN 00¥b TOOOLIZETO  TH'9L991

wewdmby pazifende) uoN 00+ $000T18010  65°$99°01 T0°THELT NOILVONAA SLS  6Z00L66S

sorjddng pue sjensje]y 00€¥ 0100Z18010 0T 11T6T1 0T 117671 ‘dTONLLAMAVIA TTAd  87001L66S

sorjddng pue sjensje]y 00€¥ ¥000118010  98°0¢ 98°0¢ "ONI NOILLDANNODAOS  LT00LG66S

$J00qIXa L, 0€1¥ Z00000€910  TL'PLS wLyLs LINODUVH NI'TAITIN NOLHONOH 99104668

A3ojouyoa ] /sosud0r] 018S 1€00010€10  00°S6T°E 00°S67°€ ONINUVITIIOTIXA  S910U66S

[RLISJEJA] 90USIJOY IO % sYoog 00Z¥ 1000T1L010  00'+6T 0067 ONI ODINAd  $9T0U66S

sanjddng pue sjeusjey 00£Y 8010000010  1T9LI 1T9LY ONIUVIS JUNL  €910466S

AlD§ 10 JusIaaIdeqng 001§ TTO000S9T0  LLTLT LLTLT AAD0  T910U66S

sorjddng pue sjensiey 00€¥ 8500000010  99°18 99'18 ‘00 ¥ THIDOVIN'A WVITIIM 19104668

sorjddng pue sjeusjey 00€Y 6LT0000010  19°ST9 19°S19 ‘0D ¥ TIIDOVIN'A WVITTIIM 09104668

sorjddng pue sjenaiejy 00€¥ 700000971 0S°€VS‘T 0S€FS‘T ONLINIId % SNOIS AYLNAS  6S10466S

$9OUQIOJUO)) PUE [SAEBI], 00ZS €000TIELIO  00°6V1°T 00°6¥1°1 AAVMLIOS SAIYAV  8ST0U66S

sorjddng pue sjeusje|y 00€¥ 0F000TOETO  LS'L6S S LS'L6S‘E "ONI DLLSVIOHDS  LSI0M66S

sorjddng pue sjeuie]y 00EY ¥100T16010  €5°6TET €5°67ET SOLLOFOd XAA  9ST0U66S

sorjddng pue sjensje|y 00€Y L1€0000010  SEVL SEVL AHdOYL ® ANOVTId MUV YNANA  SST0U66S

serjddng pue sjeLsje 00€Y 100049510 €V TH9 €V TH9 SLHOISNI HAISYIAIM  $ST0U66S

sorjddng pue sjesjepy 00€Y £1000¥9S10 8948 8978 SLHOISNI AAISYAAIY  €ST0U66S

sorjddng pue sjenale|y 00y 1S00TISOT0  9T'STI‘T 9T'STI‘Y STVRRIALVIN LIV MDI'Td  ZS10U66S

uawdinby pazijende) uoN 00¥F SLO00000TO  10°88%°C

sorjddng pue sfeusiey 00€¥ SLO00000TO  66'8€6 00°LT¥°E DT VSN SANVIL 00DV IST0U66S

NOILJIIOSAd LOUCI0 JA9INNN INNOWV TVIOL HOANTA  UAIIANNN

INQODDV INNODDV 0od od

TT07/0€/600L  TT0T/10/60 INOYA

TT07/L0/TT ONILAAIW STALSNAL 40 QUVOd
LIOdHd TIVLHA ¥3dH0 ASYHOINd

ds INIOf TTHMO'I



90:61:Z1 :awl], Jusumny) <€0L0Z0 TOA> 0100d :d1 Modayg
7202/92/01 :a1e( JULLIND 6 :ON 93eq HANVNYAHA :dlesn
soriddng pue sjeusie]n 00EY 1#0011SOT0  00°000°S 00°000°S ONI NOS ® HAddAd' ML  9200X66S
§150D) uonOI[H 29 ‘Npny ‘[efe] 0T8S 8900000010  00°000°STT 00°000°s21 % ANNY VAO'TNOSTIANV NOSNIILLY  ST00X66S
soddng pue sjeusley 00€Y ¥000116010  00°00%°1 00°00+°1 SLLADIAVAS  $700X66S
jawdmby pazifende) uoN 00¥F 980010  6£+S0°T 6£'¥S0°T "ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  8£00.166S
sariddng pue sjeusjeN 00€¥ 9000880010  8S°SLO‘T 8S'SLOT ONI INTFIANJIAOD MAD  LEOOL66S
A3oouyaa ] /sesusdr] 018S 8€00888010 ¥ €08°C
A3ojouyoa J /sasuadr] 018S L£00888010  S6'SLY'T
A3o[ouyoa ] /sasuad1] 0785 9€00888010  St'€06°C
AZo[ouyoa [ /sesuaor] 0185 S£00888010  66°€6V°T
A3ojouyos [ /sasUad1] 018S ¥£00888010  ¥1'9T¥°T
A3ojouyda [ /sasuadr] 018S ££00888010 ¥V 1¥LT ILPY891 SNOISSTUJII VLVA  9£00.L66S
sarddng pue s[eLaje|y 00€Y L1€0000010  €5°S8 £5°68 ONI INFANIAAOD MAD  SE00L66S
juswdimby pazifende) uoN 00by 9¥000v9S10 TS L0
yuswdmby pazieide) uoN 00tF 0200888010  LSTTY'T
yuswdmnbyg pazijeyde) uoN 00v¥ 1100888010  19°TTH'T
owdmby pezifende) uoN 00¥¥ 0100888010  7S°L08
yuswrdmby pazifende) uoN 00Y¥ 6000888010  ZS'L0S
yuswdmby pazifende) uoN 00¥t 8000888010  TS°L08
juowdinby pazifende)) uoN 00b¥ LO008SS010  TS'L0S
juswdmby pazifeyde) uoN 00+¥ 9000888010  TS'L08 0€'069°6 'ITONILIIVIA T14d  v£00.L66S
A3ojouyoa ] /sosusor] 0185 0200888010 00'+16°9 00’169 OTIOIINAAIONI  €£00L66S
A3ojouya ] /sasusor] 0185 8€00888010  ST'68T
A3o10uyd9 [ /s98U201'] 018S L£00888010  $T'68T
K3o[ouyoa [ /sosUI] 0185 9€00888010  ¥T68T
A3ojouyds ] /sosuadl] 0185 SE00888010  ¥T'68T
A3ojouyss [ /s9sUa9I] 0185 v£00888010  ¥T'68T
£3o0uys [ /s9sU0dI] 018S ££00888010 T 68T SPSELT YAAAYSTOOL  ZE00166S
NOITAIdOSdd LOAra0 YAGWAN INNOIV TVIOL JOANIA TIGINNN
INNODDV ILNNODDV od od

T202/0€/600L  TT0T/10/60 WOUA

TTOT/LO/TT ONLLIH SHALSNAL 40 @IvOod

LIOdTd 'TIVLAAQ J3AY0 ASYHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTHMO'1



90:61:Z1 WL, JuaLIND <€0L0T0 "1OA> 0100d QI Hoday
7207/92/01 :9re( JULLIND 01 :oN 98ed HANVNAFHA :dl 2950
sorjddng pue speusyely 00€Y 6300000010  00°000°T 00°000°S ANVAINOD OTADNVA  $T00Z66S
Tesodsi(g 1sem 095S L8T0000010  00°00S‘1 00°00S°1 TVSOdSId AIVM  £200Z66S
sorddng pue s[eusjey 00€+ 8600000010  00°008
soriddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ 9600000010  00°00S
sar[ddng pue sjeusjey 00€F S600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue s[euaje 00€¥ #600000010  00°008
sar[ddng pue s[euajey 00£¥ £600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue s[eusyely 00€¥ 1600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue sfeLdyely 00£¥ 0600000010  00°00S
saniddng pue spenolRiy 00£Y 6300000010  00°00S 00°009‘p SQIVMAI-NNAA  ZZ00Z66S
sorjddng pue s[eLate|y 00€Y 8600000010  00°00S
sa1[ddng pue s[eLorey 00€¥ 9600000010  0S'Z01°T
soriddng pue sjeuole 00€¥ S600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue s[ele 00€Y ¥600000010  0S°TOT‘T
saniddng pue sfeualR|y 00€¥ £600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue speroyely 00€¥ 1600000010  00°00S
sariddng pue speLaje| 00£¥ 0600000010  00°00S
sa1ddng pue sfensiey 00£Y 6800000010  00°00S 00°S02‘S 0dd DV  TZ00Z66S
sarjddng pue sjeusjey 00€¥ 8600000010  00°000°01
sorddng pue speusiein 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°01
so1jddng pue s[euajey 00€¥ S600000010  00°000°S
soriddng pue s[eusye|y 00£Y £600000010  00°000°01
sarddng pue s[euoleln 00€Y £600000010  00°000°01
sarddng pue sjeualey 00€Y 1600000010 0000001
sorddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°01
soriddng pue S|zl 00€F 6800000010  00°000°01 00°000°SL NOILALILSNI O¥d LOdAd ANOH AHL  0Z00Z66S
soriddng pue s[eLajelq 00€Y £1000V9ST10  61°ELLYT 6T'ELLYT SLHOISNI AAISHAATI  8700X66S
soniddng pue sjeuolRn 00€Y T#O0TTSOTO  00°000°S 00°000°S SINAWNYLSNI ANVL TVIIAJINL  LT00X66S
NOILdTIDSAA 1DAT90 JACANN INOONV TVIOL JOANIA TIIINNN
INNODDV INNODDV od od

TT07/0€/600L  TTOT/10/60 NOUA

CTOT/LO/TT ONILTHI STALSAUL 40 @Ivod

LYOdHA "TIVLIA YA@IO ASYHOUNd
as LNIOf TTHMO'I



90:61:C1 Bui], JusLm) <€0LOTO 1PA> 0100d a1 Hodoy
T207/9/01 :aJe( JULLINY 1 "ON sSeq HANVNYIIHA Al 2esn
sorddng pue sperje |y 00€¥ $600000010 000051
saniddng pue spensle|y 00£¥ #600000010  00°00S°T
sarddng pue s[erje]y 00€¥ £600000010  00°00S°1
sorpddng pue s[eusiejy 00€¥ 1600000010 000051
sar[ddng pue s[eLajejy 00€¥ 0600000010  00°005°T
sorjddng pue sferrayey 00£¥ 6800000010  00°00S°1 00°00S°01 LATLAO ATVSTTIOHM ONIFINNTd  LT00Z66S
soueuLUIEIA 10 siredoy 0€9$ 9600000010  00°000°S
S0UBUSJUIBIA] 1O sireday 0£9$ $600000010  00°005°T
oueudJureA] 10 siredoy 0£9S ¥600000010  00°000°S
Q0URURIUIEA] 10 sireday 0£9S £600000010  00°000°S
souruUIRIA 10 siredoy 0£9S 1600000010  00°000°S
0URUSIUIEIA] 10 sireday 0£95 0600000010  00°000°S
oouRUUIEIA] 10 sieday 0€9S 6800000010  00°000°S 00°00S°1€ ONIGINNTD SANYIA  9700Z66S
sarddng pue sfeLaje]y 00€¥ €000001S8T  00°000°0T
sorpddng pue s[eniey 00€¥ TZOOOTS8TO  00°000°0T
soriddng pue sjeuoje|y 00€Y LT000TS8TO  00°000°01
sarjddng pue s[eLareN 00£¥ 600001S810  00°000°01
sor[ddng pue sfeLoye|y 00€¥ 800001S810  00°000°0T
sa1ddng pue sjeLoje]y 00€¥ LO00OTS8TO  00°000°0T
so1jddng pue sjeLaje]y 00€¥ SO000TS8T0  00°000°0C
sa1ddng pue sjeLoje]y 00+ #00001S810  00°000°0C 00°000°0b1 ATddNS ADNVNALNIVIN AASVID  ST00Z66S
90URUUIEIA] 10 sHTeday 0€95 8600000010  00°000°T
soueuLjuIeRA] Jo sredoy 0£9S 9600000010  00°000°T
soueURIUIRIA IO siteday 0£9S $600000010  00°000°1
eoueuRUIRIA 10 sIredoy 0€9S ¥600000010  00°000°T
ooueUSUIRIA] 10 Siredoy 0£9$ £600000010  00°000°T
oouruLUIEA] JO siredsy 0£9S 1600000010  00°000°T
eouruduIeA 10 siredoy 0£9S 0600000010  00°000°T
rxy ANDNLINOD sxx ¥700Z66S
NOILJIaDSId IDArd0 JAGANN INNONV TVIOL JOANTA  TIIGINNN
INNODDV INNODDV 0od 0od

T20T/0€/600L 7T0T/10/60 NOUA CUOT/LO/TT ONILTH STALSNAL 40 AAvOod

LYOdTT TIVLIA ¥3AJO ASVHOANd
ds LNIOf TTIMOT



QW] JUSIINy)

<€0L0T0 PA>

01004 1 Hoday

:91e( JUBLIND Z1 ON 28ed JANVNYEHA Al 3s()
09°€1S‘9 [e30], TI punyg
1S 016°CES‘T [el0L 10 pung
sanddng pue sjeuejey 00£Y 8600000010  00°005°T
sorjddng pue s[eLIaye\ 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°C
sariddng pue sjeoje|y 00€¥ $600000010  00°00S

sorddng pue s[eusje|N 00€Y ¥600000010  00°000°C
sorddng pue s[euele]y 00£¥ £600000010  00°000°C
satddng pue s[eLsejy 00€¥ 1600000010  00°000°C
saiddng pue s[etojejy 00£+ 0600000010 00°000°C

sariddng pue sjeusjejy 00EY 6800000010  00°000°C 00°000v 1 ‘0D SWVITIIM-NIMYAHS AHL  0£00Z66S
sarddng pue sjeusje]y 00£¥ 8600000010  00°000°T
sarddng pue sjeueejy 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue s[eLare 00€H $600000010  00°000°T
sa1jddng pue s[eualey 00€¥ 600000010  00°000°T
sa1ddng pue s[euelejy 00EY £600000010  00°000°T
soddng pue s[eLaje ]yl 00€¥ 1600000010  00°000°T
soddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°T

sanddng pue s[eusjey 00£F 6800000010 000001 00°000°S SAMOT  6200Z66S
sariddng pue sjeusjejy 00£¥ 8600000010  00°000°T
sorddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ 9600000010 00°000°T

soriddng pue sjeuejejy 00€F $600000010 007005

sorddng pue sjeusiey 00€¥ ¥600000010  00°000°T
soddng pue sjeteje|y 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°T
sarddng pue s[euejely 00€H 1600000010  00°000°C
sanddng pue sjeusie|y 00€¥ 0600000010 00000

sa1ddng pue sjeLRje]y 00€¥ 6800000010  00°000°T 00°00S°8 *ONI NOLLVYAORIATY AALINA  8700Z66S
sarddng pue s[euaejy 00£Y 8600000010  00°005°T

wxx QANNLINOD xxx  LTO0Z66S

NOILJdTIDSAd LDArd0 TI9AON INNOWV TVIOL JOANTA  JIFINNN

INNODJDV INNODJDV od od

T20T/0£/600L  TT0T/10/60 NOUA TTOT/LO/TI ONLLAAN SHALSAYL A0 AdvOo4d

LIOdT TIVLAd J3AJO ASYHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTHMO'T



9I'F00°€6L T
91'¥87°9
00°SLI‘STT
00°000°07
00°0SL
68°0LE°L

NOILATIODSAA LDALd0 JHIINON  INAOWV TVLOL
INNQODDV INNODDV Od

1207/0€/600L  TTOT/10/60 NOUA TLOT/LO/TT ONILAAW STILSNAL 40 A¥vVOod
LIOddd TIVLHd ¥AdHO0 ASYHOUNd

ds INIOSL TTHMO']

‘[ejo L ST puny
‘fejoL 1 pung
‘Jelo] 81 punyg
‘[el0L 1 pung
‘[el0L €1 punyj

:SIIPIQ ASEYIINJ Jo Junowy [e)o],

HOANIA

HAINNN
Od



90:1€:Z1 :dWIL JudLIn) 1 1098159y 309y pArEpI[OsU0)) :500¢Md  3today
TT07/97/01 2B IUdLINY a3eg ZOpUBWdH dudjie(] - ZHANVNIIHA 19801
68°9SL SI MIN z07/¢1/60 HO C10L0T "ONI JHMONWNMYVT LSHd 11000664 1L610000 66
78°098°CT SI MW ¢C07/T1/60 HO TTOT DNV WOOZ SSHUIXH NVIOIJINY £100066A 0L610000 66
000 dA NA 207/T1/60 HO HOANILNOD qm§ penuiuoy) - pIOALLNOD dIOA 69610000 66
81°98¢ SI M 207/60/60 HO 9Te6vL TVINTI LNFNAINOA 0ad 25000664 89610000 66
L¥'19 SI MIN 207/60/60 HO TTTT80 ZANDNRAOY VEAVIA 7100664 L9610000 66
96°'LSY SI AN 207/60/60 HO 720180 OYND MHHLLVIN £P10066d 99610000 66
18°¢S1 SI M ¢207/60/60 HO 8657C0-80CC ANVINOD FIVMAIVH SHNVI 01000664 §9610000 66
01°601°S SI M TT0T/60/60 HO 00-SLTYYTS A1dd0S JHTINIES TVIIHdAL 6£000664 9610000 66
SOPrE’9 SI MIN 2202/60/60 HO CT108010L0 WLIVdAQ 41V M VIEVH V140 ALD 100006601 £9610000 66
81°€ITT SI MIN 207/60/60 HO dvoer-cc H'1 VIdVH V140 ALID 61000664 79610000 66
€7°80L°6 SI M 7T0T/L0/60 HO L8YTr01 TVSOdSIA ddvM 010006601 19610000 66
£0°085°91 SI  MIN 720T/L0/60 HO 86901180081 SINHLSAS YHLVM NVEINdNS 90000661 09610000 66
S9TLS SI M 7207/90/60 HO eThTe9L166 VI-SSHTHIIM NOZIdHA 600006611 65610000 66
€L'69T°T SI M 207/90/60 HO TTTTOTTLO 0D SVD VINYOAI'TVD NYdHLNOS $000066/1 85610000 66
7811881 SI M 2207/90/60 HO £7809TL0 NOSIUH VINJOII'TVO NJdHINOS  ¥00006601 LS610000 66
o¥'LT SI MIN 7207/90/60 HO 905£8060% ANVANOD NOZIMHA VIDIN  £000066/1 96610000 66
0°¢el SI M 20T/90/60 HO LT89T6 SHMOT L¥000664 SS610000 66
0T'Ce SI MIN 7T07/90/60 HO 7790L0 NOSITIONW VNNVHA 5000664 75610000 66
PYILL SI M 202/90/60 HO €TS08010L0 WLIVJAd J91LVM VIEVH VT 40 ALID 100006611 €5610000 66
¥9°0TH'L SI MIN 20¢/90/60 HO LOSSP961 NOILLOALOYd 391 SVLINIO 81000664 7S610000 66
00°6¢8 SI M 720T/90/60 HO SL6T9 dI'Ti HNd 1000664 15610000 66
08°€88 SI M 720T/90/60 HO 6LL ONI HAILOWOILNYV SYHHIOYd  8VEL066A 05610000 66
00'5TS°€ SI MIN 2¢07/20/60 HO 68¢ES ADIAYES DNIFNNTD SINOL  S9EC066A 6¥610000 66
§T9s SI M 02/20/60 HO 668116S0d TVAOAQNVS VSSHNVA  LSPE066A 87610000 66
0L°sT SI MIN 2T0¢/T0/60 HO ST116S0d DNVIVIdd VNIL ISVE066A L¥610000 66
SL1E SI MIN 2¢02/T0/60 HO £6060¥SOd SOWTO VIAI'IO  99¥£066A 9¥610000 66
0sCL SI  MIN 720T/T0/60 HO 768011504 DNVAIVIN  €9¥£066A SP610000 66
SL'L6 SI MIN 7c07/T0/60 HO v6019S0d ONOH NHINVT  8S#E066A Pr610000 66
00°L6 SI MIN 7T0T/70/60 HO 0660¥SOd W NVMHDNOL  T9PE066A 610000 66
06°29 SI MIN 2207/20/60 HO 6¥LITI-81201¥SOd NVAJ ANNVIIV ~ 0SvE066A r610000 66
05°8¢ SI  MIN 720T/T0/60 HO 110T11S0d AVAOL TIVDIIY  SOPC066A I¥610000 66
80°108°¢ SI MIN 7T0T/20/60 HO 00-560¢1¢€E "ONI YVLS SANL 79000664 0610000 66
STLLO9TI SI M 770T/10/60 HO 008¥88 DTTONINYVATINIOVINL  #0¥E066A 6£610000 66
05911 Ad  MIN 720¢/10/60 HO H/M-HOVHTIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  $9TE066A 8610000 66
junowry YY) snje)s u&h,—._ e [PIUB) e HNY) sqn§ UAIY dWeN awhﬁn— I oo%«& YYD

T7207/0€/6 03 TTOT/1/6 W01y

J3)SISIY YI3YD PIjepIosuo))

ds LNIOf TTEMO'X



90:1€:71 WL JUdIIND k4 1015150y 309y PAIBPI[OSUOD) :S00ENT  Idoday]
7T0T/9T/01 33 JUd1IND) aded ZOpUueUIsH 2dudlie(] - ZHANVNIFHA :43s(}
00°569 SI MW 720T/€1/60 HO NI-8ZSHET10 VINJOAITVO 40 SHOIAYAS TOOHDS CTL10066A §0020000 66
9T’ 1¢eL SI M e0z/eT/60 HO NI-LSS6680 "DNI‘ATddNS ASIYNN TOOHDS 1LT0066A 0020000 66
97911 SI M 2707/€1/60 HO V8STr8y XI4 TOOHDS 8STL066A £0020000 66
L6'898 SI M ccoe/el/60 HO LTSIV CO-CTINA SY00494.1LvVd TOOHDS 6910066A 0020000 66
89°¢€0C SI  MIN ¢c0z/el/60  HO LTSOSTLN OLLSVIOHDS 0£€C066A 10020000 66
00°008 SI M 7eoz/el/60 HO ¥9LT1T 4 40 301440 ALNNOD NINOVOI NVS 9910066A 00070000 66
00°00S SI M Teoe/el/60  HO £20T6070 ONI NOLLVIIdSNI TVad ESYE066A 66610000 66
00°0ST SI M c0z/e1/60 HO 77070¢6 SSV @IvO4d TOOHDS ALNNOD HONVIO LET0066A 86610000 66
9L'99C SI M c0z/e1/60 HO L8101T D711 SHOMNOSHA ADVIALIT  PEVE066A L6610000 66
00°SCS SI MIN ¢c0e/tl/e0  HO 6209 ONI ONOTHA % AIVd ADO0IONVH 71006664 96610000 66
1235 SI MIN ¢c0c/T1/60 HO 026118S0d NITIVD VANVL 6LYE066A §6610000 66
06'L¥1°8 SI M c0T/t1/60 HO TT0TLsSNONY VZZI1d VINFOAI'TVD NMHHINOS £100066N 76610000 66
ST1T SI M e0T/t1/60 HO Z601T1SOd ZAANVNYIHH V.LIY €87 C066A £6610000 66
vSOPL'S SI MIN 2e0T/Tl/60 HO T0TLsNonNyv ANVINOD ATddNS YHdVd I % d 6000066N 26610000 66
00°¢9 SI MIN ¢eoT/cl/60  HO 06L019S0Od ZNED VIAVIA 08V £066A 16610000 66
¥8TL9 SI MIN 7c0T/T1/60  HO 6v1ve DTTIAOVNS OL HAOT 8CTTLO66A 06610000 66
050 SI M 7e0T/T1/60 HO 029118S0d MVEDION VST'1 T8VE066A 68610000 66
00°SS SI MIN ¢T0T/Tt1/60 HO LLVLY1 LINYAL TV.INHANOYIANA SODN9 AAV1 S+000664 88610000 66
SL ]I SI MIN e0e/Tl/en0 HO GS8ITISOd SVATIS NAYHLVI  #8F£066A L8610000 66
00'7€7°6 SI M 2e0T/T1/60  HO 8176£T0DHIASSH "ONI SWHLSAS INHIWAVd ANV ILIVAH 8000066N 98610000 66
SI'STI'EE SI M 720T/T1/60 HO 720T1SNbHnNv SAO04 gv.IS d10D L0O00066N 68610000 66
€8°968°L SI M 7coT/cl/60 HO 7°0T1SNOHNV AdIVA AOOMIATIA  $000066N 78610000 66
0S°€EL SI MIN ¢e0z/T1/60 HO S0ECITSOd 47T THINVd 18¥E066A £€8610000 66
6V TP6°6 SI MIN Te0T/T1/60  HO [44TAR 191014 S3[eS [eIUUNUOD S100066N 78610000 66
00°081 SI M 7202/C1/60 HO LsSNHNv dI'ld ON4d 1000664 18610000 66
11795 SI MIN ¢eoT/Tl/60  HO $9L6T8 OOTDI SSHIIXH NVOIIHWY £100066A 08610000 66
12A 4% SI  MIN 7202/T1/60 HO 9¥61L190S968STI1T SSHIIXA NVOTIdINV £100066A 6L610000 66
S6'9TL°T1 SI M Ta0e/c1/60 HO G8TLOEE00T18T SINHLSAS JHILVM NVEININS 90000661 8L610000 66
08°L0L SI M c0e/ti/60 HO (194 JHLIATINA SLAYOV( SLI0dS STHE066A LL6T0000 66
0s'eL SI M 720T/T1/60 HO TT6T806TLO 00D SVD VINJOAI'TVO NJHIHLNOS 0000660 9L610000 66
[ARZT 3! SI MIN e0T/t1/60 HO TC1£801080 NOSIQd VINIOAITVD NYHHLNOS 70000661 SL610000 66
99'%01 SI M ¢T0T/Tl/60  HO 00-%00080% NOILVIOdI0D HLTVAH TOOHDS 0LT0066A ¥L610000 66
70°608°T SI M ¢T0T/T1/60 HO SOCOVIELIN SHANIZVOVIA DILSVIOHDS YTTE066A £L610000 66
00°000°S SI  MIN ¢c0T/T1/60 HO S8y SNIDINVH d4d TLYE066A CL6T0000 66
junowry Yas3y) smygyg 29dA], 9e( PIUR) ANed YYD sqng UIIIYIY awe) 9Ae ] 4eg N REL (0

TT07/0¢/6 03 TTOT/1/6 WoI}

J9)S139Y Y93y pajepIosuo))

ds ILNIOf TTIMOT



00:[€:7] PUWIL JUILIND € 19)S139Y 3994 pajepljosuo) :so0edd  :3odoy
TT0T/92/01 9B IUdIINY adeq ZOpuBlWISH dud[Ie( - ZHANVNITHA :49s[)
¢1°60L SI  MIN 0z/s1/60  HO 0e¥¥89556 LINODIVH NI'TAAIN NOLHONOH  #800066A 6¢£020000 66
99'818 SI  MIN c0e/s1/60 HO ¥66C0CANIL YdHdOD 0800066A 8¢0T0000 66
£T°69 SI M ¢T0e/s1/60 HO 0LLTY1£9-6 Xd dd4d 1L00066A L£0T0000 66
LS 18¢ SI  MIN ¢C0T/51/60 HO LTLBE ONIHOVHL TVNOILJHOXH  ¥SPE066A 9€020000 66
00°09L°1 SI  MIN ¢20T/51/60 HO oSy ONI AWHHDTVAH  TSPE066A $€0T0000 66
SL 6ty SI MIN ¢0T/S1/60 HO SEEOLTTANI SHAOTID TVOIAHW HSVA  TSO0066A 7€020000 66
0005L°CT SI  MIN ¢20T/51/60 HO 0¥rL6106 SHLVIDOSSY WVINOIIND  TOTE066A ££070000 66
9999L°1 SI  MIN ¢C0e/S1/60 HO 18LT91 SIWHLSAS SSHNISNT AIdTdINOD  TH00066A 070000 66
ST09¢11 SI MIN ¢C0T/S1/60 HO 001 DONOHOOH ‘IOHD  89¥£066A 1€020000 66
00°S6¢ SI MIN ¢207/51/60 HOSMADVITTNHINMLS STOOHOS 40 HNOVAT VINYOAITVD  TE00066A 0€020000 66
00'66 SI MIN ¢0T/51/60 HO §568¢ ONI LOAOAVAIT  LPEE066A 62070000 66
61°LY1 SI MIN ¢207/51/60 HO 166€0¥S WODIvdd  ¥C00066A 82070000 66
LL'TKS SI MIN C0T/S1/60 HO [44877 )3 HTHAOVE  €700066A LT0T0000 66
STISS SI MIN ¢T0?/51/60 HO SPOLSO ® dNNY VAOTNOSTIANY NOSNIZILY  0Z00066A 97020000 66
00%SL 69T SI  MIN TT07/51/60 HO O-9VIT/dOddET/TT JHdO0D 404 STTOOHDS A0 HONVITIV ~ 0T00066A $20T0000 66
01v8 SI  MIN ¢Z0T/v1/60 HO ASATCI001 JIdO0D 404 STTOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0T00066A 2020000 66
99°61T°1 SI  MIN ¢e0T/v1/60 HO 06¥L15E0L NOILALILSNI O¥dd LOdAd ANOH dHL 65000664 £€2020000 66
00°00S°€ SI  MIN ¢207/¥1/60 HOSLOVILND-TTIE]0 VANIT'SOVAVI  S8VE066A 77020000 66
0S'¥65°1 SI MIN °z0T/v1/60  HO 06SEEOANI ONI 00T ¥HLSHHDOT  £€910066A 12020000 66
01°€TI°l SI  MIN ¢coT/v1/60 HO €91v9 LIVINGVHEY  LTPE066A 02070000 66
SgEL SI M 2z0T/v1/60 HO S8E1T9TEOOHTO HILSHN Ad HSHEAHIAAVHL  #ST0066A 61020000 66
06°LE8 SI  MIN ¢c0T/v1/60 HO LOSSTYANI d0LdVd 1S10066A 81020000 66
16°01S SI  MIN c0T/v1/60 HO STL8YSO6N "ONI VSN ONISVAT LNAIAVNAO  6710066A L1020000 66
96169 Ad MIN ¢coT/v1/60 HO 2aaeeioot OT1dN0¥D TOOHDS 4dMO0d  Tr10066A 91020000 66
e 101 SI  MIN ¢c0T/v1/60 HO NTHITZH T80 LSINOWTH ALVIVIA 8¢100664 S1020000 66
00°CIST SI MIN coT/v1/60 HO ¢T1¢€80 Va4g4d ‘SHAT L0000661 1020000 66
£8°99 SI MIN ce0T/v1/60 HO THIWESTOTTZ080 NATLIVY ‘ONAHD  98FE066A €1020000 66
00'000°1 SI  MIN ce0T/r1/60  HO  1OVELNOOD-100 ZAdIdILND HIAVIN VNVIAANY 0r£0661 1020000 66
07 9LY1 SI  MIN ¢e0T/v1/60 HO ASATTI001 JHdO0D 04 STOOHOS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0T00066A 11020000 66
00°00¢ SI  MIN 20T/v1/60 HO €7/TT0T LI NOIDHE VSOV S000066A 01020000 66
00°0L SI  MIN e0T/e1/60 HO LLSE-TS69-StiL NOILVANNOA NOILVONAA TIVAIVLS  T8I0066A 60020000 66
80Ty SI  MIN 20t/e1/60 HO 8L6E DNILNTYd % SNDIS AULNHS SLI0066A 80070000 66
68°191°¢ SI M e0T/€1/60  HO 9LLYETO-TTS SNOILVAONNI IdS 617€066A L00Z0000 66
ILVELE SI  MIN ¢202/€1/60  HO L€8091-TC SNOILVIINNIWINOD AIVATOOHIS E€LI0066A 90070000 66
junouwry Ry snje)§ QQ%H aje( [Poue) e MIdY) sqng AUAIINY QUIBN oohﬂn— a oo%ﬂm YD

Z202/0£/6 03 TLOT/1/6 W0y
I9)SISAY YYD PIjepI[osuo))
ds INIOIL TTIMO'T



90:1€:Z1 Pl judaan) 72 103s139y 3{02Y)) PLIBPIOSU0)) :G00ENg  :1doday
TT0T/97/01 P JUdIIN) a3eg ZOpUBWIdH Auo[IE( - ZAANVNIAHA 49501
97°L80°T SI MW 2e0T/61/60 HO ASATCI060 AddO0D ¥0d STTOOHDS 10 HONVITIV 0T00066A €L020000 66
18°01 SI M 20e/91/60 HO AL LIANNA4d dIAVA 15000664 TL0OT0000 66
€1'9LT SI M 2e0T/91/60 HO e HNv SOVIAVL AANLIHM 1200664 1L020000 66
9€°055°S SI M 7c0T/91/60 HO ¥9¢1501 TVSOdSIA F9vMm 010006601 0L0T0000 66
6¥°LT0'8T SI M ¢c0T/91/60 HO 7780600180 NOSIA4 VINJOA4T'TVD N¥dH.LNOS 0000661 69020000 66
1’88 SI M ¢c0T/91/60 HO T/T1/8TOOHOSHAd ATVNOUOW TAYHHS 68100664 89020000 66
L8'SIT SI M c202/91/60 HO  TTOT/6/8 HONN'T VISILAVE HVTHS 67200664 L90T0000 66
61°8C SI MW 2c0T/91/60 HO DOV HOVATIN ZANOSVA IONVYI £9100664 99020000 66
00°5T€1 SI  MIN 2c0c/91/60 HO 609181 HONHIOS AJHLSAN STI0066A $90C0000 66
¥0'CL SI  MIA e0T/91/60 HO 0T HNvV JIONVAH Of AIVIN 0r100664 9020000 66
0SvLe SI M 2202/91/60 HO CTITLOELELBT STVIIHLVIN ONINGVHT FIOHSHAVT €0T0066A £9020000 66
8L°99 SI MIN 207/91/60 HO JOVATIN VTINddVZ NHOI L8000664 79020000 66
6¥'C8 SI M e0T/91/60 HO 0T HNv NOSAOVI JHAINNAL 12200664 19020000 66
Y7788 SI  MIN c02/91/60 HO 66TLPRELS D171 suohedlunuItioss[a ], Sjruely 0ZrL066A 09020000 66
SLY0S'S SI M c02/91/60 HO Y999LT1¢L "ONI NOLLDINNODAOD Z8TE066A 65020000 66
66'88Y SI M ¢c07/91/60 HO AL LLANNAL dIAVA 15000664 85070000 66
90°vv1 SI M 2202/91/60 HO 1e£1£9010¥1 "ONI HOIAYAS FALL STAINVA £2000664 LS0Z0000 66
8¢€'LET SI M 2e0T/91/60 HO 8,0¢0Hd ONI INHINNYHAOD MdD 9¢00066A 96020000 66
90°T¥¢ SI M c0T/91/60 HO LYTLEHD "ONI LNHWNIHAOD MAD 9¢00066A §$070000 66
00°0¢€¢ SI M 720T/91/60 HO 1LSOL HIVMLAOS VIANVD 0TTE066A 5020000 66
¥9°56€°€ SI M T0T/91/60 HO L60VTANI V TOOHDS "AI'TVD 40 NOILLVIDOSSV 9000066A £5020000 66
¥0°'S80° SI MIN 2202/91/60 HO EITESLSTV DN H1ddV S100066A 26020000 66
61°¢LI SI M €e0Z/91/60 HO T18TTdDdOLSINO OVIN NVIV 0000664 16020000 66
00°001°6L SI MIN TT0T/51/60 HOHHA HD NVI1d-SY OHLIHOYY HLV.LS dHL 40 NOISIAIA 6S00066A 05020000 66
00°00¢ SI M 2T0T/s1/60  HO 779780 XTHdVID NJHdISHM S0T0066A 6020000 66
8Ls¢El SI M ¢07/S1/60 HO  TT/£T/8-TT00X66S VNID ‘AVAINTIL 11000661 87020000 66
00'TYE'LT SI MIN c0T/S1/60 HO 6915000-ANI uonednpd SIS €TYE066A L¥0T0000 66
SLI8I SI M 2c0T/s1/60  HO CTBTBO6LEYELST SLIHTMIVIS 0810066A 9070000 66
00°5S¢ SI M ¢207/51/60 HO NI-8¥8¥€10 VINIOAITVD A0 SHIIAYAES TOOHDS CLT0066A $¥070000 66
LTST1 SI MIN c0e/s1/60  HO COOVPZLIN SANIZVOVIN DILSVIOHOS PTTEO66A ¥#0T70000 66
05 L0V 01 SI  MIN ¢z0z/s1/60 HO 818S9TSANI ONI ONINYVHT HIONVSSIVNTI 9ST0066A 020000 66
00°00S°1 SI M 7e0z/$1/60  HO 1L0S89110000 "ONI VSN ONVNIA LNAIavNO 8¥10066A 070000 66
000511 SI M ¢a0g/S1/60  HO 96-€£C-CC ALISYHAINA SASNOXH ON £€10066A 1+020000 66
€5 ErTl SI M ¢707/51/60 HO  TT0T LdIS-DNV SHNOO0D NIL 78000664 0020000 66
unowry }RYH snyeyg 2dA], e PIUB) ANB( HIY)) sqng UAIYY ETTINEEICE | Al 294ed MY

720T/0¢€/6 03 TTOT/T/6 WOy

19)SI33Y Y99y pIjepIjosuo))

ds INIOf TTHIMO1



90:1€:Z1 WL JuBIINY s 101139 A99Y) POIEPI[OSUOD :G00ENE  :Hoday
¢20T/92/01 :d1e( JUdIN) adeq ZopueUIoH sUdlIe( - ZHANVNIAHA 19801
8LOLS SI M 7T0¢/82/60 HO 70T 1LO0O ATdIdIAVM ATINAG 90000664 LOTIT0000 66
TO°LSS SI M ¢C07/8¢/60 HO ¢T0T LDO VOHA Addd ¥100066d 90170000 66
171561 SI  MIN TC0T/87/60 HO £5L011500d4d VINYJOAI'TVD 40 TVINAdJ V11dd 9S00066A 0120000 66
89°¢¥ST SI MIN 7C0¢/8¢/60 HO 98YSL1S00dd VINYOAI'TVD 40 TVINAd VLT1dd 9500066A ¥0120000 66
95°062°1 SI M ¢C0T/87/60 HO 70T 1O0 ANV NATOUVD LYTe066d €0120000 66
O LSS SI MIN ¢C07/8%/60 HO Te0T 1D0 NVINSTIV INJJdd 10000664 20120000 66
8L'9€0°T ST MIN Tc0T/97/60 HO 770605080 WIIAVIHd YLV VIIVH V140 ALID 100006601 10120000 66
£8161 SI MIN ¢e0T/eT/60  HO AVIEr-¢€CHT VIAVH V140 ALID 61000664 00170000 66
S8'8LL6T SI MIA ¢C0T/eT/60 HO 66€1SANI ‘ONI Ndd OZO 8SEC066A 66070000 66
0L'19T°¢ SI M ¢C0T/€T/60 HO AVIEr-€THT VI9dVH V140 ALID 61000664 86020000 66
697961 SI M Te0T/TT/60 HO 6TTH08E0L NOILALILSNI Odd 1.0Oddd FINOH dH.L 65000664 L60T0000 66
LS 16¢E SI M 7e0T/TtT/60  HO CTr160S5180 0D SVD VINIOAI'TVD NYdH.LNOS §000066N1 96070000 66
¥T'TT6'8T SI MIN ¢e0T/TT/60 HO cTT160C180 NOSIOH VINIOAI'TVD NJdHLNOS 70000661 $60T0000 66
00°S6C SI  MIN ¢e0T/12/60  HO LOVT dNTO AdVLOY VIIVH V1 10T0066A ¥6070000 66
89°690°91 SI M Te0T/17/60 HO VLivILTE ATddNS HONVNALNIVIN AdSVTO £€000664 £6020000 66
PILION SI M ¢e0T/1T/60 HO 688901 DN JHMONWNMYVT 1LSHY 11000664 76070000 66
08°005°61 SI M ce0T/1T/60  HO ¥9L8-SIN HIVMLAOS SHIdAY 6000066A 16070000 66
00°809°0C SI M Te0T/0T/60  HO [4%%4 ANVJNOD H4INVH £1006664 06020000 66
00'19°¢ SI M ¢20T/0T/60 HO LTTIT ANVJINOD HONHA -V 10000664 68070000 66
9€'€8¢°C SI M 7T07/0T/60 HO NAHT ¢¢-120C VIddVH V140 ALID 61000664 88070000 66
18°610C SI M 7¢0¢/07/60 HO dH TT-170C NOILLNLLLSNI Odd LOddd HINOH HH.L 65000664 L80T0000 66
¢8°TCT SI M TT0T/0T/60 HO HI TT-120C ANVINOD HIVMUTIVH SHAVI 0%000664 98070000 66
LEEEL SI  MIN ¢C0T/02/60 HO SOI TT-120¢T ANVINOD HDIAYIS SOI 8€000664 €80T0000 66
0€'27T811 SI  MIN ¢C07/0T/60 HO 1 Y444 DNINOILIANOD ¥1V SVINOHL ‘'W'4 1€000664 78070000 66
LSTEITE SI M ¢T0T/0T/60 HO JdHT T¢-120T VIdVH V140 ALID 61000664 £80C0000 66
PeTSL SI MIN ¢C07/02/60 HO $¢-L0720C TAAVED 2 ANVS TTdddINVD d0Ndd £1000664 78070000 66
00°006 SI M TT07/0T/60 HO celle ‘ONI DNIFINNTd SH9V £0000664 18020000 66
§8'6S SI  MIN ¢e07/0T/60 HO 881¥9-ISV UdS % SATVS YOLOW DIMLOHTd VVV 20000664 08070000 66
0l't8 SI  MIN C0T/61/60 HO YSATTI060 ddd00D Y04 STOOHDS A0 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 6L0T0000 66
GS'E8 SI MIN ¢a0e/61/60 HO CC10012060 JHILNOYA 200006601 8L0T0000 66
00'060°1 SI  MIA ¢T0T/61/60 HO 76C¢9 dI'ld HONd 1000664 LLOTO000 66
S8'¥8 SI MIN ceoT/61/60 HO 00L ONI HAILOWOLNY SYdHLOYdd 8YEL066A 9L0T0000 66
S9'8¥T SI M 720T/61/60 HO 068907079 dNOZOLNV L0000664 SLOT0000 66
96169 SI  MIN 7¢0¢7/61/60 HO 2ddITiNgo AHdO0D 04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV 0100066A ¥L0720000 66
junowy Y3y snjeyg AdA] e PIUR) e HY)) sqn§ DUIIRYOY awreN dAked Al 3Leg HRYH

T207/0¢€/6 03 TTOT/1/6 Wody

19)S139Y Y99y pajepIjosuo)

ds LNIOI TTIMO'T



90:1€:Z1 AWIL], JUIIIN)) 9 1015139y 399y PAIEPI[OSUO)) :G00EN T  3oday
TT07/9T/01 93 IUBIIND adeq ZopueWay oud[e(] - ZHANVNIIHA 49801
8C'ELS SI MIN 20T/0£/60 HO 6£61865166 VI-SSHTHIIM NOZIJHA 600006601 6¢£120000 66
LO6LY SI MIN €C0t/0€/60 HO 0-206L ‘00 SWVITIIM-NIMYEHS dHL 09000664 8£120000 66
§9°CIT SI  MIN T20T/08/60 HO C¢T1T60TT80 00 SVD VINYOII'TVD NYdHLNOS  $00006611 LETTO000 66
17895y SI  MIN ¢C0t/0¢/60 HO 202607780 NOSIAH VINJOATTVI NHHINOS  #00006601 9¢120000 66
eL'6ly SI MIN 220t/0¢/60 HO 66£206 SHMOT L¥000664 SEIT0000 66
017 €559 SI MIN ¢c0c/62/60 HO 00-L1LIPIL SHTIVS NOILLDV ~ 1000066N Y£120000 66
00°L61 SI MIN e0T/67/60 HO  LdNS-NOZVINV JAONVAH Of AYVIN  0¥10066d €€170000 66
00'9L8°C1 ST MIN ¢T0c/6T/60 HO CSLLO9SS6 LINOJYVH NI'TJIIN NOLHONOH ~ #800066A ¢E170000 66
CO'LSS SI MIN ¢70¢/87/60 HO 20T 100 OTIILLVd d0Ndd 20000664 1€120000 66
LTS SI MIN €C0T/87/60 HO TCI001-881091071d ANVJANOD HONVIASNI HAI'TIWONN  00Z0066A 0€120000 66
05726 SI MIN €T0¢/8T/60 HO 00-88655598 ‘ONI NOILVHIDIIATY d4.LINO - ¥T00066N 62120000 66
8L°0LS SI MIN ¢20¢/82/60 HO €20t 1LDO YIMAVIN AHTTHHS  T100066d 8C120000 66
88V19 SI  MIN C0T/87/60 HO 20T LDO HdTOANVH ATVNOY 11000664 LTIT0000 66
66°6¢¢ SI MIN €C0¢/87/60 HO 7CL00900TMd DNI'NOASIM LOAr0¥d  9%10066A 9T120000 66
SPTEs’e SI MIN ¢c0¢/82/60 HO CTEO6IEANT J0TTdNOYD TOOHDS JHMOd  TFI0066A STIT0000 66
06201 SI  MIN ¢c0c/82/60 HO 1078886090018 LHTLNO HTVSHTOHM DNIFINNTd 5000664 YC120000 66
95°062°1 SI MIN ¢202/87/60 HO 20T 100 JDHHOIHAVIN ANNAd  0100066Y £C120000 66
00°59¢ SI MIN €c0T/82/60 HO cS68YL TVINTY INHNAINOT Odd 75000664 ¢Cic0000 66
00°5¢ SI MIN ¢20c/8¢/60 HO (44441 SSV @¥vOod TOOHOS ALNNOD HONVIO  LET0066A [T120000 66
00°000°S SI  MIN ¢20e/82/60 HO LLTOISY6 4dD0  PET0066A 07120000 66
00°68¢ SI  MIN ¢T02/87/60 HO 66¥SLST006 dSSVN  LTI0066A 61120000 66
95°06Z°1 SI  MIN ¢20¢/82/60 HO 20T 100 HLIHM ADNVN 6000066 81120000 66
Proce SI MIN ¢c0T/8t/60 HO L08TESTT ‘ONI HOTIdONOW  £ZT0066A L1120000 66
T0°LSS SI  MIN ¢T0e/8T/60 HO (44610 DVAVINNA LFAVOIVIN  €100066d 91120000 66
$T960°C SI MIN C0¢/8T/60 HO S 7A 44! Suifewy snid oseT  RITEO66A S1120000 66
00°S6¢ SI M ¢c0¢/8¢/60 HO 9Vt 40T AYVIOd VAdVH VI 10T0066A Y1120000 66
00°00¢ SI MIN €c0c/8t/60 HO ¢T0T8T60 HNINOD 40 YHIINVHD VAUV VIAVH VT 6600066A €1120000 66
€709 SI MIN ¢e07/8T/60 HO T0T£T60 THOWDOO0H NVA VLSTIHA §1100664 ¢1120000 66
LSS S MIN C0¢/8T/60 HO 0T 1O0 NVINSTIV NAYHLIVA ~ S100066d 11120000 66
8L°OLS SI M ¢C0T/87/60 HO 20T 10O HLOYHI'IL  8PTE066d 01120000 66
00169 SI MIN ¢T0T/82/606 HO 0zey OTTOI INHAIONI  0600066A 60120000 66
¥6° €T SI  MIN €C0¢/87/60 HO 20T 100 SYIDOY HTAVD  L000066Y 80120000 66
junowy d9y) sme)g 9dA], 9je( [9oUB) AEB( NI Sqng 9UAIAJIY JwieN PAed Al 224eg }2Y)

TT0T/0€/6 93 TTLOT/T/6 W01y

19)S139Y Y99y pajepIjosuo)

ds INIOSf TTIMO'T



90:1¢°C1
TT07/97/01

PWy ], JUILINY

13)e(] JUIIIND

adeg

1015180 994D PayEpOsSUOD 16o0ENd  1doday
ZopuewIo}] suope(] - ZAANYNIIHA

298]

€9 V61°9€1°]

:[e10], pueis)

€9V61°9€1°]

{[ejo L Yueq 66

%118 :PIsIdAY
L1 €8E°SET‘T :panssy
junowy Ya9yD) snyeyg 2dL], e POUB) e WY SqnS 20U3IdJoY FIINEL I R | (I 224eq IYD

TT0T/0E/6 ©3 TTOT/T/6 WOy
J91SI3aY NI PIjepijosuo)
dsS LNIOf TTHMOT



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #4
November 7, 2022

I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE

A. CHANGE OF STATUS

EFFECTIVE END DATE
NAME DATE
Saieva, Alyson 08/15/2022 11/18/2022
David Galli 11/14/2022 11/16/2022
Jessica Galli 11/14/2022 11/16/2022
Heinrich, Kari 09/19/2022 10/25/2022

SITE COMMENTS
OL (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Correction of EER
RS (AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave
RS (AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave
MG (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Updated

EER 2022-2023 #3

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention

and Power Source

**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**1t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard

Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

B. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half
day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development,
Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Esther Wesley
Tamara Seleznoff
Ben Hall

Jacob Mendoza
Ieneke Jimenez
Cole Craton
Cameron Gandara
Jessica Lau

C. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE
DATE
Wallace, Gregory 08/15/2022
Wesley, Esther 11/14/2022
Ko, Kevin 11/14/2022

END DATE

11/18/2022

11/16/2022

11/16/2022

SITE COMMENT

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Third

GradeTeacher Olita.

DO To be paid $200.00 daily rate for Rancho Science

teacher.

DO To be paid $200.00 daily rate for Rancho Social Studies

teacher

X-C1-2



IL.

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES November 7, 2022

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

B.

HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/

EMPLOYEE ID#

Abbond, Karey

Alarid, Emily

Alarid, Emily
Anderson, Adriana
Bennett, David

Briones, Johana

Cacioppo, Sherrie
Cardenas, Lauren
Del Orbe, Ruth
Figgins, Brian

Flores, Michael
Garcia, Melissa

Garcia, Melissa
Gaumont, Rachel
Goodenow, Arlene
Lawson, Jennifer

Luitwieler, Patricia
Mohler, Megan

Morales, Christina

Noria, Allan

Ortiz, Irene

Padilla, Luz

EFFECTIVE

END

DATE
11/01/22

10/03/22

11/01/22
11/01/22
11/01/22

09/23/2022

11/01/22
11/01/22
11/01/22
10/31/22

10/17/22
09/30/22
11/01/22

10/21/22
11/01/22
11/01/22

10/17/22
10/03/22
10/06/22

08/08/22

10/05/22

10/28/22

DATE

RANGE/
STEP SITE
JO
DO
EP
EP
R01/807 DO
R15/801 OL
MG
RS
RS
NDA EP
R01/S01
R18/502 RS
R07/S05 RS
JO
DO
MA
OL
R14/501 DO
R17/801 EP
OL
DO
DO
R14/801 JO

X-C1-3

COMMENTS

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Additional Assignment: Child
Development Assist 3 Substitute for
Power Source

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Change of Assignment: Assistant
Superintendent Business Services
Correction to Salary: Retro pay to
R15/S01 from R14/S01 for diapering
substitute assignments

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Change of Assignment: Noon Duty
Aide

New Hire: Night Custodian

Correction to Salary: Café Worker

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Resignation: Clerk Typist Substitute &
IA Substitute

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

New Hire: IA Early Learning Substitute

New Hire: Child Development Assist 3

Resignation: Child Development Assist
3

Resignation: Noon Duty Aide
Substitute & Instructional Aide
Substitute

Additional Assignment: Noon Duty
Aide Substitute

Resignation: Instructional Aide Early
Learning DLI



Reynolds, Andrea 12/30/22
Rubio, Sandra 11/01/22
Sanchez, Kris 11/01/22
Sanchez, Maricela 11/04/22
Villa, Xiomara 10/03/22
Villa, Xiomara 10/03/22
Wood, Jordan 10/03/22
Zaky, Mary 08/16/22
Zaky, Mary 08/16/22
C. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

R14/801
R14/801

R14/801

R16/S01

R16/S01

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services

X-Cl-4

DO

RS

MA

DO
OL
DO

DO

DO

DO

Retirement: Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

Satellite Café Worker: Increase hours
to 3.75 per day

Satellite Café Worker: Increase hours
to 3.75 per day

Resignation: Bilingual Clerk Typist

New Hire: Instructional Aide SH/MOD

Additional Assignment: Instructional
Aide SH/MOD Substitute
Resignation: IA Early Leaming
Substitute

Correction: Add Instructional Aide
ABA Substitute to R16/S01
Correction to Salary: Retro pay to
R16/S01 from R14/S01 for ABA
substitute assignments



Lowell Joint

School District
A Tradition of Excellence Simes 1906
oo of Soolars and Ghampioss LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
BUSINESS SERVICES
JOB SUMMARY:

Cabinet level position under the direction of the Superintendent organize and administer the District's Business Services
functions including classified personnel. Administer annual budget, project long-term financial planning and provide
advice, consultation, and assistance to the Superintendent and the Board of Trustees in developing and implementing long
and short-term plans and activities including recommended prioritization of resources and supervising and evaluating the
performance of assigned staff.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission
of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment
to the classification.

e  Administers the financial operations of the District, assuring compliance with the law, county requirements and
professional accounting standards.

e Oversees fiscal services staff and provides for the accurate and timely reporting of financial data.

e Recommends strategies for short and long term investments and financial borrowing needs and
coordinates with investment bankers and other financial consultants.

e  Reviews budget guidelines and the development and administration of the annual budget, advising the
Superintendent and Board of Trustees relative to policy and school finance.

e Administer General Obligation Bond and other debt financing and associated accounting.

e  Supervises the preparation of monthly, quarterly, semiannual, and annual reports.

o Participates in and advises on the financial and operational aspects of labor contract negotiations.

e Prepares written and oral reports and correspondence; maintains liaisons with the city and county level staff
regarding residential and commercial development; coordinates developer fee activities, and projects developer
fee income.

e  Administers the District's programs for fiscal services, risk management, surplus property management, employee
benefits, and classified personnel.

e  Supervise, develop and evaluate the performance of assigned staff members; interview and select employees and
recommend transfers, reassignment, termination and disciplinary actions; plan, coordinate and arrange for appropriate
training of staff; manage personnel-related issues in the division.

e Manages other departments as assigned; responsible for the staffing, assignment, training, evaluation and
discipline of employees within the assigned areas of supervision.

e Plan, organize, control and direct a variety of programs, projects and activities related to operations
including facility planning, management and construction.

e Represent and negotiate District interests in project planning and interagency relations with state and local
government, business agencies, staff, parents and community members.

e  Analyze funding sources for capital facilities and design District participation for maximizing funding qualification.

e Provide technical expertise regarding assigned functions; formulate and develop policies and procedures; review
and evaluate services and make necessary adjustments.

e  Assist in the development and implementation of long and short-term plans and activities including:
recommended prioritization of resources; meet with the Superintendent and Cabinet to develop goals, make
decisions and provide direction and leadership for the overall District; attend Cabinet, Leadership Team, Bond
Oversight Committee meetings, and Board of Education meetings and prepare Board agendas and briefings; follow
up on Board of Trustees issues as appropriate; present on-going reports to Board of Trustees regarding facilities
budget planning, project implementation, and related issues.

Assistant Superintendent Business Services Page 1



e Direct the preparation and maintenance of a variety of narrative and statistical reports, records and files; assure
accuracy of federal and state reporting regarding operational services; prepare and maintain records and reports,
including property contracts, insurance policies, legislative updates and other related reports.

e Assist in the oversight and planning of new facilities and/or modernization; negotiate site purchases; manage
architect and construction contracts; establish development schedules and monitor progress; develop alternatives for
financing facilities as needed.

e  Perform all other related duties as assigned by the Superintendent

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
Laws, rules, ordinances, regulations, policies and procedures related to assigned divisional activities;
principles and practices of modem public sector/school business management and administration; objectives
and operating practices relative to the above listed divisional responsibilities; business related data
processing; principles and practices of personnel management, accounting and payroll, purchasing,
electronic data processing, risk management, contracts, budget preparation and control, and debt issuance.
Administration of school business management including facilities, maintenance, and other assigned areas; project
budget preparation and control; oral and written communication skills; principles and practices of administration and
classified personnel, supervision and training; applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures
affecting classified personnel, facilities; operation of computer equipment and specified software; computer
programs that support efficient processing and managing of data for facilities planning; public contract code.

Ability to:

Plan, organize, direct, and control the District’s Business Services Division functions; interpret, administer, apply
statues, ordinances, policies, regulation and directives; analyze data to make projections; supervise and evaluate the
performance of assigned staff, deal with complex statistical data and make complex mathematical calculations;
communicate clearly and concisely; interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures; establish
and maintain cooperative relationships with all people encountered in this positions; analyze situations accurately and
adopt an effective course of action; meet schedules, time lines, and deadlines; work independently with little direction;
plan, organize and direct complex projects; maintain current knowledge of technological advances in the field; maintain
current knowledge of computer programs that support efficient processing and management of data for classified
personnel and facilities planning.

Education/Training/Experience:

Equivalent to graduation from an accredited college or university with a major in accounting, business administration,
public administration and/or closely related field. Chief Business Official Certificate is preferred. Equivalent to a
minimum of five (5) years of increasingly responsible business services administrative experience, including at least
three years of school business or governmental accounting/budget experience.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may
vary dependent on specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee is subject to constant interruptions and is in direct contact
with the public and employees — negative interactions resulting from this contact may result in stressful situations.
Employee may be stationary for long periods of time daily. Employee will need to communicate via long distance and in
person. This position is required to operate standard office equipment, which may include handling different types of
objects. Employee will be asked to traverse varying lengths of distance both indoors and outdoors and may be required to
transport objects up to 30 pounds. This position will also require inspections, estimates and analysis under varying
climate differences.

Assistant Superintendent Business Services Page 2



Mental Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee may be regularly required to use written and oral
communication skills; read and interpret data, information and documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and
interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly
detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive
deadlines; and interact with District and program personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the
public, and others encountered in the course of work.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee will work indoor, outdoor, office shop and construction
environment. The employee will work with noise from equipment operation. The employee will be on call to provide
administrative support for the department and the District.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list

of duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be
assigned.

WORK PERIOD: 12 months per year, 5 days per week

Assistant Superintendent Business Services Page 3
Board Approved: June 28, 1982, November 7, 2022
Reviewed and Updated: August 1984, September 1993; November 8, 2010, November 2021, October 3, 2022



Lowell Joint LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

School District p
A Tradition of Exeellents Sines 1906 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 3
“Rome of Scholars and hampions OF ADMINSTRATIVE SERVICES

JOB SUMMARY:

Cabinet level position under the direction of the Superintendent organize and administer the District's facilities, operations
services, risk management, and classified personnel including: maintenance, operations, nutrition services, facility
planning, classified personnel, risk management. Assist the Superintendent and the Board of Trustees in developing and
implementing long and short-term plans and activities including recommended prioritization of resources, supervising, and
evaluating the performance of assigned staff.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the classification.

e Plan, organize, control and direct a variety of programs, projects and activities related to operations
including maintenance, operations, facility planning and management, risk management, and nutrition services.

¢ Represent and negotiate District interests in project planning and interagency relations with state and local
government, business agencies, staff, parents and community members.

e Provide technical expertise regarding assigned functions; formulate and develop policies and procedures; review
and evaluate services and make necessary adjustments.

e Classified personnel administration.

e Manages other departments as assigned, responsibility for the staffing, assignment, training, evaluation and
discipline of employees within the assigned areas of supervision.

e Provide technical expertise regarding assigned functions; formulate and develop policies and procedures; review
and evaluate services and make necessary adjustments.

e Provide the Superintendent and Board of Trustees with information and data to support recommendations and
decisions; inform the Board of Trustees and Superintendent of matters related to long-range planning and
necessary policy changes.

e Develop and implement long and short-term plans and activities including recommended prioritization of
resources; meet with the Superintendent and Cabinet to develop goals, make decisions and provide direction
and leadership for the overall District; attend Cabinet, Leadership Team, Bond Oversight Committee meetings,
and Board of Education meetings and prepare Board agendas and briefings; follow up on Board issues
as appropriate; present on-going reports to Board regarding facilities budget planning, project implementation, and
construction issues.

e Direct the preparation and maintenance of a variety of narrative and statistical reports, records and files; assure
accuracy of federal and state reporting regarding operational services; prepare and maintain records and reports,
including property contracts, insurance policies, legislative updates and other related reports.

e Communicate with other administrators, District personnel and contractors to coordinate activities and programs,
resolve issues and conflicts and exchange information to assure effective services.

e Supervise, develop and evaluate the performance of assigned staff, assigned staff includes all maintenance and
operations, custodial, and nutrition staff members; interview and select employees and recommend transfers,
reassignment, termination and disciplinary actions; plan, coordinate and arrange for appropriate training of staff;
manage personnel-related issues in the division.

e Develop and prepare the annual budget for the facilities, maintenance and operations, nutrition services; analyze
and review budgetary and financial data; monitor and authorize expenditures in accordance with established
guidelines.

e Analyze and make recommendations regarding cost effectiveness of facilities, and maintenance, operations,
nutrition services, and risk management.

e  Monitor and review existing and proposed laws and regulations affecting: operational services, risk management,
oversee District’s Workers Compensation program, and emergency preparedness.

e  Oversee all claims, incidents, or circumstances that may pose or have created liability for the District; review all work-
related accidents (Workers’ Compensation), civil claims, tort notices, personnel complaints, and lawsuits filed to
determine organizational exposure and resolution.

Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services Page 1



e  Manage all District complaint investigations; including complaints or legal claims made by or against District
personnel, third-party lawsuits, and workplace injury lawsuits. Conduct detailed and confidential investigations; work
with legal representation, third party administrators, and insurance carriers, labor groups for advantageous resolution
on complaints or legal claims.

e  Administer, plan and direct the District nutrition services program, including maintenance of nutrition
equipment (kitchens and vehicles); assure compliance with federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations
related to nutrition services.

e Administer, plan and direct the District maintenance and operations program, direct the development and
implementation of short and long-range plans and programs related to facilities maintenance including
preventative maintenance and risk management; monitor and authorize expenditures in accordance with
established guidelines.

e  Perform all other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
Administration of facilities, school nutrition, maintenance and operations and classified personnel; school business
management including facilities, maintenance, and other assigned areas; oral and written communication skills;
principles and practices of administration and classified personnel, supervision and training; applicable laws,
codes, regulations, policies and procedures affecting classified personnel, facilities, school nutrition, and maintenance
and operations; understanding and application of laws and codes related to risk management; operation of computer
equipment and specified software; computer programs that support efficient processing and managing of data for
facilities planning; public contract code; and construction management techniques.

Ability to:

Plan, organize and direct a variety of services related to facilities, school nutrition, maintenance and operations and
classified personnel; communicate clearly and concisely; interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and
procedures; establish and maintain cooperative relationships with all people encountered in this position; effectively
supervise employees; analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action; meet schedules and time
lines; work independently with little direction; plan, organize and direct complex projects; prepare comprehensive
narrative and statistical reports; supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned staff; maintain current knowledge of
technological advances in the field; maintain current knowledge of program rules, regulations, requirements and
restrictions; demonstrate expertise and knowledge of computer programs that support efficient processing and managing
of data for classified personnel and facilities planning; operate a computer and applicable software; occasionally ascends
or descends a ladder to conduct inspections at varying heights and levels; inspect repairs and safety issues in varying
areas and climates differences; ability to move and or transport objects of varying weights; drive a vehicle to conduct
work.

Education/Training/Experience:

Equivalent to graduation from an accredited college or university with a major in business administration/management
or public administration and/or closely related field. Equivalent to a minimum of five (5) years of increasingly
responsible management services administrative experience, including at least three years of school management or
governmental management experience.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities
1o perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee is subject to constant interruptions and is in direct
contact with the public and employees — negative interactions resulting from this contact may result in stressful
situations. Employee may be stationary for long periods daily. Employee will need to communicate via long

Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services Page 2



distance and in person. This position is required to operate standard office equipment, which may include handling
different types of objects. Employee will be asked to traverse varying lengths of distance both indoors and outdoors
and may be required to transport objects up to 30 pounds. This position will also require inspections, estimates
and analysis under varying climate differences, heights and depths.

Mental Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee may be regularly required to use written and oral
communication skills; read and interpret data, information and documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and
interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly
detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines;
and interact with District and program personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and
others encountered in the course of work.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee will work indoor, outdoor, office shop and construction
environment. The employee will work with noise from equipment operation. The employee will be on call to provide
administrative support for the department and the District.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD: 12 months per year, 5 days per week

Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services Page 3

Board Approved: February 4, 2019, Formerly Assistant Superintendent of Faculties and Operations, Revised October 10, 2022, November 7, 2022



splouAay ealpuy Aq pasedsiy

\N..h‘

B/

220T ‘L 1aquidnop :jeacuddy pieog

000'L$ sIe3A 07
000'9% s1eahk G ;70 wonardwod 1aye ‘a7e1 SuImor[o 9y Je pajesuaduuod A[JeUonIppe 3q [[BYS 901A13s JO Y15ua]
\ 000°s$ s1eak 01 ALIAZONOT

FAN 000'7$ siek g
‘IeaA 1ad uoTIEORA SABD 77 919001 s90A0[da JuswadeuRA PAYISSED YIUOW-SA[M],
60S‘€T | 91€'cT | oTI‘CT | ¥E6'Z1 | SPLTI | TSS'TL | 09zl SOIAISG [EOSL] JO 1010aI(]
60S‘€T | orc'et | gzr‘er | ¥E6'TI | €hLel | Tss'Tt | 09¢'Tl A3ojouys3], UOTRULIOJU] 29 [EUONEINPY JO 01T

SNOILISOd ¥O1LOTIId
9€0°S L6L'Y L9S'F 15¢'y 1y o6°c J00YDsa1d - 19Yoea ], /10s1ALadng g
S06'8 095‘8 £22'8 768'L FLS'L 692°L S00°L 9€L‘9 1o8ruey Soueldwo) SURUNOIDY PUE SIOBIIUAD) puog
SPCIT | L0801 | €s9‘01 | 108‘01 | 8FE‘OT | S6I0T | Z¥O'OL 888°6 SIDIAIDS [BDSI] JO J0ID2IL(] JUBISISSY
£9L'6 6LT'6 8€3°8 91%'3 9108 £€9°L 897'L £76'9 (syauow 17) Istderayf, jeuonednodQ
0s#'81 | €541 | L1291 | 1Z6'ST | €91°ST | 6€P' %1 | TSL'El | L6O'ET $9D1AI9G SANELSIUIWPY JO JUSPUULIIANG JULISISSY
66%'61 | 1Ls'81 | £89'LT | S¥8'91 | €091 | 6LT'ST | 9ISHI | 68L'CI $301AI3G $SIUISTLY JO JuSpujuLIAdng Juelsissy
8 L 9 S i4 € 4 I
SNOLLISOd INTNTOVNVIA
AONVY | HONVY | FONVY | HONVE | FONVYE | FONVYE | HONVY | HONVH

2npayaS AIDIDS 4010241(] JUDISISSY MAN puv a[npayss (vIps S,40004d MIN TZ0T T 43qui23d3S 241102
(HOrIDAIUNIUZA 43110 pUp SpUadils Suipnioxa) sSutuaps £ivlps 3spq 03 a5D240U3 Y (S 'L D 9412024 [10YS saadojdma ‘7z07 ‘T Anf aasoafq

ATINATHOS AAVTVS INFWHDVNVIN QHIAISS VIO £2/220C
LOTILSIA TOOHOS INIOf TTHMOT




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Ceremonial Oath of Office for Board of Trustees ACTION

Ms. Karen Shaw, Mrs. Anastasia Shackelford, Mr. Anthony Zegarra and Mrs. Christine Berg
are elected to office of Governing Board Member of the school district and shall be seated at
the organizational meeting of the board. Ms. Karen Shaw, Mrs. Anastasia Shackelford and
Mrs. Christine Berg’s term of office ends on December 11, 2026. Mr. Anthony Zegarra’s
term of office ends on December 13, 2024.

It is recommended that Mrs. Salinas, President, request that Ms. Karen Shaw, Mrs. Anastasia
Shackelford, Mr. Anthony Zegarra and Mrs. Christine Berg stand and administer the oath.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

[I-H1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Agenda Item II-H: Oath of Office, Seated Board Members ACTION

In order to assist Board Members in preparing remarks during this part of the Board meeting, the
following suggestions and information are provided:

Ms. Karen Shaw, Mrs. Anastasia Shackelford, Mr. Anthony Zegarra and Mrs. Christine are
elected to office of Governing Board Member of the school shall be seated at the organizational
meeting of the board. Ms. Karen Shaw, Mrs. Anastasia Shackelford and Mrs. Christine Berg’s
term of office ends on December 11, 2026. Mr. Anthony Zegarra’s term of office ends on
December 13, 2024. Mrs. Salinas, as President, will administer the oath of office.

1. Mrs. Salinas will request that Ms. Karen Shaw, Mrs. Anastasia Shackelford, Mr. Anthony
Zegarra and Mrs. Christine Berg stand to administer the oath.

2. In order to facilitate the process of the oath of office, it is suggested that the oath be
administered at the same time.

PLEASE RAISE YOUR RIGHT HAND AND REPEAT AFTER ME:

I , DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR (OR AFFIRM) // THAT I WILL SUPPORT
AND DEFEND THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES AND THE CONSTITUTION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA // AGAINST ALL ENEMIES, FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC;
// THAT I WILL BEAR TRUE FAITH AND ALLEGIANCE // TO THE CONSTITUTION OF
THE UNITED STATES AND THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA; //
THAT I TAKE THIS OBLIGATION FREELY, // WITHOUT ANY MENTAL RESERVATION
OR PURPOSE OF EVASION; // AND THAT I WILL WELL AND FAITHFULLY //
DISCHARGE THE DUTIES UPON WHICH I AM ABOUT TO ENTER.
###

YOU ARE NOW DULY SWORN AS BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE NEXT FOUR YEARS
AND TWO YEARS RESPECTFULLY.

1. Following the administration of the oath of office, Ms. Karen Shaw, Mrs. Anastasia
Shackelford, Mr. Anthony Zegarra and Mrs. Christine Berg may be seated.

2. Mrs. Melissa Salinas may make any appropriate comments. After conclusion of the
comments, President Salinas will continue with the next item on the Board Agenda, Election
of President.

1I-H1-2



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To:
From:

Subject:

President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Organization of the Board of Trustees ACTION

The December 12, 2022, meeting of the Board of Trustees has been established as the annual
organizational meeting in accordance with Education Code requirements. At the annual
organizational meeting, it is necessary that the Board determine the organization of the Board
for the 2023 year, adopt a schedule of regular Board meetings and the Citizen Bond
Oversight Committee meetings, and designate a meeting place and time for the regular
meetings and CBOC meetings.

It is recommended that

)
G)

“4)
©)

(6)
()

®)

9)

Attachment

The President be elected from among the members of the Board of Trustees;
The Vice President be elected from among the members of the Board of
Trustees;

The Clerk be elected from among the members of the Board of Trustees;

The attached Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District, 2023 Organizational Year and the Regular
Meetings of the Citizen Bond Oversight Committee, 2023 Year be approved;
One member be elected to serve on the Nominating Committee for the

Orange Committee on School District Organization;

One member be elected to serve as an alternate member on the Nominating
Committee for the Orange County Committee on School District
Organization;

Two members be elected to serve on the Board of Directors of the Lowell
Joint Education Foundation; and authorize the Superintendent or designee to
execute the necessary documents; and

Approval of “Certification of Signature”

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

[I-H2-H9



Lowell Joint School District @

Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
Home of Scholars and Champions

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

2023

2023 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR

Unless otherwise specified, all Closed Session meetings are held at 6:30pm and Open Sessions
held at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the District Office, located at 11019 Valley Home,

Whittier, California.

First and Only Regular Meeting in January 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in February, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in April, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in May, 2023

First Regular Meeting in June, 2023
Second Regular Meeting in June, 2023

JULY - DARK

First and Only Regular Meeting in August, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in October, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in November, 2023

First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2023
(Organizational Meeting)

Adopted 12/12/2022

Monday, January 9 (2" Monday)
Monday, February 6

Monday, March 6

Monday, April 3

Monday, May 1

Monday, June 12 (2" Monday)
Monday, June 26 (4™ Monday)

Monday, August 7

Monday, September 11 (2" Monday)
Monday, October 2

Monday, November 6

Monday, December 11 (2™ Monday)



SCHEDULE OF CITIZEN BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - CBOC (Measure LL)

OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

2023 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR

First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in June, 2023
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2023

First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2023

Adopted 12/12/2022

Tuesday, March 7"
Tuesday, June 6"
Tuesday, September 5"

Tuesday, December 5"



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of “Certification of Signatures” ACTION/

(RESOLUTION)

Education Code Sections 35143, 42632, and 42633, require that signatures must be verified
to give authorization to a person or persons to sign notices of employment, contract, and
orders drawn on the funds of the school district. With the changes from the reorganization, a
new Certification of Signatures form needs to be submitted to the Orange County Office of
Education.

It is recommended that the Certification of Signatures be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

II-H9-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Presentation of First Interim Report 2022/23 INFORMATION/

ACTION

Education Code Sections 35035(g), 42130, and 42131 require Board approval of the
District’s First Interim Report 2022/23 and certification by the Board as to whether or not the
District will maintain positive cash and fund balances for the current and subsequent two
fiscal years. This Board approved interim report is due to the Orange County Office of
Education by December 15, 2022.

It is recommended the Board of Trustees adopt the 2022/23 First Interim report and approve
a “Positive Certification” for the reporting period.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. #881 Approval of ACTION/
Authorization of Signatures (RESOLUTION)

Board action is required stating that the following named person(s) be authorized to sign
and/or electronically approve payments and documents related to Payroll, Purchase Orders,
Contracts, Travel Reimbursement Requisitions, and Vendor Orders, as indicated, and that all
previous authorization of signatures are rescinded. Pursuant to provisions of Education
Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

It is recommended that adoption of Resolution 2022/23 No. #881 for Approval of
Authorization of Signatures be approved, and that the Superintendent, or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VI-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. #881

AUTHORIZATION OF GROUP SIGNATURES

I, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the governing Board of the above named School District of Orange County,
California, hereby certify that the said Board at a regular/special meeting thereof, held on the 12% day of

December 2022, adopted by a majority vote of said Board, a board action/resolution that the following named

persons be authorized to sign and/or electronically approve payments and documents related to Payroll, Purchase
Orders, Contracts, Travel Reimbursement Requisitions, and Vendor Orders, as indicated, and that all previous

authorization of signatures are rescinded. This resolution further states that the authorization is subject to

the following provisions:

Carl Erickson /

AUTHORIZED TO APPROVE
VENDOR
PAYROLL PURCHASE TRAVEL
NAME TYPED| SIGNATURE pocUMENTs | PAYMENT | Fopppnd™ | CONTRACTS| pprypupsements
Jim Coombs qu;\ C X X X X X
David . Bennett | U // X X X X X
Y/ 04 |
Sheri McDonald M(//W M X X X X
Chelle Price /,%o/ ,év [ ] X X X X
' X X X X

Pursuant to provisions of Education Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this 12 day of December 2022.

Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Authorization to Utilize National Cooperative Purchasing ACTION

Alliance Agreement with Howard Technology Solutions, a
Division of Howard Industries, Inc., (RFP #11-15,
Contract 01-45) for the Purchase of Electronic Display
Technology at Meadow Green Elementary School

Backeround and Current Considerations:

The National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) program contracts are established
using products, services, and prices from already existing competitively assessed and cost
compared to multiple award contracts. Public Contract Code Section 10298 allows public
agencies including K-12 schools, to utilize such contracts without going to bid. NCPA Contract
#01-45 with Howard Technology Solutions, a Division of Howard Industries, Inc., is approved
to utilize the above NCPA contract for the purchase, warranty, and installation of electronic
display technology as-needed by the District. The NCPA contract with Howard Technology
Solutions, a Division of Howard Industries, Inc., has been extended and is valid October 1,
2015 through October 31, 2023.

Upon acceptance and approval of the NCPA contract with Howard Technology Solutions, a
Division of Howard Industries, Inc., by the Board of Trustees, the District will execute the

necessary authorization and issue the requisite purchase order(s).

Financial Implications:

The cost of the equipment is $34,221.60 for the marquee at Meadow Green Elementary School.
Installation will be through Erickson-Hall Construction on an add services basis. Costs
associated with this agreement will be paid out of Fund 40.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay
Projects and Fund 21.0 Measure LL General Obligation Fund.

Financial Impact: $34,221.60

Funding Source: Fund 40.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects
Fund 21.0 Measure LL General Obligation Fund

Recommendation:

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-C1-1



It is recommended that authorization to utilize the NCPA contract with Howard Technology
Solutions, a Division of Howard Industries, Inc., (RFP #11-15, Contract 01-45) for the
Purchase of Electronic Display Technology at Meadow Green Elementary School be approved,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-C1-1



Phone: 1.888.912.3151 Howard Computers

Fax: 1.601.399.5077 ™ P.O. Box 1588
Online: www.howardcomputers.com Laurel, MS 39441

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Online Quotation

Quote No: KJ2 1252617.00 Quote Date: November 18, 2022
Customer Name: David Bennett Phone Number: 5629024291
Company Name: Lowell Joint School District Fax Number:
Quote Name: Optec Display - Meadow Green
temiRR S e S M R U IS AR e ol
Category Description Qty. Unit Price Ext. Price
System Type: Accessories
1 Optec HB Cell Modem - 5 year part warranty + Lifetime Data < 50,000 pixels - Double Face 1 $31,040.00 $31,040.00
Sub-Total: $31,040.00
Shipping & Handling : Included
Taxes: $ 3,181.60
Enviromental Fee: $0.00
Total for Item 1: $34,221.60

This quote will expire December 18, 2022.
To expedite your order, please include your quote number with your Purchase Order.

Total for all pre-configured items

Sub-Total: $31,040.00

Shipping & Handling : Included
Taxes: $ 3,181.60

Enviromental Fee: $0.00

Total: $34,221.60
Notes:
Payment Term:; 20% Deposit
Shipping not included -- Pick-up only

Pricing and availability subject to change without notice. Packaging, Shipping, and Handling fees are not included unless
specifically stated. Prices and lease payments do not include applicable taxes. Ship dates are approximations and are not
guarantees. Quick ship items not available in Alaska, Hawaii, or outside the United States. Specific state laws may affect
shipment of products.

Any order for kiosks must be canceled prior to 21 days from the scheduled date of shipment to avoid incurring a 50% cancellation
fee. Any cancellation made within that 21-day window will automatically incur a charge equivalent to 50% of the total kiosk order
being canceled.

Howard reserves the right to charge a 25% restocking fee for cancellation of a purchase order after Howard has commenced
fulfillment of the order. Howard may, with notice, cancel any purchase order at any time without any liability to the Purchaser.
Howard reserves the right to charge the Purchaser full purchase price for delaying shipment of a purchase order for an extended
period of time which then results in the cancellation of said order.



Given the current uncertainties related to international trade, Howard hereby reserves the right to unilaterally revise the prices
quoted herein in the event its manufacturing or procurement costs for such goods increase due to the imposition by the United
States or any other country of new or higher tariff(s) or of any other similar tax, fee or charge.

If Purchaser fails to pay any invoice in full within the time quoted herein, Howard may, without notice, accelerate the due date of
all outstanding invoices and require that all outstanding invoices, including any interest thereon, be immediately due and payable
in full.

Howard's product warranties and return policies and related information, which are available at
https://iwww.howardcomputers.com/support/warranties.cfm and https://www.howardcomputers.com/support/returnpolicy.cfm, are
fully adopted and incorporated herein by reference. These may also be obtained by calling 1-888-812-3151 or emailing
webmaster@howardcomputers.com.

THIS QUOTATION IS EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO, AND EXPRESSLY MADE CONDITIONAL ON, PURCHASER'S ACCEPTANCE
OF THE TERMS SET FORTH OR INCORPORATED HEREIN; HOWARD OBJECTS TO ANY DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL
TERMS.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Schoolwide Title I Programs for Macy INFORMATION/
Elementary School ACTION

To become a Schoolwide Title I Program (allowing funds to be distributed for the benefit of
all students), schools must meet the federal criteria of at least 40 percent of students coming
from families at the poverty level. Macy has met this initial requirement.

Schools are then required to establish a school planning team composed of representatives
from all stakeholder groups: the principal, teachers, school site council (SSC), other staff
who will carry out the plan, parents and community members, and (in secondary schools)
students. The SSC may serve as the school planning team. A technical assistance provider
must be identified to support the process, and a needs assessment must be conducted to
inform the development of the plan.

For Macy, the school site council is the planning team, and the Single Plan for Student
Achievement (SPSA) was developed and approved after analyzing data from parent surveys;
gathering input from all stakeholders through meetings, survey tools, and interviews; and
disaggregating achievement data to determine areas of greatest need. Macy has always
followed the requirements under Title I for development of a Single Plan for Student
Achievement (SPSA) even though not identified as a Title I school. The District Office is the
technical assistance provider to support the site with implementation of the plan.

It is the recommendation of the District that Macy Elementary School be approved as a
Schoolwide Title I Program and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VIHI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mrs. Sharon ACTION/
Hensley to Serve as the Coordinator, C.R.E.W (RATIFICATION)

Counseling and Psychologist Intern Program for the
2022-2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Mrs. Sharon Hensley to coordinate, the C.R.E.W.
Counseling and Psychologist Internship Program for the 2022-2023 school year. Mrs.
Hensley’s’ contract for an amount not to exceed $20,000.00 for the school year. Funding for
this expenditure to be paid from Out of Home Care funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mrs. Hensley to serve as the
coordinator of the C.R.E.W. program for the 2022-2023 school year, not to exceed
$20,000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Larry ACTION

Costello to Provide After-School Coaching Services for
the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Mr. Larry Costello to provide after-school coaching
services for the 2022/23 school year. Mr. Costello will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end
of each sport season. The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to
support the consultant agreement.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Larry Costello to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00,
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Behavior and Education ACTION/

Inc., a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide (RATIFICATION)
additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for
select district students for the 2022/2023 School Year.

In accordance with Education Code Sections 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to enter into
separate agreements with nonpublic nonsectarian schools/agencies to provide the services included in
a pupil’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
district. Staffs at these agencies are fully qualified, meet State and Federal guidelines and are available
to provide services for District students immediately.

Arrangements have been made with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to
provide direct Behavioral Intervention Services for the 2022/2023 school year for select District
students.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian
agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for a select District Students for
the 2022/2023 school year be approved, at the rate of $52.25 per hour, not to exceed $93,225.00 and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Dr. Robin ACTION/
Morris for an Independent Educational Evaluation (RATIFICATION)

(IEE) —Psycho-Educational Assessment for the 2022-
2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Dr. Robin Morris, during the 2022/2023 school year, to
conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for a
district student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have
staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s Individual
Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00) To be paid from resource
6500- Special Education Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Dr. Robin Morris for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for the 2022-
2023 School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $6,000.00, To be paid from
resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) ACTION/
Between Lowell Joint School District and Rancho (RATIFICATION)

Santiago Community College District, Santa Ana
College for the 2022/2023 School Year

The purpose of this agreement is to provide the training required for students of Santa Ana
College for clinical experience in Speech- Language Pathology.

Santa Ana College will participate in the daily provision of speech and language intervention
services. Lowell Joint School District will provide direct supervision by a Speech Language
Pathologist to the Santa Ana College student.

This MOU will be effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 at no cost to the district.

It is recommended that the MOU with Santa Ana College and Lowell Joint School District for
the 2022/2023 school year be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-AS5 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of OCDE to Provide Electronic Document ACTION

Management Service for the District per Agreement
Number: 10002199

OCDE shall provide an electronic document management system in accordance with the terms
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Agreement Number: 10002199. OCDE agrees to
provide the District professional services for the operation of a web based
imaging/scanning/workflow system for the District. OCDE will configure a system to meet the
District’s requirements for workflow, document archival and retrieval. The system will be
maintained on servers and storage at OCDE office.

The service will be paid out of the general fund. The financial implications are $125 per hour
for setup and implementation, capped at 20 hours. Ongoing annual support fee of $3000 per
year based on the Districts ADA.

It is recommended that OCDE be approved, to provide electronic document management
service for the District and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A6-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #5 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #5 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued October 1, 2022 through October 31, 2022.

DB:ds

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B1-1



PETEE] SLARLIE ) <E0L0TO TA> 0100d :a1 Hodoy
TT0T/TO/TL  Gereq IweLn) 1 oN°8ed JANVNYEHA “a1sn
soyddng pue sjeueIe i 00€b L1E0000010  1S°LT 15°LT SSTAIXA NVOIAY  HOTOING6S
soyjddng pue sfeLoIE 00€¥ LIE0000010  OY 111 Op°III SSTAIXA NVOIIAWY  £0T0IN66S
sorjddng pue seHaIEN 00€b T0011S0T0  00°000°C 00°000° SSAUIXT NVOTIAY  TOTOING6S
dxg 10dopatasBunnsuoJoid 008§ 100000010  00'SLS'T 00°SL8‘T NOSYALLVI NTATIOD  £000166S
(durguoN)s10}081UOD) PUIAISUOD) 058S 100000010  00°000°0% 00°000°0% NVIIVNIHO ANICIVHED 70001668
dxg 10d02pAteSBun[SUO)JOI] 008S £1000¥9ST0  00°000°€ 00°000°€ DYAINESIA TAVd 10001668
souruRUrElN J0 siredoy 0€9S $600000010  1L°0S¥

douuRuIEA 10 sifedoy 0£9S £600000010  L6'06S°T

20uEuRUIE 10 sHreday 0£9S 0600000010 LS ¥66°T ST9E0'Y NOLLDALOYd THId SYINID 75004668
101U00) 153d 0LSS 0LOOOTESET  10°+8%

[onu0) 1534 0LSS SO10000010  8€'ET 6€°L79 "ONINOLLJO 1S3d  [#00466S
9OUBUUIEA 10 SItedoy 0£9S Z0100000T0  00°00% 00°00% ADIAYAS TMAL ZAATVHD QUVNOAT  0¥00466S
soddng pue s[eH)EA 00€¥ 8600000010  TL'STLT TwSTLY INTWAINOE YA TIAIHS  6E00466S
saiddng pue sjeHael 00€¥ 9600000010  ST9TY'T STYIY' "ONI NOILVYIDRATS QILINA  $€00466S
soyddng pue s[eHajeN 00£ 8600000010  81°881°1 8T°881°T AWIL NVORIAWY  LE00466S
wowdmby pazireyde) uoN 00¥¥ L0000000YT  00'9EE’T 00°9€E°T ANVANOD EIONTAA IV 9£00466S
fesodsi e 09SS L8T0000010  8¥'THLC 8Y°THLT TVSOdSId TAVM  SE00466S
$0]qESINQUIIaY /S99 10IYOIY 0129 £10000001T  00°000°S T 00°000°ST SLOALIHOYV NONNVE ZAOVLVHD  S100466S
S9qeH0/05e] 0295 1100000017  00°0ST% 00°0STY SWANIVINOD ADVHOLS AVAVINVH  $100866S
SO qESINGUIIOY/SI2] 199MYOIY 0129 £10000001Z  00°000° 00°000° SLOALIHOYV NONNVE AAOVLVHD  [100966S
$3]qSINQUIIEY /599 19Y1YOIY 0129 £10000001Z  00°00L 0¥ 00°00L°0% 1 SLOALIHOYV NONNVE AAOVLVHD 01009665
pI090Y JO Joj0adsu] 1879 600000001  00°C11°Z81 0011781 ANVAWOD T4ANVH 60009668
10J0BUO)AUTHNSUO)) 7879 £100000017  00°0SH*€I 00°0SH'€T ONILSAL P ONRITANIONT AMN0M 80009668
NOILJIIDSAd LOArdo YIGAON INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA HWIATANN
INQODDV INNODDV 0d 0d

TWZ/IE/0TOL TT0T/10/01 INOIA

7207/L0/ZT ONILAAN STALSNUL 40 @IVOd
LIOdT TIVLAA d3@IO ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTAMOT



PETEET ouL ], JuSTIND <€0LOTO ToA> 01004 ‘Al Hodoy
TT0T/z0/el 21e(] JUSLIND T roN93ed ANVNYHHA ‘dldesn
seyddng pue s[euaiEN 00€¥ 8500000010  €0°TT
sotddng pue sjeuole|y 00€¥ LSO0000010  LE'9E
soyddng pue s[eaieN 00€% 9500000010  LE'9E
serjddng pue sjeLoie|y 00€¥ SS00000010  LE9E STOVT SSTUIXA NVOIITANVY  ETTONG66S
sarddng pue sjeLieN 00€¥ TL0000S910  LO'TS L0°TS SSTYAXA NVORIANY  TTI0NG66S
sonddng pue s[eLajeN 00€Y T10000S910  1T°9S 12°9S SSTAIXT NVOTIAINY  TTI0N66S
sorddng pue sjeuaieN 00€% ZT10000S9T0  ¥L'6T bL'6T SSTUIXA NVORIIAV  0TI0NG66S
§90URIRJUOD) PUE [ABL], 00ZS 8900000010  00'S6
$90UQIAFUOD) PUE [PABIL 00TS$ $900000010  00'SLY 00°0LS SSTUAXA NVOIITNY  6110IN66S
sargddng pue s[eusieN 00€¥ L1€00000T0  00°0S€ 00°0S¢€ SSTYAXI NVORIANY  STI0N66S
douruRUIRAl 10 sireday 0£9S LTO00000YT  €9°STS £9'STS ONINOILIANOD IV SVIWOHL Wd  LITOING6S
sopddng pue sjeuaieiy 00€Y 9¥000¥9ST10 LY T¥1 LY'TPT SSTUIXA NVORIIY  9TT0IN66S
sarddng pue s[eLIeN 00€¥ 900088010  LEVI¥ LEYIP SSHUIXI NVOIIANY  STTONG66S
$30URIJUOD) PUE [SABLL 00ZS 1L00000010  00°0LL 00°0LL SSTMAXA NVORIANY  PIT0IN66S
$OUBIJUOD) PUE [dABLL 00TS L1€00000T0  8L'9EY 8L9EY SSHUIXA NVORIAWY  €TT0N66S
$3OUBIAFUOD) PUE [dABLY, 00T$ L1€0000010  TL'08T
$90UBIAJUOD) PUE [ABIL 00ZS 1L00000010  TL'08T v 198 SSTYAXA NVORIANYV  TIT0IN66S
sorpddng pue s[eHaIeN 00€¥ L1E00000T0  LE'60T LE60T SSTHIXANVORITNY  TTI0IN66S
soddng pue sjeusieN 00€¥ TO00ES09T0  ¥5°691 bS"691 SSTUIXA NVORIAINY  0TL0IN66S
sorjddng pue sfeuaiey 00€¥ €200LTTHTIO  00°00S°T 00005 SSTMIXT NVORITNY  6010IN66S
sarddng pue s[eusiEN 00€t 0700888010 19'959 19°959 SSTMIXA NVORIAINV  80T0IN66S
sorddng pue sjeualey 00€Y 100005910 LS'¥ST LS'bST SSTUIXI NVORIANY  LOTOINGG6S
sarjddng pue s[eLsieN 00€r ¥¥00TTSOT0  €1°TE1 EI'TEl SSTUIXA NVORIAINY  90T0IN66S
soyddng pue sjeuoleN 00€Y S0000¥9STO  TE'SL I€'SL SSTUIXA NVORIANY  SOLO0ING66S
NOILATIDSAd LOATd0 YIGWON INNORAY  TvVIOL YOGNIA UIAGWON
INAQODDV INNODDV od od

T0Z/TE/0T0L  TTOT/TO/0T INOUA T207/L0/7T ONLLAANW STALSNYAL 40 advOod

LIOdT TIVLAA J4@IO ASVHOUNd
ds INIOf TTHIMOT



PETEE] :owL, JuaLm) <€0L0Z0 “TPA> 0100d :a1 Hoday
720T/20/21 :aye( JULSLIND ¢ :oN 98ed AANVNIAHA Al 3esn
saddng pue s[eLaeN 00EY S0000¥9S10  €S'8LST LI'IP6'S STAOTO TVOIQAW HSVA  $LIOYUG66S
youdiby pazifede) uoN 00¥¥ 8£00888010  LO'STE'T LO'STEY *ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  €LI0Y66S
saiddng pue s[eLeN 00E £€000¥9ST10  TTTL6 TIL6 ADVINVAQV WJOAINN  TLI0U66S
dxg 19dQ2paregSunnsuo))Foid 008S L000T9L9I0 00¥TTY
dxg 1odQ2pATagSunnsuo)Jord 008S 900079.910  00°08T°S
dxq 12dQyAreg3uninsuo)Joid 008S S000Z9.910  00°88Y't
dxg sedQwaregunnsuo)joid 008S ¥000Z9L910  00'TSLY
dxg 18dQ2pAateg3unnsuo)Joid 008S €00079.910  00°910°S
dxg 12dQwAarag3unmsuo)jorg 008S T100860010  00°08C°S
dxg IadQpAragSuninsuo)Joid 008S L0006S00T0  00'+TTY
dxq Jedp2pAregSuninsuo)Joid 008S 6000950010  00'88+¥
dxg IadQpareg3unnsuo)joid 008S 6000150010  00°89L°6 00°0ZS‘L¥ AYAINAD TVIALTND SATVHINDIDONW  ILI066S
SIOUDISJUOD) PUE [IABI], 00ZS L0000TOET0  8€°S9T 8€°S91 JOS ONDIDOINN  0L10U66S
soueudjuIE 10 snedoy 0£9S ¥600000010  ¥1°88L
souBUAIIEIA 10 sitedoy 0£9S 6800000010 00°S19C PI€0bE ONINOLLIANOD UIV SVINOHL ‘W'd  691066S
so1iddng pue s[eusje]y 00EY 00¥S001010  €1°L9 €1°L9 ONI ODINAd  89T0466S
A30]0uyd9 [ /58U 0185 T1€00010€10  00°89L 00°89L Z-V ONINIVIT  LIT0U66S
sanddng pue sjeuoje]y 00€F ZO00SIZETIO  00°000°T 00°000°1 SSTUIXA NVOTIAINYV  STIGIN66S
saiddng pue sfeuajeN 00S¥ LOOOISO0TO0  ¥L°88 vL'88 SSTULXA NVOTIAINY  LZI0N66S
sarddng pue s[esjejy 00€Y 8000150010 €1°16 €1'16 SSTULXA NVORIAINY  9ZI0IN66S
sariddng pue sjeuje 00€F 9T00SEOVI0  T1L°SL IL'SL SSTUIXA NVOIMAWY  STIONG66S
sarddng pue sjeLRRe]y 00€¥ 0100005910 865 8Y'6S SSTAIXA NVOIIAWY  PTI0NG6S
saniddng pue s[eLejejy 00EP 6LT0000010  LE9E
sa1[ddng pue s[eusyey 00€¥ 8LZ00000T0  LE9E
saiddng pue sjeude|y 00EY LLTO0000TO  LE9E
sxx AAONLLNOD xxx E€TI0ING66S
NOILdTd)Sdd LDArdo TITGANN INNOWV IVIOL JOANIA  TIAGANN
INNOJDV INNODDV od od

T0YIENTOL TZ0T/10/01 NOUA

TTOT/LO/TT ONILLAAN SHALSOAL 40 @dvOod

LIOdMI TIVLIAd YAAHO ASYHOANd
ds INIOf TTHIMO'T



PETEET ‘oW [, Juo1In) <€0L0TO “ToA> 0100d ] Modoy

T00T/ZOTL KR IuRm) p ON °8ed GANVNYEHA ‘a1esn

S90URIAJUOD) PUE [PABI 00ZS 9170000010  00'S6I 00°S6T VINAOAITVD 4O SADIANAS TOOHIS  LSL0U66S

seyjddng pue s[eLoIE I 00€b 1000292910 00°SLI‘Y 00°SLIY SNOILONAO¥d ¥ AONVA HWH 9810668

sarddng pue s[eHateN 00€Y 9100SE0VI0  8EHOLI 8EPOLT SIVIA ONDINIHL ~ S810466S

A3ojouyoa 1 /528U301 ] 0185 T10000S910  88'0LI
ABojouy2 /595UsdY | 018§ 1100005910  ¥L'ILL

A30Jouyoo 1 /5250001 ] 0185 0100005910 S¥'989°

ABojouyda /ssusor ] 0185 9000005910 YL 1LL 18°00%€ AN ¥8I0H66S

$Y00qIXaL 0£1¥ €00000€910  9¥'€66°EY

dxg 100 asesBunusuo)goid 008S OE00SEOYIO  00°009° 9¥°€65 6% ANVJINOD NOLLVON@E SAVINHONAA  €8T066S

sajddng pue s[eHajeN 00€¥ TSO00TESET  00°6ZS 00°STS SV NOILRLLON TOOHDS VINYOAI'TVD  Z810Y66S

yuawdinby paziede)) UoN 00vY EY000TESET  SELSY'E SELSY'E STTVS NOILOV 18104668

sayddng pue s[erjeiN 00€¥ 8000150010 SL'186 SL'I86 ADINOW LIMIdS  0810366S
A30jouyoa [ /s25U301 ] 018S 8£00888010  00°08T'T
A30]0uy2 1 /525U00Y ] 018S LEODS8SOI0  00°08C'1
A30]0uya0 /535UN ] 0185 9€00888010  00°08T°T
A3010UY3 /5aSUON T 0185 S£00888010  00°08C'1
A3ojouyoa/5asusdY | 018S ¥€£00888010  00°08C'1

A80]0uY0/S35UA0NT 0185 ££00888010  00°08C° 00°089°L 11 QAIAIIdNY  6LI0U66S

sojddng pue sjeuiarey 00€p ¥0011S010  00°0€EY 00°0¢¥ NOILDALAA LSANOYALNI  8LIOH66S

soddng pue sjeriae /N 00€¥ 9000650010 6€°011 6£0L1 WoOuvad  LLION66S

S30UIRJUOY) PUE [OALI], 00ZS 9500079510 00'6S 00°$6S OT1 VIGA SVAAI LHOIIE  9LI0U66S

$30U1JUOD) PUE [OABI], 00T L1£0000010  00'S8Y 00°S8¥ Nad 40 AD1AA0 ALNNOD AAISHIATY  SLIOUG66S
senddng pue s[eLrEN 00€F ££000$9S10  9TSTET
sofjddng pue sfereiN 00€¥ 100079510 8ELYO'T

xxx QANNILNOD xxx  PLIOHG6S

NOILITEDSAA LOArdo YIGANN INOOWV — TVIOL YOAGNIA WIGANN

INNODOV INNODIV od 0d

TUTE/010L TTOT/10/0T WOUA

TTOT/LO/TT ONLLAAW STALSNAL 4O AIVOd

LIOdTd TIVLIAd dJ4dd0 ASYVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHAMO'T



PETEET ;o JuelIny <€0L0Z0 “1PA> 0100d a1 Boday
7T02/20/21 :ore( JUeLIN) g :ON 98ed AANVNIAHA Al 39sn
K3o[0unos /595U 0185 Z11060L010  €6°008°€
£3010uyos I /SSUAII] 0185 IT1060L010 6v°L80°C
K3010uy09 /595U 018S 011060L010  LL9LTE
A3010uyo3 [ /535U ] 0185 601060L010  S9'T19°C OT'LOVTT *ONI ‘NOLLVONAd ALVNINATIL  6610U66S
saiiddng pue s[eLRe]y 00€Y ¥#00010€10  0€'6LT 0€'6LT TAOLS MOOIITINd  8610U66S
sorddng pue s[eLRje|y 00€¥ 1000105910  9L'206°C 9L°706°C INAWIINOIA NOLAY  L610YU66S
sarjddng pue sjeuejel 00€¥ 6L20000010  8L¥0T
sonddng pue sfeuae]y 00€Y 8L20000010  £L+01
sorjddng pue s[euejey 00€¥ LLZOO00010  €LF01
saijddng pue s[eLajeN 00EY LS00000010  €L+01
sorddng pue s[eLRey 00€Y 9500000010  €L7+01
sa1ddng pue s[eLele 00€¥ SS00000010  €L%01 £V°'879 ONI SADIAAA INAOYANA  9610U66S
saddng pue sl 00€Y LOOZI6010  S1°99
soriddng pue sjeLeiy 00€Y S000Z16010  00°08 STV SUALIOddNS ® INWA'TV VAL ALOAOD  S610¥66S
so1iddng pue s[euejeN 00€Y L1€0000010  00'8¥ 00’8y ANOILNOT AQVT AN ALV  p610U66S
saddng pue sfeLajey 00€Y LIE0000010  TI'91S Z1'91S AHJOYUL ?® ANOVId MAVA VNINA  €610466S
sanddng pue s[eusjey 00€F ¥600000010  9€°LFO°T
sorjddng pue s[eLoje| 00EF £600000010  9€°L¥0°T
sal[ddng pue s[eHeyeAl 00SF 7600000010  9€°L¥0‘T
sarjddng pue s[eLISje 00€Y 1600000010  9€°LF0°T
saddng pue s[eLRe]y 00€+ 0600000010  9€°LPOT
sarddng pue sjeneje|y 00€¥ 6800000010  9€°LP0‘T 91'$87°‘9 WODIVIAd  T610466S
dxg 1edQzwareg3uninsuo)oid 008S 1L00000010  00°00S°LT 00°00S°LT AAD0  1610966S
dxqg 19dQwAarag3unnsuo)oid 008S 1L00000010  00°00S°LT 00°00S°LT AADO  0610466S
dxq 19dQwareg8unnsuo)joig 008S #00099Z910  00°00S°C 00°00S‘C *ONI SAIDOTONHDAL 908  6810U66S
sorddng pue s[eLey 00€Y ¥0001S0010  T6°199 26’199 "DNI NOLLDANNODAOD  8810U66S
NOILAT4OSAd 1LDArdo IIGANN INNOWV AVIOL JOANAA  TIAGNNN
INNODDJV INNODDV od 0d

TT0T/IEHOTOL  TT0T/10/01 NOYUA

TT207/L0/TT ONILAFANW SHALSNAL 40 ddvod

LIOdTI TIVLAA ¥AAHO0 ASVHOUNd
ds INIOf TTAMOT



PETEET ;PWIL, UL <€0L0Z0 IOA> 0100d :a1 Hodoy
7202/20/21 :918(] JUALIND 9 :ON 98ed AANVNYGHA Al s
so1iddng pue s[eLIRjEN] 00€F 1600000010 007008
sanddng pue s[eLLjey 00€¥ 0600000010  00°008
sa1ddng pue s[euey 00€Y 6800000010  00°008 00°009°S WAS ® SATVS YOLOW DIILDATA VVV  $E00Z66S
saiddng pue sfeuajey 00EY ¥1¥0000010  00°00S°€ 00°00S°€ OTILOATI ATVSTTOHM SHALTIVM  £€00Z66S
sjoo]/sneday €£96 8010000010  00°00S°T 00'00S°T ONI JAMOWNMYV'T LSAd  7€00Z66S
soriddng pue sjeLje]y 00€r 8600000010  00°00S°T 0070057 *ONI 0D TIVA@IVH NOLONLINNH  I£00Z66S
saiddng pue s[euaje|y 00€¥ 1000000021  05°0TC 05'027 SSTIIXA NVOIIAWY  9$00.L66S
A3o10uy03,/s95ULOI'] 018S 0100218010  00°0LOTE
soriddng pue s[euojey 00€F 0100218010 E€T°EIE THT ET°€8E°ELT ‘ITONLLIMAVIN TTAd  SH00.L66S
wawdmby pazifende) uoN 00+ 2000980010  T6'199 76'199 *ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  #¥00166S
sarjddng pue s[eLsIe]A 00€¥ S000680010  T6'199 76'199 *ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  £b00L66S
SUOLEOIUNWIWIO) 0165 1500888010  6+'TT 6T YALLNOYA  7H00L66S
SUONEOUNWIWOD) 0165 1500888010 8161 81°61 YALINOYA  1$00166S
SUONJEITUNUIIO)) 0165 1500888010  £8'979 £8'979 YALLNOYA  0¥00L66S
wowdinby pazyende) uoN 00V TZOOLTIFIO  S96EST
juswdmby pazieyde) uoN 00¥Y 1Z00LZI¥10  S9°6£ST 0£'6L0°S "ONI '1ddV ~ 6£00L66S
saiddng pue s[eLIRe]N 00€Y T10000S910  00°000°S 00°000°s SALVIDOSSY ADOTOHLVd HOAAJS  S000S66S
pH 99ds/uonepodsuer], 1185 91€0000010  00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST dO-0D "AYAS FALLVILSININAY  $000S66S
dxq 10dQpareg3unnsuo)Jord 008S £1000¥9ST0  00°000°ST 00°000°ST SADIAYAS YAAVAT  £000S66S
owdinby pazijeyde) uoN 00¥¥ SPO00TESET  8P'8STY 81°8STV STTVS NOLLDV 70204668
A3o[ouya ] /595U001'] 0185 T1100010€10  00°058°€ 00°0S8°S "*ONI SAIDOTONHDAL 908 0070 66S
A3ojouya I /sasusdl] 018S #11060L010  L¥'SSH'S
A30[0uyd 1 /SosUSOI'] 018S €11060L010  S8PLI‘E
22z QANNLILNOD xxx 6610668
NOILATdDSAd LDArdo TITANNN INNONWV TVIOL JAOANIA TAGINON
INNOJDV LNNODDV od od

TWYTEHOTOL  TT0T/T0/0T NOUA TTOT/LO/TT ONILAIN STALSNYL 4O AdvVOod

LIOJdT TIVLAd JAA@HO ASVHOUNd
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



soriddng pue sjeLIoIB]A
so1pddng pue s[eLIeIAl
sarjddng pue sjeuoeN
sorjddng pue sjeL)eA
sa1iddng pue s[eLIe
so1jddng pue s[eudIeI
sarjddng pue s[euajejy
sorjddng pue sjeLa)en

[1Q Pue [an] ‘S311],
[10 pue [on] ‘s3It
110 pue [on] ‘S3IL],
so1pddng pue s[RI
sariddng pue s[eue
sorddng pue sjeLsIeIN
sa11ddng pue s[euIR

NOILLdTHOSdA LOArdo

T207/1€/010L  TZ0T/10/01 INOYUA

00¢t 8600000010
00€¥ 9600000010
00¢y $600000010
00¢¥ ¥600000010
00¢£¥ £600000010
00€¥ 1600000010
00¢¥ 0600000010
00¢¥ 6800000010

09¢¥ TS000TESE]
09¢¥ 8010000010
09¢¥ 8600000010

00£¥ 8600000010
00£¥ 9600000010
00¢¥ ¥600000010
00¢¥ £600000010

JHIINNN
INNODIV

€6°0pS081°1

00°CTH°09€
€9°1981
p8¥SLOT
05°077
96°'16T°L08

00000°C

00000°C

00°000°C

00°000°C

00°000°C

00°000°C

00°000°C

00'000°C 00°000°01

00°000°C

00°000°81

00°000°81 00°000°8€

00008

00°008

00008

00008

INNORNV TVIOL

INNODDIV 0d

7207/L0/TT ONILIIN STALSNAL 40 @IVOd
LIOdTd TIVLAA Y3AHO ASVHOUNd

ds LNIOSf TTHIMO'T

:SIIPIQ ISBYIING JO JUNOUWY [BI0,

‘[e30 L, 17 pundg
{[e30 L, p1 punyg
:[e30 L €1 punyg
;[e30L, T pung
{[e30 L, 10 pung

SHDIAYAS LIATAD LOdAd JNOH

VI4VH V140 ALID

ey AAOANIINOD xxx

HOANTA

9€00Z66S

SE€00Z66S

Y€00Z66S

HAGINNON
Od



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2022/23 #5 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #5 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued October 1, 2022 through October 31,

2022.

DB/ds

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



10:9€:€] W] jud1IN)) 1 1918139y }o0yD) parepriosuo)) :¢oedd 1d0day
7T07/T0/71 9% JUILIND aded z5puewIay dudjied - ZHANVNITHA 34380
9¢'0r1 SI M 7e0T/v0/01 HO 2707601280 dTIdON-1L 800006601 €L170000 66
€8°01L°¢C SI M 2T07/v0/01 HO 2TTT607T80 NOSIQd VINIOAITVDO NHHLNOS 0000661 TL1T0000 66
90°66 SI M TT0T/¥0/01  HO 6/L-dINTHI HOUNd SNDSId VNIDHYT 0LT10066H IL120000 66
oL'Lyl SI MW 7207/40/01 HO  TOS8E1T9TEOOITO HILSAN A9 HSTIATIAAVIL  ¥ST0066A 0L170000 66
96" 180y SI MW 7e0T/v0/01 HO 100°802019001S LATLNO TVSdTOHM DNIFGNNTd 7$000664 69120000 66
ey'C9C SI M 720T/40/01 HO 122341 ALISYAFAINN SASNDXH ON  €€10066A 89120000 66
095861 SI M 720Z/v0/01  HO £100-AdsII NOILVIOIOD AN TE10066A L9170000 66
00°000°1 SI M 2202/¥0/01  HO DVILNDTCOTLAES LIa9IIO TIVZVN  967E€066A 99170000 66
6£°80¢ SI M T20T/%0/01 HO WSIIWNIHHECTTr160 ISINOWTH ALVITIVIN 8¢10066H §9170000 66
9991 SI  MIN ¢20Z/¥0/01 HO DVALNOTCOTLAAS OYANVIATV ‘ZHdOT  6LTE066A ¥9170000 66
00°00S°¢ SI M 2207/%0/01 HO OVILNOD-TT0t60 SOVIVL VANI'T LT100664 €9120000 66
00°CIS‘] SI M 2c0T/v0/01 HO €0 wvag4dd ‘sad1 L0000661 79120000 66
9¢°9¢Y SI M 720T/¥0/01 HO S¥rT9500-CC DONI SHIMLSNANI CIVMOH  S800066A 19120000 66
ELVLS SI M 720T/0/01  HO 997609556 LJINODAVH NITAAIN NOLHDNOH  +800066A 09170000 66
8L'GST SI M 7c0z/v0/01  HO NI-TLEL6TO "ONI "0D % JA'TOOLNIDOH £800066A 65120000 66
08'Cs SI M 7202/%0/01 HO IHTIHOIANINISTO 44V Ad ¥HH1VdH £L00066d 85120000 66
6£¥S0°T SI M 220T/¥0/01 HO LTT9ETEL "ONI NOILOINNODAOD C8TL066A LS1T0000 66
6€9LTT SI MIN ¢207/v0/01 HO LTEIETEL "ONI NOLLOANNODAOD  T8TL066A 96170000 66
61vEC ] SI MIN 720T/#0/01 HO 6LS6TTNI YdHdOD  0800066A GS1Z0000 66
0S'6L9 SI M 720T/¥0/01 HO 1€20ISTT IONILSIA TOOHOS NOLYdTINA  LLOOO66A ¥$120000 66
07°006°L SI M 2T0T/v0/01  HO 0€LLTYS DNINIVATHIOTIXH  0L00066A £S120000 66
00°56T°¢ SI MIN 720T/¥0/01 HO LTO6ELS DONINIVATHIOTdXH  0L00066A 7S1T0000 66
00°76C SI M 720T/¥0/01 HO 690L91L ODINHA  LS00066A 16120000 66
ST8SI SI M 7c0Z/v0/01  HO 1¥860AD ONI LNAWNTIAOD MTD  9£00066A 05120000 66
¥SOLE SI MIN 2202/¥0/01 HO 168v¢HY ONI INFAINIFAOD MAD  9€00066A 6¥120000 66
¥$120°1 SI M 720T/¥0/01 HO 1+¥860AD "ONI INFHAINTFIAOD MAD  9¢00066A 8¥120000 66
6€°569°01 SI M T20T/¥0/01 HO LNS8I9U-L6TE9-ANI D0SSV SAIVOd TOOHDS VINIOAI'TVD £€00066A L¥120000 66
00°681 SI M e0T/v0/01  HO 68 SIDOTOHDASd TOOHDS 40 DOSSV VO SLYE066A 9120000 66
9Lyl SI MIN 72027/#0/01 HO 6v¢1C AHJOWL % ANOV1d VA VNANG  8TO0066A S¥1Z70000 66
97 Tre1 SI M 2T0T/¥0/01 HO SLOOVYS WOOAVHd  ¥T00066A 170000 66
00°SEP'1 SI M 7c0z/v0/01  HO ¥£1099 2 ANNY VAOT NOSTAANV NOSNIDILY ~ 0T00066A £¥120000 66
99°91¥ SI M 720T/¥0/01 HO LOYINODTI0TLdAS THEVSI ‘VZIVIV 1TVE066A Tr120000 66
00911881 SI MIN ¢e0T/v0/01 HO DMTIE9 JHJIOO0D Y04 STOOHODS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 1170000 66
SLL8I SI M ¢Z0T/€0/01  HO $98 ONI GALLOWOLNY SYHHLOHUH 8VEL066A 0¥170000 66
junowry Y29y) smueyg 2dL], dgeq Poue) e YYD sqn§ 2UaIRJY aurgN aaieqd dl 294eg YD

T20T/1E/01 0) TTOZ/T/0T Woy
J9)SIS9Y YMI3YD PIjepIosuo))
ds LNIOC TTIMO'



[0°9€:€] QWL JULINT) 4 1298189 3403y PANepI[osU0)) :600gNd 3aeday
ZT0T/T0/T1 a1k juddany adeg Z3pueWSH sus[ie( - ZAANVNYIIHA 19811
00°000°01 SI MIN ¢T07/L0/01 HO 00dSNILT "ONI said Od £6000664 L0TTO0000 66
00°09+°91 SI MIN ¢T0¢/L0/01 HO 9928t MOTdI-D 197€066A 90720000 66
05 €¥S°T SI M ¢C0T/L0/0T  HO 17444 ONILNIId % SNOIS AYINAS SLI0066A S0TC0000 66
£€7959°¢ SI MIN TT0T/L0/01 HO 06T6Er-SdM SdM  TITO066A $0TZ0000 66
8Y'TYLT S MIN €C0T/L0/01T HO V¢£890501 TVSOdSIA HIvM 01000660 £0720000 66
12320 SI MIN ¢T07/L0/01 HO €00°96088S1CIS OIILOATH ATVSHTOHM STHLTVM 69000664 20220000 66
6L'Y SI AN ¢207/L0/01 HO 00-£5965898 "ONI NOLLVYEDOTIATY QHLINA  #100066N 10220000 66
8051 SI MIN ¢20t/L0/01 HO P€0S NOILVANNOA SNOWID 119 OML  T0TE066A 00220000 66
1T9L1 SI MIN ¢c0T/L0/01  HO 00-9v£8¥TL "ONI YVLS £ANL 9000664 66120000 66
LTS6 SI MIN 2207/L0/01 HO LETYI00ANI SAVIN DNIZINIHL ~ S610066A 86120000 66
10°L¥6°T SI  MIN ¢T07/L0/01 HO SYT865190081 SIWHLSAS YHIVM NVGINdNS 900006601 L61T0000 66
88°CCT SI MIN TT0T/L0/01 HO  TTSTO06L8YELSI SLIATXIVAS  0810066A 96120000 66
LS'L6SE S M ¢T0T/L0/0T HO SSPLSTLIN ‘ONI DILSVIOHOS  8910066A $6120000 66
76'801 SI MIA TC0T/L0/01 HO P9LE6S6d "ONI VSN ONISVAT INAIAVNO  6¥10066A 6120000 66
L6'669 SI MIN ¢C07/L0/01  HO 100°€91L19001S JHTLNO HTVSHTOHM DNIFINNTd ¥5000664 £6120000 66
¥8°65¢ SI MIN T0¢/L0/01 HO 600856 SHMO'T L¥000661 76120000 66
£9°66S SI. M TT07/L0/01 HO 1AAV-TT0Tldds SEWNOOD IIf 8000664 16120000 66
£6°01¢ S MIN TC0T/L0/01T HO 10-0ST¥ST1 "ONI "0 HYVMTIVH NOLONLLNNH L£000664 06120000 66
IL'¥¥8°91 SI  MIN ¢T07/L0/01  HO NI-L800C SNOISSHIdWI VIVA  £500066A 681270000 66
y6'6T SI MIA 2207/L0/0T HO SYIINITYHDUNd NATLIVY ‘ONEHD  987€066A 88170000 66
0b'96€£°€€E SI MIN TC07/L0/01 HO L8YTS06L ONINYVHATIDOVONED  LE00066A L8T1T0000 66
00°08C SI MIN T0¢/L0/01 HO 97¢ce9 dI'TdDNd  ¥1000664 98170000 66
oV ¥ve SI MIN T207/L0/01  HO ¥8ILOT "ONI YHMONWNMYVT LSdd 11000664 ¢81T0000 66
Zs01L 01 SI MIN ¢T07/90/01 HO SYTs6e1L0081 SINALSAS YdLVM NVEINdNS 900006611 8170000 66
S0°S01 SI M TC07/90/01 HO TT81606C80 00 SVO VINJOAI'TVD NJHHLNOS  S00006601 £81¢0000 66
wy SI MIN 2202/90/01 HO 9€198060¥ ANVINOD NOZIYHA VIO £000066/) 78120000 66
TT0T0°L SI MIN T207/90/01 HO ¢C10601080 WLIVAHQ YHLVM VIEVH VTJ0 ALID 100006611 18120000 66
8¥'879°C€E SI MIA 2707/50/01 HO £97CLOV0T80E OTT ALTVIOHALS TOOHDS  66T£066A 08120000 66
00°0SL ST MIN ¢e0T/70/01 HO 68¢IC ANVINOD HONHA 1-V 10000664 6L120000 66
SLEVO'T S MIN T202/¥0/01  HO SSEE080NI ‘00 ® THODVINA IWVITIIM -~ 60T0066A 8LIT0000 66
£1°0¢CS SI MIN 0T/¥0/01 HO LD-SITTET60 VNID ‘VAINIIL 11000661 LL1T0000 66
SHSEL'T SI MIN ¢20T/¥0/01 HO CovLI YHAFBYSTOOL  L610066A 9L170000 66
cLocI SI MIN ¢20T/v0/01 HO SSYo1 ANV ANI'T9 FHL Y04 TOOHOS SVXHL  SSYE066A SL1Z0000 66
LO'VES SI  MIN ¢coT/F0/01 _HO 8ETL ONILNRId JOTODINHDHL  00£€066A 7L120000 66
junowy YY) snye)§ o&h.ﬁ e [Pdue) e YRYD sqn§ UAIIIIY WeN uuhmn— al oo%ﬂm HYD

TL0T/TE/0T ©3 TTOT/1/01 woy
J9)SISAY YNI3YD PIjepIosuo))
ds LNIOfL TTIMO'T



[0:9€:€] :dWILL JUILIND I3 1935139y Yooy PAIEpPI[osU0)) :c00eNd  :3doday
TT0T/T0/T1 e yvaLIny adeq ZopueuIdy dudle( - ZHANVNIATHA :13s[)
06'1¥€°€€8 SI MIN 202/€1/01 HO  TT/0%/671/6 €AVd NOILONYLSNOD TIVH-NOSIDIMY 01006664 17220000 66
67 TOEETS SI  MIN ¢20T/€1/01 HO  0T/8-T1/8-v AVd NOILDNYLSNOD TIVH-NOSYOIIH 01006664 0¥TC0000 66
00'9S€°C SI MIN ¢C0T/e1/01 HO 8V1T-ANI HINHD DNINIVHT  6¥Pc066A 6€TT0000 66
0€'195°01 SI MIN 7Tog/el/01 HO 9¢18EE€00181 SINHISAS YHLVM NVEINLGNS 900006601 8ETTO000 66
97°995°T1 SI MIN 220T/e1/01 HO 720601060 NOSIQd VINYOAITVO NYHHLNOS  #000066/1 LETTO000 66
00°0¥ SI  MIN 20t/e1/01 HO LEL6SSY SNOILLVOITdNd JdT  ¥110066A 9€TT0000 66
$6'T9v°E SI  MIA ¢T0T/e1/01 HO 6565SAdD SHIOIAYAS YHAVAT  +010066A SETTO000 66
0€°¢81 SI MIN 220T/€1/01 HO L9€9¢ ANVJNOO dDIAYES SII 8€000664 €TT0000 66
01 €€T91 SI M 2z0e/T1/01 HO [AATAR:EN] VZZId VINJOAI'TVO NJFHINOS  £100066N ££TT0000 66
81'SLT9 SI MIN ¢coe/tl/01 HO [AAUAR R ANVANOD ATddNS 9dVd A4 ® d  6000066N ETT0000 66
P STE T SI MIN Tcoe/el/01 HO 8€0LE°808YE OTIJADVNS OLHAOT  8TTL066A 1£2T0000 66
00°¢S SI MIN 7z0¢/T1/01 HO 066¥C LINIHL TVINFWNOIIANA SONT AdVT S¥000664 0€TT0000 66
$0°S09V€ SI MIN C0¢/T1/01 HO 220T1dHaS SAO0AYVLS AT0H  LOO0066N 6770000 66
S9'9v8°El SI MIN z0¢/C1/01 HO [44VARCN) AdIVA dOOM.LATdd  +000066N 8CTTO000 66
99'65ST°S SI MIN ¢20e/T1/01 HO [AATAREN Saleg [ejueunuoy  S100066N LTTTO000 66
00°09¢ ST MIN Tz02/T1/01 HO T0TTddS/ONv dI'Td bnd 71000664 9TTT0000 66
€9°6SLT ST MIN T707/21/01 HO 100'96088S1CIS ONILDATH A TVSHTOHM SHdLTVM 69000664 §TTT0000 66
ST9191 ST MIN ¢e0z/c1/01 HO 00-1€£18998 "ONI NOILVIEAOIIATY AALINA - #100066N ¥TTT0000 66
68'605°S SI  MIN z0e/cl/01 HO PLYST1660L NOILLNILLSNI Odd LOddd HNOH HHL 65000664 £2CT0000 66
¥6'069°C SI MIN 20z/21/01 HO L8ELS ONI AOJIVAN ~ T9TE066A TTTTO000 66
98°€9L°8 ST MIN 20¢/tl/01 HO CT1£809S168¢ STVIIHLVIN ONINIVHT TIOHSIAVT  €010066A 12220000 66
00°0¢ SI MIN 720¢/¢1/01 HO 9€659¥19¢ 'ONI NOS % ¥ddddd' ML  ¥600066A 07770000 66
8TSTE SI  MIN T707/21/01 HO £990¢6 SHIDOTONHOYL LNIId!  €0€£066A 612720000 66
$9°6TLT SI MIN 220¢/T1/01 HO 0€186C HOIAYHAS FAILDVIHLINI OAVEINI ~ €600066A 812T0000 66
9T'16 SI M ¢20e/T1/01 HO 6£0CL SLNAWNYLSNI ANVE TVIIHdINL  8800066A L1ZT0000 66
08'€0T°L SI MIN z0z/T1/01 HO 0¥996C SSHNISNET 404 THIVddV dDVINI  L800066A 91220000 66
65°70€°6 SI MIN T207/T1/01 HO PES69TVI0TLNI "OU] SUOHEOIUNUWIWIO]) 0105  9LECO66A ¢1TT0000 66
£8°979 S MIA 220z/21/01 HO TT60600180 YALINOYEd  T000066/1 1220000 66
£0°85C SI MIN 2z0t/T1/01 HO £68£6Y VIIVH VT HIVMAAVH SONINNVD §1000664 £1220000 66
L¥'606 SI MIN 22oc/cl/01 HO €0CL0T ‘ONI YHMONWNMYT 1894 11000664 T1Z220000 66
YP'6E1°81S SI MIN TT0T/01/01 HO 8970 8TE80TITOL DTT ANVANOD ONINIVHT SVAAVS  6LE£C066A 11220000 66
0005t SI M ¢20T/L0/01  HO 6C19 ONI ONOTAA 2 AVd JADOONVH 71006669 01270000 66
00°00€‘€ SI M ¢c07/L0/01 HO 1741341 TOOHDS HOTH NVILSIYHD HAILLIIHM  0LFE066A 60270000 66
LL'ETY SI  MIN Tc0T/L0/01  HO 01918 dNOYD VINI _ 0910066A 30TTO000 66
junowry yady)H snje)s u&hr_.. 3Je(J [dUe) e  HIIYD sqn§ AUAIY QUWIBN uuhﬁ.m al aoh-wn— YD

TT0T/1€/01 03 TTOT/1/01 Wwoyy

1318139y Y99y PIjepIosuo))

ds INIOf TTIMO'1



10°9¢:¢1  PULL uULINY 4 1938139 0YD PAIEpLOsU0) (600ENE  :30day
T20T/T0/T1 e judtin) adeq Z3pUueWISH dUd[Ie( - ZHANVNITHA 13501
01'27S9°1 SI MIN 20T/61/01 HO 1210000 HOLVTNMOJ-ADOT €T Z6VE066A SLTT0000 66
009€€°1 SI M 220¢/81/01 HO I Y43Y4 ANVJAANOD dONHA 1-V 10000664 ¥LTTO000 66
91'1S0°L SI M z07/81/01 HO 98096L1 "ONI SIWALSAS INHWAVJ ANVILIVHH ~ 8000066N €LTT0000 66
LL'EVOT SI MIN TT0¢/81/01 HO 98¢eS6T ad-odd  vr10066A CLTT0000 66
SL'681 SI  MIN 20T/81/01 HO 9188SL TV.INTI INHAJINOA Oad 76000664 1LTT0000 66
I ics SI AN ¢T0Z/81/01 HO 190¥56TC ‘ONI HOTUdONOW  €Z10066A 0LT20000 66
wee SI M 7T0¢/81/01 HO 1209SdO SHOIAYES YHAVHAT  ¥010066A 69770000 66
66'8L SI MIN 220t/81/01 HO (43913992} ‘ONI NOS % 4ddddd’'M'f  ¥600066A 89TT0000 66
L6°L8I SI MIN 2c07/81/01 HO I7E98¥T SIDNAO0Yd TVOIAHN ADNHOIHING  8900066A L9TT0000 66
09°¥9¢ ST MIA 2207/81/01 HO 090690-ANID ONI NOLLVDNAd AJHAODSIA  €LVE066A 99770000 66
0£°069°6 SI MW 7207/81/01 HO 0SLTTL81901 "dTONILEHDEIVIN TTHA  T9£E066A §9TT0000 66
6L'691 SI MIN C0t/81/01 HO 6900¥£6L ONINIVATHADVONAD  LEO0066A ¥9TC0000 66
00°svl1 SI MIN T20¢/81/01 HO [433%) dI'Td HNd 1000664 £9220000 66
¥1°0t SI M T20¢/81/01 HO 100°8LOSSTLS Odd DV LLEEO66A 29TT0000 66
£8°161 SI MIN T0T/L1/01 HO €51570-60CC ANVINOD TdVMAIVH SHNVI 01000664 19270000 66
67°€66°L SI M 2C0T/L1/01 HO VLT08CE A1ddNS HONVNALNIVIN ADSVID ££000664 09770000 66
68°¢s SI M c0z/L1/01 HO Pr8¥9-ISV YAS % SHTVS dOLONW DIMLDATA VVV 20000664 65720000 66
10°661 SI MIN ¢20T/v1/01 HO 81699 V XV.L A0 INFNLIVJEA VINHO4ITVD  6666666A 86770000 66
0T'16C SI AMIN 7e0T/v1/01 HO §919L0C SYINIVINOD HOVIOLS AVMVINVH 6720664 LSTT0000 66
0T'16¢ SI MIN 720T/¥#1/01 HO 885180T SYANIV.INOD DOVIOLS AVAVTIVH 6770664 96TT0000 66
16°C¢ SI MIN T0T/¥1/01 HO [4:{334 V XV.L 40 INHNLIVIHA VINIOAITVD  6666666A §STT0000 66
SS°Ll SI M 720T/¥1/01 HO $9L6T78 OOTDI V XV1 A0 INHINLIVAHA VINJOIAI'TVD  6666666A 5270000 66
61'5%0°8 SI M eoT/v1/01 HO TTr001960 NOSIAd VINYOAI'TVO NIHdHINOS 00006611 £5T70000 66
vS0EPT SI MIN 20T/v1/01 HO 21011001 DT SuonedIuNUIIO[S ], auel)  OTFE066A T5TT0000 66
L1y SI MIN 7e0T/v1/01 HO g726001016 YHIINOYA 700006601 15TT0000 66
$9°6CL SI MIN T20T/P1/01 HO 68-dHLVMIHIMS V XVL 40 INAWNIIVdEd VINEOII'TVD  6666666A 0520000 66
000 aA WNWA 720T/¥#1/01 HO HANIINOD qmg penunuo) - pIoALLNOD dIOA 6220000 66
000 dA RNA 7z0e/v1/01 HO HOANIINOD qui§ psnunuo) - poALLNOD dIOA 8%CT0000 66
000 dA WA coe/v1/01 HO HANIINOD qui§ psnunuos - pIoALLNOD dIOA L¥TT0000 66
S1'€T8°CT SI  MIN Teog/e1/01 HO 601L00¢1 HSNOHAAVM IVd  9evC066A 9¥TT0000 66
00'0T6°L1 SI M ¢c0T/e1/01 HO 13974 ANVJINOD H44NVH €1006664 SHTTO000 66
00°0ZL9 SI MIN 220T/e1/01 HO 344 ANVANOD H4ANVH £1006669 ¥+TT0000 66
08'7L8°91 SI  MIN 7eoz/e1/01 HO 8L6Y SLOALIHDYY NONNVE HAOVIVHD 11006669 £¥TT0000 66
0015599 SI  MIN Ce0T/El/0l  HO 6L6¥ SLOAIIHDYV NONNVE HJOV.LVHD 11006664 rTc0000 66
junouwry y33y4) snyels Qa__n.—. aje(d [due)) e YYD sqny§ AUIIIINY dWeN uuhun— al ooh«n— b.oElllg)

TT0T/TE/01 03 TTOT/T/01 oy

1918139y M9y pajepriosuo)

as LNIOf TTIMO'T



10:9€:€1  :dwL], JuUd1In)) S 1015189Y] 3PaYD) parepljosuo) :ooedd  oday
TT0T/TO/TT e IudsIn) adey ZIPUBWIOY dUd[Ie(] - ZHANVNYTHA :49801
11°8CC SI M 720T/vT/01 HO AVIer-€CHT VIdVH V140 ALID 61000664 60£70000 66
19°06%°1 SI MIN 7e0T/¥T/01 HO 8189¢0C NODAS - NHIATIHD Y04 ddLIININOD  9FPE066A 80£70000 66
¥£'868°C SI M e0z/vT/01  HO LLYPLOT TVSOdSIA AIVM 010006601 LOETO000 66
6L°0LT SI MIN Te0T/¥T/01 HO  TTIDO 10566-1D @IOJLIVH HHL  8810066A 90£70000 66
000001 S MIA 7e0T/¥T/01 HO I SHLVIDOSSY ADOTOHLVd HOHHAdS  #0S€066A S0€T0000 66
96 vSH SI MW 7e0T/ve/01 HO TTe101v160 00D SVD VINIOAI'TVO NIHLNOS 00006601 ¥0£T0000 66
05°669°€T SI MIN 7e0T/¥T/01 HO TTCI01ET160 NOSIAH VINYOAI'TVD NJHHINOS  #00006601 £€0€T0000 66
098 SI M 720T/¥T/01 HO  TT0TP16 OOLSOD ATVNOUDN TAYHHS 68100664 T0£T0000 66
Wit SI  MIN 2202/¥7/01 HO dOVLSOd-TT0T916 VISILAVL HVTHS §TT00664d 10£70000 66
8¢°19 SI M 2c0T/vC/01 HO HOVATIN ZANOSVA IANVY £9100664 00£70000 66
00°000°¢ SI M TT0T/be/01 HO  LIALLS TT0TLOO0 "ONI VSN HONVNIL INFIAVNO  8710066A 66270000 66
00°00% SI MIN 7e0T/vT/01  HO 65TCE ADIAYAS d94.L ZHAIVHD TIVNOH'1 97000664 86770000 66
SLOT SI  MIN 7202/vT/01 HO WASTO-dINIHA SATVSNND VIDAT 7C100664 L6T70000 66
T6'6LL T SI M 720T/¥2/01  HO TTOT6001LLTSS STYIIALVIN ONINIVAT TIOHSAAVT  £010066A 96TC0000 66
9423 SI MIN Te0T/ve/01  HO AOVATIN VT1INddVZ NHOL L8000664 §6TT0000 66
06'6¢ SI MIN 7202/¥T/01 HO  TT/61/01-dINIHd ONIATYL ALLANVHS 16ZE066A ¥6270000 66
PIE0F'E SI MW e0T/¥T/01 HO Y4747 DNINOLLIANOD ¥IV SVINOHL ‘WA 1£000664 £67C0000 66
96'L88°T SI M ¢eoT/ve/01 HO AVIer-¢CHT VIIVH V140 ALID 61000664 7670000 66
ST'OLT SI MIN 720T/47/01 HO JNIEA TT/LT/6 ATOONVIN NVILSTIHO 000664 16220000 66
£€5°68 SI M 720T/¥T/01 HO SI19L1Dd ONI INHIAINIFAOD MAD 900066 A 062770000 66
9€°691°C SI M 7T07/v7/01 HO 6 ONI HAILOWO1LNV SYHHLOYd  87E£L066A 68270000 66
oY €66°cY SI M 7e0T/vT/01 HO 19vCLY ANVANOD NOLLVINAA TAVINHONIE  86££066A 88CC0000 66
00°ShL SI  MIN ¢T0T/¥7/01 HO 919559 % ANNY VAOTNOSTAANY NOSNILLY ~ 0T00066A L8TT0000 66
0€6L0°S SI M 7e0z/vT/01  HO 666SLL3OAV ONIH1ddV  ST100066A 98270000 66
L1'88T°1 SI M 220z/vT/01 HO 675658 HWIL NVOIIHINY ~ 80TE066A €8T770000 66
ST'H6£°0T SI MIN 7202/¥7/01 HO 10051 dO-0D "A¥ES HAILVILSININAY  8000066A ¥8C¢C0000 66
75’806 SI M 7202/02/01 HO €IL]SL TVLNTY LNFNAINOA 0dd 75000664 £87T0000 66
98'650°C SI M 2¢0T/61/01 HO PI0TTI-Al ANVINOD SOLLSVId IWd0d  9000066N 78TT0000 66
00°STS SI MIN 720T/61/01 HO (4 A4AIN]0) SV NOLLIMLAN TOOHDS VINJIOAITVD  80S€066A 18270000 66
00°58% SI M c02/61/01 HO 220Te101 NAad 40 901440 ALNNOD HAISYHATY ~ 90SE066A 08770000 66
9¢'0L SI M 2207/61/01 HO 1r01¢6 SAIDOTONHDHL LNIId! £0EL066A 6L720000 66
00°0¢¥ SI MIN 7T0T/61/01 HO TT60-SP1 NOLLDALAQ LSHNOWALNI  Z600066A 8LTT0000 66
8€61191 SI MIN TT0T/61/01 HO TTOTLdAS WOOZ SSHIIXH NVORIHINY  £100066A LLTT0000 66
000 aAn WA ¢c0T/61/01 HO HANLLNOD qmi§ panunuo)) - pPIoATLNOD dIOA 9LT70000 66
junoury Yd9y)) sme)g 2dA], 3je( PIUER) e[ MIYD sqn§ DUIY JweN ke qI1 224ed YD

220Z/1/0T 03 TTOT/1/01 Wwoy
J9)SIS9Y YI9YD pPIjepIosuo))
ds INIOf TTIMO'1



10:9€:€] W], JUdIIND) 1915182y JooyD parepjosuo) :5o0edd  :10day
7Z07/20/T1 ¥k Iudainy ZOpUeWOH dUS[IE( - ZAANVNYTIHA 13501

¥9°05¥°90C°y [e30, puer)

¥9°0S+°90C Y ‘[ej0 ] Yjueq 66

¥9'0S¥90T'y :panssy
r'ST6'81 SI MIN 720T7/1€/01 HO TCLdAS-T1NI-ADd SAINOOD I 40d  ¢S10066A 62£20000 66
90°LS9 SI M 7707/87/01 HO LES0SE8166 VI-SSHTAIIM NOZTIHA 600006601 8TET0O000 66
(449! SI MIN 270T/87/01 HO 20011260 0D SVD VINIOAI'TVD NYFHLNOS  S00006611 LTETO000 66
99°L89 SI M 7207/82/01 HO $880068 SHOIAYES LIAHYD LOddd HINOH $€000664 9Z¢£T0000 66
0T ILY'E SI MIN c07/82/01 HO 770201¢£T60 IWLIVJAd ddLVM VIGVH V140 ALD 100006601 STET0000 66
00051 ST MIN 7207/LT/01  HO 6/8/L9¢01+¥SOd MONL AYIVIN LISE066A $2£T0000 66
0¥'6 SI M 20T/LT/01 HO 698016S0d VNIQIW VIIVIN ~ P1SE066A £2€T0000 66
L6986 SI MIN 2202/97/01 HO ¢1818 dNOYD VINI  0910066A TTET0000 66
00'1TI°LLE SI M 770¢/97/01 HO 2908 SLOALIHOYY NONNVYE HAOV.LVHD 11006664 12€70000 66
00°0TH¥8 SI M 7T02/97/01 HO 190¢ SLOALIHOYV NONNVE HJOV.LVHD 11006664 0TET0000 66
€0°LYL'SLE SI MIN 720Z/97/01 HO 91 ddV AVd NOILDNMILSNOD TIVH-NOSYMDOIdd 01006664 61€70000 66
1€'¥96°8LT SI M TT0¢/97/01 HO §1ddV AVd NOLLDALSNOD TIVH-NOSMOIdd 01006664 81€70000 66
66'781°¢1 SI MIN 7202/9T/01 HO VTeziore1eo NOSIAH VINYOAITVYD NIFHLNOS  #000066{1 L1€20000 66
60°91¢ SI MIN T70T/97/01 HO 8TETISY6 4000  PE10066A 91£70000 66
85°615°9 SI M 220T/97/01 HO yvevLiTol "ONI NOSYVHAd SON  6Z10066A S1£20000 66
01'816°C SI M 7207/97/01 HO TTSO0T9STS8E STVIIALVIN ONINIVAT HJOHSHYIVT  €010066A ¥1£20000 66
0T 096 SI. M 7202/97/01 HO T1001€060 WIAVJAd Y9LVM VIEVH V140 ALID 100006611 €1€20000 66
6°C6 SI. M 220t/ST/01 HO 770T 1LSNOHNv OLONWVINVA INNA 81200664 T1€20000 66
99°¢11 SI M 720T/sT/01 HO T0Tr1601'1d SHIVZVD VNVIEV 000664 11€20000 66
£8'SCS SI  MIN cT0T/ve/01 - HO (4447 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV SYINOHL ‘W'4 1£000664 01£70000 66
jyjunoury Ya9y) snjels u&h. e PIUL) Aed YY)D sqn§ UIIJIY QWeN muhnm al mw%n& HRYDH

TZOT/IE/0T 03 TTOT/T/0F Woy
J9)SISIY YI9YD PIjepI[osuo)
ds LNIOTL TTIMO'T



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Whittier Union High ACTION/
School District for Field Trip Transportation (RATIFICATION)

The District has a need to contract with transportation companies to fulfill the needs of the
schools’ field trip requests.

It is recommended that the contract with Whittier Union High School District for Field Trip

Transportation services from July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023, be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Erickson-Hall Construction ACTION

Company for Portable Building Replacement, HVAC, Roof
Replacement, Fire Alarm, ADA, and Related Work at Jordan
Elementary School

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is
reached.

Current Considerations:

On January 10, 2022, the Board of Trustees took action to approve the award of Pre-
Construction and Lease-Leaseback (LLB) Services for Jordan Elementary School. The
contract was awarded to Erickson Hall Construction Company. On May 3, 2022, the Board of
Trustees approved the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the LLB contract with Erickson-
Hall Construction Company specifically for the Jordan Elementary Portable Building
Replacement, HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, ADA, and Related Work at HVAC,
Roof Replacement, and Associated Work project. This work is completed at Jordan
Elementary School and has been accepted by the District.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $8,822,633
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B4-1



Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Erickson-Hall
Construction Company, Jordan Elementary School, $8,822,633, Measure LL Bond Fund, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Silver Creek Industries, ACTION

Inc. for the Purchase and Installation of Division of State
Architect (DSA) Approved Modular Buildings at Jordan
Elementary School

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is
reached.

Current Considerations:

On May 3, 2021, the Board of Trustees took action to approve the contract with Silver Creek
Industries for the Purchase and Installation of Division of State Architect (DSA) approved modular
buildings at Jordan Elementary School. This work is completed and has been accepted by the
District.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $3,452,151.07
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund - Fund 21.0

Capital Facilities Fund — Fund 25.0

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Silver Creek
Industries, Jordan Elementary School, $3,452,151.07, Measure LL Bond Fund and Capital
Facilities Fund and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

DB/cw

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #5 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #5, which includes hiring,
resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees
has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the law, District policy, administrative
regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #5, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential
employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C1-1



I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE

A. CHANGE OF STATUS

NAME

Saieva, Alyson

Rutledge, Stephanie
Kosareff, Breaunna

Kosareff, Breaunna

Casey, Kaleen
Casey, Kaleen

Austin, Stephanie

B.

NAME

Becerra, Chris

C.
NAME
Jimenez, Yovanna
Carrillo, Valerie
McCoy Stacey

Dixon, Ronica

December 12, 2022

RESIGNATION

EFFECTIVE END DATE
DATE
08/15/2022 12/23/2022
11/14/2022 11/18/2022
12/05/2022 12/23/2022
01/09/2023 02/03/2023
01/09/2023 01/20/23
03/06/2023 03/17/2023
03/08/2023 03/14/2023
EFFECTIVE
11/30/2022 DO

SITE
OL

MA
JO

JO
MA

MA

RS

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #5

COMMENTS

(AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Correction of EER
2022-2023 #5

(AB375) CFRA Medical Leave

(AB375) CFRA Medical Leave

(AB375) CFRA Maternity Leave
(AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave

(AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave

(AB375) CFRA Family Leave

COMMENTS

Resignation. Coordinator, Child Development

CERTIFICATED SALARIES FOR 2022-2023**

SITE

Jordan
Jordan
Jordan

DO

Units to move. Effective January 1, 2023. Was
C1/S3 EER #11 2021-2022

Units to move. Effective January 1, 2023. Was
C2/S6 EER #11 2021-2022

TK Teacher Jordan Elementary. Temporary
Contract 01/09/2023-06/02/2023

CLASS STEP COMMENTS
4 3
3 6
3 1

Column

Child Development Coordinator 01/09/2022

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention

and Power Source

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

X-C1-2



D. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half
day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development,
Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Michael Gaber
Michele Chevallier
Jessica Lau

Nicole Azucar
William Hoover
Ryana Murch
Jennifer Perez

E. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY
NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE
Wallace, Gregory 08/15/2022 12/23/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Third
Grade Teacher Olita.
Petersen, Kaycee 12/05/2022 12/23/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Fourth
Grade Teacher Jordan.
Petersen, Kaycee 01/09/2023 02/03/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Fourth
Grade Teacher Jordan.
Zavala, Kimberly 01/09/2023 01/20/23 DO To be paid rate of $200.00 Second Grade Teacher
Macy.
Sauceda, 03/06/2023 03/17/2023 DO To be paid rate of $200.00 Second Grade Teacher
Antoinette Macy.
Carr, Candice 01/09/2022 06/02/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250 for Dance/
Movement and Recorder Teacher. District.
IL. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES December 12, 2022
A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND
B. HOURLY - GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Allstun, Brenda 08/29/22 MA  Longevity: Instructional Assistant
SE/MOD Classified HR 25 yrs 10.00%
Aragon, Yvonne 11/19/22 OL Longevity: Instructional Aide Special
Education Classified HR 15 yrs 5.00%
Cardenas, Marina 12/01/22 RN/S06 DO Reclassification: Admin Assist. to the

Assist. Superintendent of Admin. Srvs
Classified Personnel

X-C1-3



(@]

Douville, Jamie 12/05/2022

Erickson, Carl 11/28/22

Evanoft, Mary Jo 12/01/22

Herman, Kathleen 03/04/23

Hernandez, Frances 12/1/2022

Hutcherson, Angela 01/07/23

Johnson, Rachel 11/01/22

Kim, Elizabeth 10/20/22

Lawson, Jennifer 11/01/22

Lawson, Jennifer 11/01/22

Lepe, Caroline 11/13/22

Martinez, Veronica 08/27/22

Muravez, Alicia 01/14/23

Rivera, Ismael 10/09/22

Shrainer, Chelsea 10/01/22

Solis, Wendy 11/10/2022

Soto, Denise 12/1/2022

Swisshelm, Lisa 4/23/2023

Vazquez, Maricela 11/10/2022

Verbeck, Renee Marie 10/14/2022

Villarino, Kathleen 10/23/2022

(Pillar)

Villalovos, Mary Jane 12/01/2022

CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS
Addition:

L]
[ ]
e Executive Assistant to the Superintendent- Certificated Personnel
e Expanded Learning Site Coordinator
e Maintenance and Operations Supervisor
e Secretary- Maintenance & Operations

R14/501

R02/S08

RZ/S03

R14/801

R14/802

RO7/S05

R07/805

R14/S05

R21/506

R16/502

RI/S07

R14/805

RF/S04

EP

DO

DO

OL

DO
MG

JO

DO
OL

OL

MG

RS

EL

MG

DO

DO

OL

DO

MA

DO

New Hire Instructional Aide Early
Learning TK

New Hire: Assistant Superintendent of
Administrative Services Classified
Personnel Management

Range Increase: Executive Assist to the
Superintendent - Certificated Personnel
Longevity: Instructional Aide Early
Learning Classified HR 10 yrs 2.50%
Substitute Instructional Aide

Longevity: Instructional Assistant
SE/MOD Classified HR 10 yrs 2.50%
Step Increase: Instructional Aide Early
Learning from S01 to S02

New Hire: Noon Duty Aide Substitute

Step Increase: Cafeteria Worker from
S04 to S05

Step Increase: Cafeteria Worker Extra
Hours from S04 to S05

Step Increase: Bilingual Instructional
Aide from S04 to S05

Longevity: Cafeteria Manager
Classified HR 10 yrs 2.50%

Longevity: Satellite Cafeteria Worker
Classified HR 15 yrs 5.00%

Step increase: Day Custodian from SO05
to S06

Step increase: Clerk Typist from SO1 to
S02

New Hire: Instructional Aide SE/MOD
Substitute

Reclassification: Admin. Assist.to the
Superintendent of Business Services
Longevity: Satellite Cafeteria Worker
Classified HR 15 yrs 5.00%
Instructional Aide Site Transfer : OL to
MA

Longevity: Administrative Secretary of
Education Services 25 yrs 10.00%

Step increase: Instructional Assistant
SE/MOD from S04 to SO5

Step increase: Asst. to Supt Office from
S03 to S04

Administrative Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services Classified Personnel
Administrative Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services

X-Cl-4



ary
i

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT @ @

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT-
ADMINISTRATVE SERVICES/CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL @ @

Confidential Salary Schedule
Range N

JOB SUMMARY:

Under general direction serves as confidential assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services and the
District Superintendent of Schools, performing a full range of responsible technical and complex tasks of a confidential nature;
works with minimal supervision using independent judgment, requiring knowledge of District programs, State federal laws and
District regulations and requirements for business related issues; performs functions in the operation of the personnel program
for classified employees; and performs related duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the class.

Business Services

e  Organizes and schedules appointments, meetings, and conferences; maintains appointment calendar for the Assistant
Superintendent of Administrative Services.

e  Greets and screens callers, visitors, employees, administrators, parents, vendors and the public; provides information
or directs parties to appropriate personnel; receives, opens, and screens incoming mail.

e Composes and types letters, bulletins, memos, forms, etc.; prepares Board agenda items; and maintains records and
files.

e  Provides ancillary support to the programs and departments that the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services directly supervises.

e  Prepares Board agenda items for Business Services and other departments that the Assistant Superintendent of
Administrative Services directly supervises.

o Assists Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services with preparation for confidential proceedings of
collective bargaining negotiations; updates and distributes classified collective bargaining agreement.

e  Creates and maintains presentation materials for Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services to use in
conjunction with business meetings, Board information, or community events.

¢ Compiles information pertaining to related administrative activities and prepares drafts of reports; develops
procedures to expedite transmittal of information or to facilitate implementation of policies and programs.

e Maintains control files of matters in progress and expedites their completion; prepares reports by finding,
assembling, and summarizing information and data.

e  Updates and maintains Administrative Services page on District’s website.

e  Performs other related duties as assigned.

Classified Personnel

e Responds to inquiries from applicants, employees and the general public regarding classified employment and
District policies and procedures and regulations.

e Performs functions in support of recruitment, selection, and processing of classified employees and classified
substitutes.

o Composes correspondence, bulletins, memos, annual notifications, offers of employment and regret letters.

e Communicates with administrators to determine staffing needs and recruitment status; confirm assignments with
school sites and departments throughout the school year; generate assignment changes as needed.



e ® o @ o

Assists in drafting discipline documentation for managers, schedules discipline meetings and hearings.

Administers CSEA collective bargaining unit agreement.

Maintains Human Resources employee database (excluding health benefits and voluntary deductions).

Prepares and updates job descriptions, salary schedules and work calendars, and conducts salary surveys.

Prepares Board agenda items for classified personnel; compiles data and submit to administrators for collective
bargaining activities; researches data and compiles reports and spreadsheets for multiple purposes throughout the
school year; work with auditors as needed.

Maintain employee personnel files.

Maintains seniority data, layoff and reemployment lists for classified personnel.

Communicates regularly with legal counsel regarding classified personnel issues.

Screens and maintains classified substitute call list; Maintains substitute-calling system.

.Assists with the administration of Workers’ Compensation claims.

Tracks modified duty accommodations and employees who are on leave status; notifies employees of FMLA and all
leave balances in coordination with payroll department.

Coordinates and attends Good Faith Interactive Process meetings.

Tracks and monitors TB results and sends notices regarding expiration.

Maintains records of unemployment insurance claims, responds to inquiries from EDD, and represents the District at
unemployment appeals hearings.

Maintains and updates Classified Personnel page on District’s website.

Performs other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:

Office administration practices and procedures, including filing systems and telephone techniques and etiquette.
Employment laws, State Education Code and fair employment laws and regulations; District policies and procedures
regarding classified personnel and bargaining agreements.

e Record keeping and methods of collecting and organizing data and information.

e Principles of business letter and report writing including correct English usage, grammar, spelling, and proofreading.
e Workers’ Compensation benefits and risk management practices.

e  Oral and written communication skills.

e  General knowledge of modern office equipment and computer programs.

Ability to:

Pass a typing test at 55 words per minute; operate a computer using presentation, word processing, spreadsheet, and
database software applications.

Interpret, explain, and apply District policies, procedures, and collective bargaining contracts.

Perform complex and responsible secretarial duties requiring confidentiality, independent judgment, and analysis.
Communicate clearly and effectively, both orally and in writing, with administrators, employees, parents and the
public.

Work independently with minimal supervision, meeting schedules and time lines.

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

Education/Training/Experience:

High school diploma or its equivalent to assure the ability to read and write English and to perform mathematical
calculations at a level required for successful job performance PLUS a minimum of two (2) years of formal, related
education beyond a high school diploma or other combination of training, education, and experience that demonstrates
possession of the knowledge and abilities to perform the duties of the position. A combination of training and experience
equivalent to five (5) years of progressively responsible clerical, administrative, secretarial, and/or technical experience,
preferably in the field of public education/services (including classified personnel), which has provided the applicant with
the required knowledge and abilities to successfully perform job duties. Ability to type 55 words per minute required and
high-level computer skills preferred, including word processing, presentation, spreadsheet and database software
applications.

Administrative Assistant Administrative Services/Classified Personnel Page 2



PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, employees are subject to constant interruption and are in direct contact with
the public and employees. Negative interactions resulting from these contacts can result in stressful situations. Employees
are required to constantly sit for periods of time. Talk or hear, in person and by telephone. Use hands and fingers to touch,
handle, feel or operate standard office equipment, reaching with hands and arms. Employees are frequently required to
stand and walk, bend and stoop and to grasp, lift and move records and documents.

Mental Demands:

Employees must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; read and interpret data, information and
documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact cooperatively with
District staff, students and parents.

Work Environment:

Employees work under typical office conditions, and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately quiet. The employee
occasionally drives to District sites to provide administrative support for the department and District.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

Administrative Assistant Administrative Services/Classified Personnel Page 3

Board Approved: January 27, 1992 (formerly Administrative Secretary/Busincss Services Cerlificated Personnel and Secretary Classified Personnel/Superintendent’s Office);
September 8, 2008 (formerly Administrative Secretary/Business Services/Classified Personnel); June 25, 2014)
December 12, 2022

Reviewed: November 2022



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT @

\ ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT- 1 Qe
BUSINESS SERVICES @
Confidential Salary Schedule
Range I
JOB SUMMARY:

Under general direction serves as confidential assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services and the District
Superintendent of Schools, performing a full range of responsible technical and complex tasks of a confidential nature; works
with minimal supervision using independent judgment, requiring knowledge of District programs, State federal laws and
District regulations and requirements for business related issues and related confidential employee documentation; and
performs related duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the class.

Business Services

e Organizes and schedules appointments, meetings, and conferences; maintains appointment calendar for the Assistant
Superintendent of Business Services.

e  Greets and screens callers, visitors, employees, administrators, parents, vendors and the public; provides information
or directs parties to appropriate personnel; receives, opens, and screens incoming mail.

e Composes and types letters, bulletins, memos, forms, etc.; prepares Board agenda items; and maintains records and
files.

e  Maintains records for leases including lease insurance, rent, and agreements.

o Assist in maintaining confidential employee records and employee evaluation records.

e Provides ancillary support to the programs and departments that the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
directly supervises.

s Prepares Board agenda items for Business Services and other departments that the Assistant Superintendent of
Business Services directly supervises.

o  Assists Assistant Superintendent of Business Services with preparation for confidential proceedings of collective
bargaining negotiations.

e Creates and maintains presentation materials for Assistant Superintendent of Business Services to use in conjunction
with business meetings, Board information, or community events.

e Compiles information pertaining to related administrative activities and prepares drafts of reports; develops
procedures to expedite transmittal of information or to facilitate implementation of policies and programs.

e  Maintains control files of matters in progress and expedites their completion; prepares reports by finding,
assembling, and summarizing information and data.

¢ Records and processes incoming property and liability claims.

e Reviews and ensures certificates of insurance meet the contractual requirements.

o Updates and maintains Business Services page on District’s website.

o Performs other related duties as assigned.

e Assist with inquiries from applicants, employees and the general public regarding classified employment and District
policies and procedures and regulations.

e  Assist with functions in support of recruitment, selection, and processing of classified employees and classified
substitutes.

e Composes correspondence, bulletins, memos, annual notifications, offers of employment and regret letters.

e Communicates with administrators to determine staffing needs and recruitment status; confirm assignments with
school sites and departments throughout the school year; generate assignment changes as needed.



Assists in drafting discipline documentation for managers, schedules discipline meetings and hearings.

Assist the maintenance of the Human Resources employee database (excluding health benefits and voluntary
deductions).

Prepares Board agenda items for classified personnel; compiles data and submit to administrators for collective
bargaining activities; researches data and compiles reports and spreadsheets for multiple purposes throughout the
school year; work with auditors as needed.

Communicates regularly with legal counsel regarding classified personnel issues.

Screens and maintains classified substitute call list; Maintains substitute-calling system.

Assist in tracking modified duty accommodations and employees who are on leave status; notifies employees of
FMLA and all leave balances in coordination with payroll department.

Performs other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:
Knowledge of:

Office administration practices and procedures, including filing systems and telephone techniques and etiquette.
Employment laws, State Education Code and fair employment laws and regulations; District policies and procedures
regarding classified personnel and bargaining agreements.

Record keeping and methods of collecting and organizing data and information.

Principles of business letter and report writing including correct English usage, grammar, spelling, and proofreading.
Workers® Compensation benefits and risk management practices.

Oral and written communication skills.

General knowledge of modern office equipment and computer programs.

Ability to:

Pass a typing test at 55 words per minute; operate a computer using presentation, word processing, spreadsheet, and
database software applications.

Interpret, explain, and apply District policies, procedures, and collective bargaining contracts.

Perform complex and responsible secretarial duties requiring confidentiality, independent judgment, and analysis.
Communicate clearly and effectively, both orally and in writing, with administrators, employees, parents and the
public.

Work independently with minimal supervision, meeting schedules and time lines.

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

Education/Training/Experience:

High school diploma or its equivalent to assure the ability to read and write English and to perform mathematical
calculations at a level required for successful job performance PLUS a minimum of two (2) years of formal, related
education beyond a high school diploma or other combination of training, education, and experience that demonstrates
possession of the knowledge and abilities to perform the duties of the position. A combination of training and experience
equivalent to five (5) years of progressively responsible clerical, administrative, secretarial, and/or technical experience,
preferably in the field of public education/services (including classified personnel), which has provided the applicant with
the required knowledge and abilities to successfully perform job duties. Ability to type 55 words per minute required and
high-level computer skills preferred, including word processing, presentation, spreadsheet and database software
applications.

Administrative Assistant Business Services Page 2



PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or

specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, employees are subject to constant interruption and are in direct contact with
the public and employees. Negative interactions resulting from these contacts can result in stressful situations. Employees
are required to constantly sit for periods of time. Talk or hear, in person and by telephone. Use hands and fingers to touch,
handle, feel or operate standard office equipment, reaching with hands and arms. Employees are frequently required to

stand and walk, bend and stoop and to grasp, lift and move records and documents.

Mental Demands:

Employees must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; read and interpret data, information and
documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact cooperatively with

District staff, students and parents.

Work Environment:

Employees work under typical office conditions, and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately quiet. The employee

occasionally drives to District sites to provide administrative support for the department and District.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

Administrative Assistant Business Services Page 3

Board Approved: January 27, 1992 (formerly Administrative Secretary/Business Services Certificated Personnel and Secretary Classified Personnel/Superintendent’s Office);
September 8, 2008 Administrative Secretary/Business Services/Classified Personnel); June 25, 2014
December 12, 2022

Revised: September 8, 2008; May 2014; September 2021; November 2022
Reviewed: September 1993



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT @ @

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE SUPERINTENDENT/CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 4 ' s

©e

Confidential Range Z
JOB SUMMARY:

Under direction of the District Superintendent, the Executive Assistant to the Superintendent coordinates work activities of the
Superintendent’s office and provides administrative support for the Superintendent and Board of Trustees including but not limited to
communications, agendas, schedules, meetings, travel arrangements, and official proceedings. The Executive Assistant assists with
interpretations of policies and regulations to officials, staff, and the public; and is responsible for the operation and administration of
services related to certificated personnel; maintain records, compile data and prepare complex reports; provide technical assistance and
complex assistance and supervise assigned staff.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the
classification.

e  Assists Superintendent in coordinating operation procedures, public relations, communications, and administrative support
functions.

e Serves as a contact for the Superintendent with the public, department officials, media, and other employees as needed.

e  Serves as the initial contact/resource for the Superintendent’s office for the purpose of screening calls, visitors, and mail to
organize the flow of communication.

e Organizes, develops and implements office practices and procedures as required by the California Department of Education,
the County Offices of Education and the school district.

e Reviews correspondence directed to the Superintendent; independently prepares written communications, reports, manuals,
minutes, and complex, confidential data and information on behalf of and/or for the Superintendent.

e Researches and obtains information, and computes data for reports, and/or special projects as assigned.

e  Preparation, compilation, and distribution of agenda for Board of Trustees’ meetings and Administrative Staffmeetings.

e Attends District Board Meetings, completes minutes, and maintains official records; prepares public agenda items, reports

and correspondence regarding Board actions; coordinates publication and distribution of Board policies and administrative

regulations.

Maintains and updates Board policies, legislative information, budget records, and subject index of major Board actions.

Meets regularly with office managers to collaborate and coordinate District protocols.

Interprets, communicates, and applies District rules, legal requirements, procedures and policies.

Assists families and community members with complaints and requests for services or information,

Performs secretarial duties related to the Superintendent’s office.

Maintains confidentiality and provides follow-up assistance on sensitive and confidential collective bargaining materials,

legal issues, and other District actions.

Coordinate and administer the inter and intra-district student transfer process.

e  Makes reservations and travel arrangements for Board of Trustees and the Superintendent.

Certificated Personnel

e Coordinate the recruitment and selection process of certificated personnel, to include but not limited to transfers, and
reassignments.

e Coordinate the employment, assignment, leaves of absence, transfers, and retirement of employees.

e Oversee the automated employee absence reporting system for certificated employees.

e Develop recruitment and retention programs to ensure adequate substitute staffing.

e  Study and recommend personnel policies and programs, and implement as directed standard personnel procedures.

o  Assists with interpretation and provide information on certificated human resources policies, rules and regulations to
administrators and employees.

e Develop and maintain essential personnel records for all certificated District employees.

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/Certificated Personnel



Compile data for the negotiation process; maintain confidentiality of sensitive negotiation and other personnel-related
information.

Assists with interpretation of employee association contracts and implementation.

Maintain HRS employee database.

Prepare and update job descriptions and conducts salary surveys.

Prepare Board agenda items for personnel; compile data and submit to administrators for collective bargaining
activities; research data and compile reports and spreadsheets for multiple purposes throughout the school year.
Maintain seniority data, layoff and reemployment lists, vacancy listings, job descriptions, salary placement, college unit
posting, orientation and testing.

Communicate as directed with legal counsel regarding personnel issues.

Supervise and evaluate assigned personnel.

Performs other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:

Office procedures and practices, including filing systems, telephone techniques, principles of business letter and report
writing.

e Relevant statues, legal requirements, policies, practices, and regulations.

®  Collection and organization of data and information.

e  General knowledge of modern office equipment and computer programs.

e Technology-based competencies required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job including word processing,
presentations, communications, databases and spreadsheets.

e  Oral and written communication skills.

e English usage, spelling, grammar and manuscript and report formatting.

e Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.

e Principles and procedures of teacher certification, compensation, employment, conflict resolution, and other personnel
services.

e Applicable sections of the Education Code and other laws related to certificated personnel practices and procedures,
including Board and District policies, procedures, and regulations.

e Principles of public administration, management, organization, employee training and supervision.

e Modem office practices, procedures and equipment.

e  Computer software applications.

e Principles and practices of supervision and evaluation.

Ability to:

e Effectively and efficiently perform clerical, secretarial, and administrative assistant functions and activities.

e Analyze situations and use independent judgment to develop effective options in resolving problems and/or complex
situations.

e Interpret and apply statutes, legal requirements, school district policies, practices and regulations, as well as those of local,
county, State and national agencies.

e Produce complex documents and reports.

o  Establish and maintain procedural systems and controls, and work priorities.

o Work under pressure and maintain effective and harmonious working relationships with school officials, other employees,
outside agencies and the public.

e Provide excellent customer service.

e Find accurate sources of information in order to respond to requests for information.

e  Maintain confidentiality of information.

e  Effectively multi-task and work with disruptions.

e  Pass a typing test at 60 words per minute.

e  Effectively work with minimal direction.

Establish and maintain cooperative relationships with staff, parents, students and District administrators.

Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

Interpret and apply a wide variety of rules and regulations relating to the operation of the personnel department under
the Education Code and the California Commission on TeacherCredentialing.

Perform a variety of professional and technical duties involved in the conduct of the District’s recruitment, selection,

and employee discipline.

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/Certificated Personnel



o  Effectively advise appropriate personnel on disciplinary hearings, procedures and problems.

e  Perform in situations requiring specialized knowledge, using tact, discretion and good judgment.

o Assume responsibility for assigned related activities and programs; plan and organize work meeting schedules and
deadlines.

e  Establish and maintain cooperative relationships with school staff, parents, students and District administrators.

e Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

e Effectively train, supervise and evaluate assigned personnel.

Education/Training/Experience:
Four (4) years of administrative or secretarial experience involving public contact. School district experience preferred.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific
trade and or specialized work assignment.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this class, employees are subject to constant interruption and are in direct contact with the public
and employees. Negative interactions resulting from these contacts can result in stressful situations. These positions may be high
volume positions and may work without direct and/or constant supervision. The noise level in an office environment is moderate.

Mental Demands:

Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information, and documents;
interpret policies and procedures; use math and mathematical reasoning; learn and apply new information or new skills; work
under deadlines with constant interruptions; and interact cooperatively with District staff, parents, community members, vendors,
and other organizations; occasionally required to deal with conflict situations.

Physical Demands: Ability to sit for extended periods of time. Walking, standing, bending, and reaching below and above
shoulder level. Lifting, pulling or pushing objects generally not exceeding twenty pounds may also be required. Repetitive use of
fingers and hands to operate a keyboard and other office equipment is necessary. Talk or hear, in person and by telephone.
Specific vision abilities including close vision, depth perception and the ability to focus are required.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD:
12 months per year, 5 days per week, 8 hours per day

Approved by Board of Trustees: May 1969; July 2006; March 8, 2016, November 7, 2016, December 12, 2022
Revised: May 1976, July 1986 (formerly Superintendent's Secretary); March 2016 (formerly Executive Assistant & Secretary to the Superintendent), February 2016, November 2022
Reviewed: September 1993, February 2015



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPANDED LEARNING SITE COORDINATOR

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 17

JOB SUMMARY:

Under supervision, assists in the supervision, management, safety and well being of students of school age during the before and/or
after school expanded learning program a district school age before and after school program.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

This classification is distinguished from other Instructional Assistant classifications in that the primary responsibility is
working with students in the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (PowerSource) department.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.

- Assist vendors and teachers in a learning environment designed to develop the physical, cognitive, emotional, creative
and social skills of child development students.

- Assist in the preparation of a variety of instructional materials and learning aids designed for learning of expanded
learning students.

- Supervise groups or individual students under the directions of the assigned supervisor;

- Demonstrate standards of behavior and utilize a positive approach while working with children.

- Distribute snacks and other meals as appropriate; set up plates and meals; clean serving area after meals; assist students

with cleanliness and toileting as needed.

- Maintain and assure a clean, safe, attractive and positive learning environment; perform light housekeeping duties,
including cleaning the classroom after students leave and ensuring the classroom is ready for the next day.

- May set up and operate simple audio-visual equipment, assisting students to learn through the use of computers and
other teaching aids.

- Assist in administering routine first aid to students as needed; assist in toileting, administering medication and medical
procedures in accordance with specific medical instructions as assigned

- Participate in meetings and in-service training programs as assigned.

- Assist with classroom preparation and materials.

- Routinely squat, crouch, sit on small chairs, and hard surfaces with students.

- Maintains student, classified, certificated, and community partner attendance records.

- Coordinates student dismissal procedures, communicating with community partners, parents and guardians in an

ongoing manner

- Perform other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
- Basic concepts used in Education/Child Development
- Program policies, practices and procedures.
- Safe classroom and playground practices.
- Health and safety precautions and procedures
- Basic first aid procedures and health and safety regulations.
- Interpersonal relations skills using tact, patience and courtesy.

Ability to:

- Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward acceptable social behavior.
- Implement learning activities for children while maintaining a healthy and safe environment.
- Monitor and assist students.



- Communicate clearly and effectively, both orally and in writing, with administrators, employees, parents and the public.
- Maintain confidentiality.

- Work independently with minimal supervision, meeting schedules and time lines.

- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

- Squat, crouch or sit on small chairs low to the ground or hard floors.

- Demonstrate understanding, patient and receptive attitude toward students, staff, community partners and parents.
- Work confidentially with discretion and independently with little supervision.

- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

- Perform routine clerical duties.

- Lift and move items weighing up to 50 pounds.

Education/Training/Licenses/Experience:

(1) Graduation from high school or its equivalent and must successfully pass the District’s local assessment test; and
(2) 24 college level units, 12 of which need to be in Education, Child Development, or related field; and

(3) At least one year of experience working with children in a child development program or equivalent

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include sitting and standing for extended periods of time. The employee may frequently
move or lift children weighing up to 50 pounds unassisted. Occasional bending at the waist is required, as is kneeling,
crouching, squatting, pushing and pulling. Employees may reach overhead as well as above the shoulders and
horizontally.

Mental Demands:
Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; interpret policies and procedures; and
interact cooperatively with District staff, parents, and the general public.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, indoor and
outdoor environments and on or near student playground equipment.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD:
10 months per year, 5 days per week, up to 3.75 hours/day before and or after school

Expanded Learning Site Coordinator - Page 2



@ Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellente Sin¢e 1906

“Rome of Secholars and Champlons”

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Maintenance & Operations Supervisor

JOB SUMMARY:

The job of Maintenance & Operations Lead is established for the purpose/s of performing skilled work in one or
more of the following areas: electrical, painting, plumbing, welding, asbestos removal and/or carpentry work in
the alteration, repair and construction of equipment and structures; resolving emergency situations; ensuring that
assignments are completed in a safe, proper and timely manner and assisting the oversight and support of
assigned maintenance personnel in the performance of their assignments.

This job is distinguished from similar jobs by the following characteristics: Incumbents in this class are assigned
a variety of tasks requiring skills in various trades, which are performed under minimal supervision, and assist with
the oversight of assigned maintenance and operational personnel.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the classification.

Applies finishes to walls and other surfaces (e.g. undercoat, sizing, texture, tints, plaster, etc.) for the purpose
of finishing new construction and/or preparing surfaces after repairs

Builds articles and structures of wood (e.g. office furniture, fixtures, room additions, partitions, counters, doors,
window frames, sheds, scaffolds, forms, fences, gates, etc.) for the purpose of modifying and/or adapting facilities
to specific needs.

Coordinates with administration and other trades for the purpose of completing projects/work orders efficiently.
Estimates materials and/or equipment needed to complete work projects for the purpose of ensuring timely completion
of projects.

Inspects facilities, systems and their components for the purpose of identifying necessary repairs.

Installs systems and/or components (e.g. cabinets, woodwork, electrical and air conditioning control
equipment, transformers, conduit, ducting, motors, bells, clocks, lighting circuits, gutters, flooring, etc.) for the
purpose of completing projects safely and within established time frames.

Maintains tools, equipment, systems and/or components (e.g. hand tools, power tools, etc.) for the purpose of
ensuring the availability of equipment in safe operating condition.

Monitors District premises and facilities for the purpose of ensuring the welfare of students and staff and/or
minimizing loss and/or liability.

Oversees maintenance and custodial personnel as assigned for the purpose of maximizing the efficiency of the
work force and meeting shift requirements. Assists in the assignment of shift assignments and task to be completed.
Pours and finishes concrete walks and curbs for the purpose of providing safe and attractive access to facilities.
Prepares and paints various surfaces for the purpose of protecting District property and/or maintaining attractive
facilities.

Prepares documentation (e.g. requisitions, purchase orders, etc.) for the purpose of providing written support
and/or conveying information.

Repairs various items, systems and/or components (e.g. office furniture, wooden fixtures, woodwork, flooring,
doors, windows, sashes, screens, plaster walls, gutters, etc.) for the purpose of ensuring that items are available and
in safe working condition.

Responds to emergency situations for the purpose of resolving immediate safety concerns.

Transports various items (e.g. tools, equipment, supplies, etc.) for the purpose of ensuring the availability of
materials required at job site.

Assists other personnel as may be required for the purpose of supporting them in the completion of their work
activities.

Supports the preparation of monthly, quarterly, semiannual, and annual reports.

Prepares written and oral reports and correspondence.

Lead Maintenance Employee Page 1



e  Assist in the planning, organization, control and direction of a variety of programs, projects and activities
related to operations including facility planning and management.

e  Provide technical expertise regarding assigned functions; provide input for the development of policies and
procedures; review and evaluate services and make necessary adjustments.

e  Assist in the preparation and maintenance of a variety of narrative and statistical reports, records and files; assure
accuracy of federal and state reporting regarding operational services; prepare and maintain records and reports,
including property contracts, insurance policies, legislative updates and other related reports.

e Communicate with administrators and District personnel to coordinate activities and programs, resolve issues and
conflicts and exchange information to assure effective services.

e Provide input in the supervision, development, and evaluation of the performance of support staff members;
interview and select employees; help to plan, coordinate and arrange for appropriate training of staff; manage
personnel-related issues in the division.

e  Perform all other related duties as assigned by the Superintendent

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
How to perform basic math, including calculations using fractions, percent’s, and/or ratios; read a variety of
manuals, write documents following prescribed formats, and/or present information to others; and solve practical
problems. Specific knowledge-based competencies required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job
include: safety practices and procedures; and fundamentals of carpentry, painting, electrical and plumbing work.
Ability to review and apply laws, rules, ordinances, regulations, policies and procedures related to assigned
divisional activities and operating practices relative to the above listed divisional responsibilities; business
related data processing; principles and practices of personnel management, accounting and payroll,
purchasing, electronic data processing, risk management, contracts, budget preparation and control, and
debt issuance. Demonstrate oral and written communication skills; understanding of applicable laws, codes,
regulations, policies and procedures affecting facilities and operations; operation of computer equipment and
specified software; computer programs that support efficient processing and managing of data for facilities planning;
public contract code.

Ability to:

Schedule activities and/or meetings; gather and/or collate data; and consider a variety of factors when using
equipment. Flexibility is required to work with others in a variety of circumstances; work with data utilizing
specific, defined processes; and operate equipment using a variety of standardized methods. Ability is also
required to work with a wide diversity of individuals; work with similar types of data; and utilize a variety of
types of job-related equipment. Problem solving is required to analyze issues and create action plans.  Problem
solving with data requires independent interpretation of guidelines; and problem solving with equipment is
moderate. Specific ability-based competencies required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job include:
adapting to changing work priorities; displaying mechanical aptitude; meeting deadlines and schedules; setting
priorities; and working as part of a team; lift, carry, push, pull or guide up to 50 pounds individually or more than 50
pounds with assistance.

Responsibility
Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision using standardized practices and/or methods;
directing other persons within a small work unit; and monitoring budget expenditures. Utilization of some
resources from other work units is often required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to
impact the organization’s services.

Lead Maintenance Employee Page 4
Board Approved: December 12, 2022



Education/Training/Experience:

Experience — Completion of apprenticeship in the trade or craft (i.e., carpenter, roofer, glazier, painter, electronics
technician, etc.), plus one (1) additional year experience in the same trade or craft; or, Five (5) years experience in the
skilled trade or craft; plus, journeyman certification (i.e., carpenter, roofer, glazier, painter, electronics technician, etc.);
or, Five (5) years experience in a District skilled trade or craft position (i.e., carpenter, roofer, glazier, painter,
electronics technician, etc.).

Education — High school graduation or other equivalent is required, (i.e., General Educational Development (GED),
foreign equivalency, etc.) At least two years of college education in a related field is preferred.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may
vary dependent on specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions require the following physical demands:
significant lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; frequent climbing and balancing; significant stooping,
kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity. Generally, the job requires 5% sitting,
50% walking, and 45% standing. The job is performed under some temperature extremes and under conditions with
exposure to risk of injury and/or illness.

While performing the duties of this position, the employee is subject to constant interruptions and is in direct
contact with the public and employees. Negative interactions resulting from this contact can result in stressful
situations. Employee is required to constantly sit for periods to time. Talk or hear, in person and by telephone.
Use hands and fingers to touch, handle, feel or operate standard office equipment, reaching with hands and
arms. Employee is frequently required to stand and walk, bend and stoop and to grasp, lift and move records
and documents weighing less than 30 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision
and the ability to adjust focus.

Mental Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee may be regularly required to use written and oral
communication skills; read and interpret data, information and documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and
interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly
detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive
deadlines; and interact with District and program personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the
public, and others encountered in the course of work.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee will work indoor, outdoor, office shop and construction
environment. The employee will work with noise from equipment operation. The employee will be on call to provide
administrative support for the department and the District.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD: 12 months per year, 5 days per week, Professional Day

Lead Maintenance Employee Page 3



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SECRETARY — MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

Classified Salary Schedule
Range: 23

JOB SUMMARY

Under general supervision, performs skilled secretarial and clerical work for the Supervisor of Maintenance and Operations;
including organization of departmental activities, word processing and typing requiring independent judgment and
discretion; and to perform other related clerical duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statéments of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the classification.

«  Serve as sole secretarial support to Supervisor of Maintenance and Operations; plan, organize and coordinate
activities to relieve the Supervisor of routine administrative duties.

»  Organize office function, systems and procedures; oversee the flow of clerical work, reviewing work and
assuring deadlines are met; establish and maintain filing systems.

»  Serve as receptionist and coordinate activities of the department; greet and screen visitors, explain policies,
procedures and programs, provide directions and relay information.

»  Maintain departmental budget, monitor expenses and maintain records.

+  Type a variety of materials from verbal or written instructions.

+  Coordinate communications between the Supervisor, other District staff and the public; schedule meetings,
workshops and appointments as assigned; maintain calendar.

+  Respond to inquiries from staff, District personnel or the community according to established procedures;
provide information or direct to appropriate personnel; maintain confidentiality of sensitive information.

+  Maintain a variety of specialized reports and records; maintain attendance and work records for department and
various employees; format various documents and prepare spreadsheets as assigned.

«  Process repair requests and issue work orders while managing the District's work order system.

«  Order custodial supplies as needed.

+  Keep office operational when management is out; coordinate assignments of substitute custodians and maintain
their attendance records.

< Attend to injured employees in accordance with District policy and procedures.

+  Operate a variety of office equipment including computer, facsimile machine, typewriter, copier, calculator and
others as assigned.

»  Performs other related duties as assigned.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:
- Modem office methods, procedures and techniques.
»  Telephone and public relations techniques.
«  Budget monitoring and control.
»  Operation of a computer and assigned software.
«  Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation, and vocabulary.
»  Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.
«  Oral and written communication skills.
«  Record-keeping techniques.
«  Business correspondence, report preparation and composition techniques.

Secretary — Maintenance & Operations
Board Approved: January 14, 2013
Board Approved: May 13, 2019 (was formerly Secretary Maintenance & Operations — Approved Facilities & Operations Secretary/ Technician)
Revised: November 18, 2022 (revised to former Secretary Maintenance & Operations)



Ability to:

+  Perform difficult and complex clerical work involving independent judgment and requiring speed and accuracy.
*  Compile data and prepare specialized and comprehensive reports.

«  Operate a computer with efficiency to word process and for record-keeping.

«  Make clear and confidential reports and keep difficult records independently.

«  Communicate effectively, both orally and in writing, displaying tact, patience and judgment.
+ Type at a rate of 40 wpm.

+  Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

*  Apply and explain policies, procedures, rules and regulations.

»  Complete work with many interruptions, working independently with little direction.

*  Meet schedules and timelines.

Education/Training/Experience:
High school diploma or equivalent supplemented by coursework in general office practices and computer programs; three
years increasingly responsible secretarial or clerical experience.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver's License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District's Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include sitting most of the time, but may involve walking or standing for brief periods;
ability to exert 10 to 20 pounds of force frequently to lift, carry, push, pull, or otherwise move objects; perceiving the
nature of sound, near and far vision, depth perception, providing oral information, the manual dexterity to operate business
related equipment, and handle and work with various materials and objects are important aspects of this job.

Mental Demands:

Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information, and
documents; interpret policies and procedures; use math and mathematical reasoning; work under deadlines with constant
interruptions; and interact cooperatively with District staff, vendors, contractors, other organizations, and the general
public.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this position, employees will work in an office setting where the noise level is usually
quiet. Negative interactions with employees and vendors can result in stressful situations. These positions may be high
volume positions and may work without direct and/or constant supervision.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
pelformed. Individuals who hold this position may pelform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD:

12 months per year, 5 days per week, 8 hours per day

Secretary-Maintenance Operations and Facilities

Board Approved: January 14, 2013, December 12, 2022
Revised: November 18, 2022



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the 2022-2023 Classified Management ACTION/
and the 2022-2023 Confidential Salary Schedule (RATIFICATION)

The 2022-2023 Classified Management salary schedule and the Confidential Salary Schedule
effective July 1, 2022, are submitted for Board approval. The Classified Management salary
schedule includes the addition of the Lead Maintenance and Operations Supervisor and the
Coordinator of Early Childhood Program positions. The Confidential salary schedule includes
the addition of the Administrative Assistant — Business Services position and the salary range
change to the Administrative Assistant — Administrative Services/Classified Personnel and the
Executive Assistant and Secretary to the Superintendent /Certificated Personnel.

It is recommended that the 2022-2023 Classified Management salary schedule, effective July
1, 2022, including the addition of the Lead Maintenance and Operations Supervisor and the
Coordinator of Early Childhood Program positions, and the Confidential Salary Schedule with
the addition of the Administrative Assistant — Business Services position and salary range
change to the Administrative Assistant — Administrative Services /Classified Personnel and the
Executive Assistant and Secretary to the Superintendent /Certificated Personnel be approved,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C2-1



nauuag pireq Aq pasedald 7707 ‘TT 12quiadaq ‘2 JaquisnoN :|eaosddy peog

000°LE sreak O
000'9% s1ea£ G :Jo uoryajduwrod 1aye ‘a)er SuIMoro] a1 1 pajesuddwiod A[JeuonIppe 3q JJeYS IJIAIIS JO Fua |
000's$ s1eak o1 ALIAYONOT

000'FS s1eak ¢
-1k 10d uonesea sAep 77 9419021 saakojdud JUsWISRUBRIA] PALJISSE]D YIUOW-IA[IM ],
.w 80801 £79°01 LSP01 TLT'01 90101 6£6'6 SSL'6 wrerdo1d pooypnyD AJreq JO I0JeUIPIOOD
9LTL 9LT'L 6LL'9 $0%'9 0509 SIL'S 66€'S 001°S Jos1atadng suoneiad() 79 oURUUIRIA
SoL'eT 60S‘€1 9I€'Cl AN ¥E6'T1 5 7AA 78571 09€'z1 SIDTAIS e0sI JO 1030311
SOL'ET 6051 91¢'El 9z1'cl $E6'T1 €7L'T1 7681 09¢°T1 £3o7ouyda], uoTIEWIOJU] 79 [EUOLEINPH JO 1010211

SNOILISOd YOSIAYHdNS /7H0OLOHHIA
9€0's L6LY L9SY 1§52 izAN7 9%6'c J00Yds31{ - J9YOBIT,/10STATANG IS
S06'8 095°8 £7C'8 768'L vLS'L 697'L S00°L 9€L'9 1e8euey duedwo) FUHUN0IIY Pue SPEHU0D puoyg
8VE'TT | L08'0T | €S9°0T | T0S'OT | 8¥E'OT | S61°'01 | w001 | 888'6 SIDIATOS [BOSE] JO 1010311 JURISISS Y
€L'6 6LT'6 8€8'8 9178 910'8 £€9°L 89T'L €26'9 (syuow 17) 3stdesay, jeuonednooQ
0€%'81 €SS'LT LTL'9T 126'S1 €91°61 6€7'71 (ATA L60'ET SIDTATSS JATRASIUTWPY JO JUSPUAULIAANG JULISISSY
66%'61 1LS'81 L8Y'LT SH8'91 £70'91 6LT'ST 91571 68L'ET S3OTATIG SSAULSTIY JO JUIPUUTIAANG JULISISSY
8 L 9 S ¥ € 4 I
SNOILISOd INHIWADVNVIA
dONWVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVY | HDNVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVY

aInpayas CUDIDS 4012241(T JUDISISSY MIN PUD INPayas €IS S,4019244J MIN ‘7707 ‘T 4oquiaidag an11aaflq
(HO1DIPUNLIZL 43Y10 pup SpUadlls Sulpnioxa) sSuiuipa AUDjvs asvq 01 ISVaAUL % 0SS D an1a24 [vYys saakojdwid ‘7707 ‘T Anf aansaffi]

HINATHIS AAVIVS INHWHDVNVIA AATJISS VIO £€7/770C
LOTALSIA TOOHODS LNIOS TTHMO'T




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022 /23 CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE

Effective December 1, 2022

Effective July 1, 2022, employees shall receive a 3.5% increase to their base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration).

PERFORMANCE RECOGNION INCREASES
RANGE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
(A) 3,869 4,062 4,265 4,478 4,702 4,937 5,185 5,443
(B) 3,980 4,178 4,399 4,613 4,851 5,102 5,361 5,632
(©) 4,080 4,283 4,507 4,736 4,977 5,228 5,494 5,766
(D) 4,193 4,403 4,614 4,851 5,102 5,361 5,632 5,912
(E) 4,296 4,508 4,737 4,977 5,228 5,494 5,766 6,062
(F) 4,398 4,617 4,852 5,102 5,361 5,632 5,912 6,212
(G) 4,506 4,733 4,977 5,228 5,494 5,766 6,062 6,365
(H) 4613 4,844 5,103 5,361 5,632 5,912 6,212 6,533
D 4,736 4,974 5,228 5,494 5,766 6,062 6,365 6,689
) 4,851 5,093 5,361 5,632 5,912 6,212 6,533 6,858
(K) 4,977 5,225 5,493 5,766 6,062 6,365 6,689 7,035
L) 5,102 5,356 5,635 5,912 6,212 6,533 6,858 7,206
M) 5,228 5,490 5,765 6,062 6,365 6,689 7,035 7,388
(N) 5,361 5,629 5,912 6,212 6,533 6,858 7,206 7,571
O) 5,494 5,767 6,062 6,365 6,689 7,035 7,388 7,763
P) 5,632 5,914 6,211 6,533 6,858 7,206 7,571 7,955
(Q) 5,766 6,055 6,366 6,689 7,035 7,388 7,763 8,154
R) 5,912 6,207 6,533 6,858 7,206 7,571 7,955 8,365
(S) 6,062 6,366 6,689 7,035 7,388 7,763 8,154 8,565
(M) 6,212 6,522 6,856 7,206 7,571 7,955 8,365 8,777
(U) 6,365 6,684 7,035 7,388 7,763 8,154 8,565 8,995
) 6,533 6,859 7,204 7,571 7,955 8,365 8,777 9,230
(W) 6,689 7,024 7,388 7,763 8,154 8,565 8,995 9,456
(X) 6,858 7,199 7,571 7,955 8,365 8,777 9,230 9,690
(Y) 7,035 7,386 7,763 8,154 8,565 8,995 9,456 9,927
(2) 7,206 7,567 7,956 8,365 8,777 9,230 9,690 10,179
CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES RANGE LONGEVITY
Exec. Asst. and Secretary to Superintendent/Cert. Personnel Z Eengthicf senviceshallhe gdd|t|onally
compensated at the following rate after
Administrative Assistant - Admin. Services/Classified Personnel N completion of:
Administrative Assistant - Business Services I 1(5) ?222 gf~ 222;2 2"5 Z//Z
Assistant to the Superintendent's Office F 20 years of service 7.5 %

Board Approval: April 4, 2022, December 12, 2022

25 years of service 10 %

30 years of service

12.5%

K

ikt

Prepared by David Bennett



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement #100002087 with Orange ACTION

County Department of Education

OCDE Operates and maintains a Quality Ratings and Implementation System (QRIS)
program within Orange County, referred to as Quality Start OC. Our District has voluntarily
agreed to participate in Quality Start OC. OCDE and the Children and Families Commission
of Orange County jointly applied for and were awarded Quality Counts California (QCC)
Local Consortia and Partnership Grants. The Lowell Joint Jordan Learning Link will receive
a $1,000 stipend as part of the grant in addition to free technical support for the Learning
Link. There is no cost to the District to participate in this Agreement. This agreement begins
July 1, 2022 and will end no later than June 30, 2023.

It is recommended that the Agreement with the Orange County Department of Education be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Interagency Data Sharing Agreement ACTION
#100002264 with Orange County Department of
Education

Submitted for approval is the Interagency Data Sharing Agreement #100002264 with the
Orange County Department of Education. This Agreement will remain in effect until June
30, 2027 unless a written request for termination is submitted at least 30 calendar days in
advance of requested date of termination. This Interagency Data Sharing Agreement is made
by and entered into among the Orange County Superintendent of Schools (OCDE), Orange
County School Districts and Post-Secondary Institutions. One example for the use of student
data would be for the purpose of longitudinal analyses and predictive modeling to inform
district leadership on progress towards improvement goals and monitor students’
achievement.

It is recommended that the Agreement #100002264 with the Orange County Department of
Education be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Brennan ACTION

Logan to be a Choreographer for the Lowell Joint
Youth Theater for the 2022-23 School Year

Arrangements were made with Brennan Logan to be a Choreographer for the Lowell Joint
Youth Theater during the 2022/23 school year. Brennan Logan’s contract amount is $1200
per show, 4 shows for a total not to exceed $4,800. Funding for this expenditure will be
covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block
Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Brennan Logan to be a Choreographer
for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the 2022/23
school year, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Marie ACTION

Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal Director for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022/23
School Year

Arrangements were made with Marie Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal Director for the Lowell
Joint Youth Theater during the 2022/23 school year. Marie Madeline Neavez’s contract
amount is $1650 per show, 4 shows for a total not to exceed $6,600. Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials
Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Marie Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal
Director for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the
2022/23 school year, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Tana ACTION

Carmichael to be a Costume Designer for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022-23
School Year

Arrangements were made with Tana Carmichael to be a Costume Designer for the Lowell
Joint Youth Theater during the 2022/23 school year. Tana Carmichael’s contract amount is
$1000 per show, 4 shows for a total not to exceed $4,000. Funding for this expenditure will
be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time
Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Tana Carmichael to be a Costume
Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the
2022/23 school year, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Cristina ACTION

Blevins to Provide Administrative Support for the
Early Learning Department during the 2022/23
School Year

Arrangements have been made with Cristina Blevins to Provide Administrative Support for
the Early Learning Department, including reports, budgeting, and day to day operations
during the 2022/23 school year as needed. Ms. Blevins contract amount is not to exceed
$6,000.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Learning
Recovery Emergency Block Grant Funds targeting Early Learning.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Cristina Blevins to provide
Administrative Support of the Early Learning Department during the 2022/23 school year, at
an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D6-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Jennifer ACTION/
Kinkel to Provide a Parent Presentation at Rancho (RATIFICATION)

Starbuck on December 5, 2022

Arrangements have been made with Jennifer Kinkel to Provide a Parent Presentation on
Gross and Fine Motor Skills on December 5, 2022. The cost for this presentation will not
exceed $1,000.00. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Title I Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Kristina Kinkel to Provide a Parent
Presentation on Gross and Fine Motor Skills on December 5, 2022 at an amount not to
exceed $1,000.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D7-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH Dance ACTION/
& Productions to Provide Audio and Lighting (RATIFICATION)
Services for Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Seussical
Shows

Arrangements have been made with RMH Dance & Productions to provide audio and lighting
services for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Seussical Shows at Jordan and Olita schools on
October 28, 29 & 30, 2022 at a cost not to exceed $4,625.00. Funding for this expenditure will
be covered by Art, Music, and Instructional Materials Block Grant.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide
audio and lighting services for the Seussical Shows at Jordan and Olita on October 28, 29 & 30,
2022 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D8-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Nancy J. ACTION/
Kemp to Provide Consultation for Data Support (RATIFICATION)

at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Nancy J. Kemp to provide data support (iReady, GPA &
CAASPP) for the 2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Ms.
Kemp’s contract amount is not to exceed $5000.00 for the school year. Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by Rancho-Starbuck’s Site Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Nancy J. Kemp to provide data support
during the 2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an amount not to
exceed $5000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D9-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Affiliation Agreement with The ACTION

Regents of the University of California

Submitted for Approval is the Affiliation Agreement with The Regents of the University of
California. The University provides in its curriculum a project for the pediatric vision care
through a community service agreement with the Children’s and Families Commission of
Orange County. This will provide vision support to preschool children that fail the annual
vision screening through UCI Pediatric Eye Mobile visits to our school locations. This is
service is provided at no cost to our District.

It is recommended that Approval of Affiliation Agreement with The Regents of the
University of California be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D10-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union ACTION/

High School District Provision of Library Services, (RATIFICATION)
Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027

The purpose of this Agreement is to be in compliance with Ed code Section 18100 which
states the governing Board of each school district shall provide school library services for
the pupils and teachers of the district by establishing and maintaining school libraries or by
contractual arrangements with another public agency. We are contracting with FJUHSD
for certificated Library services effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027 for
compliance. The fee not to exceed $1,000.00 will be paid for by Curriculum department
funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union High School District for
the provision of Library Services effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027 be approved,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D11-1



